
“I pledge to build a stronger and more prosperous community by advocating for civil 
engagement, respecting others and their viewpoints, and finding solutions for the betterment of 
my city.” 
 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
229 MAIN STREET, CONWAY, SC 29526 
MONDAY, AUGUST 21, 2023 - 4:00 PM 

     
PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Brandon Wilson, Ekklesia Christian Church 
 
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
IV. CONSENT AGENDA    
 

A. Final Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-08-21 (A) to annex approximately 7.18 acres of 
property located on Highway 501 (Church Street) (PIN’s 338-09-02-0008, 338-09-02-
0009, 338-09-02-0011, 338-09-02-0014) and .09 acres of property located on Highway 
501 (Church Street) (PIN 338-09-02-0007), and rezone from the Horry County Highway 
Commercial (HC) district to the City of Conway Highway Commercial (HC) and 
Conservation Preservation (CP) districts.  
 

B. Final Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-08-21 (C) to rezone approximately 15.61 acres of 
property located at 300 Bellamy Ave (PIN 383-00-00-0381) from City of Conway 
Institutional (IN) district to City of Conway High-Density Residential (R-3) district.  
 

C. Approval to Authorize Memorandum of Agreement with SC Department of Juvenile 
Justice 
 

D. Approval to Apply for Entitlement Grant Gunding from the FY2023 Edward Byrne 
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program 
 

E. Approval of the Backup Software Maintenance Agreement Renewal (Budgeted) 
 

F. Resolution accepting dedication of roadways & drainage system in the White Oak Estates 
subdivision (Tiger Tail Road, Wild Oak Lane, Tiger Run Lane). 

 
G. Special Event Request – Conway High School Annual Homecoming Parade – September 

15, 2023 
 

H. Approval of August 7, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes 
 
V. PUBLIC INPUT 

1



“I pledge to build a stronger and more prosperous community by advocating for civil 
engagement, respecting others and their viewpoints, and finding solutions for the betterment of 
my city.” 
 
 

 
VI. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

 
A. Public Works Employee of the Month 

 
B. Discussion of a request to annex approximately 15 acres located at 154 Winyah Road 

(PIN 383-00-00-0339), and rezone from the Horry County Limited Industrial (LI) district 
to the City of Conway Heavy Industrial (HI) district. (Hucks) 

 
C. Discussion of a request to rezone approximately 4.15 acres of property at 1520 Grainger 

Road (PIN 368-01-02-0027) from the Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district to 
a Planned Development (PD) district. (Hucks) 
 

 
VII. FIRST READING 

 
A. First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (A) to annex approximately 4.48 acres of 

property located at 1136 Highway 501 Business (PIN 367-11-03-0003), and request to 
rezone from the Horry County Highway Commercial (HC) district to the City of Conway 
Highway Commercial (HC) district. (Hucks) 
 

B. First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (B) to annex approximately 7.02 acres (total) 
of property located at 778, 830, and 878 Hwy 544, and 793, 795, and 799 Carter Lane 
(PIN’s 382-05-04-0001, -0002, 382-05-04-0127 and 382-12-01-0014), and request to 
rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF6) district to the 
City of Conway Low-Density Residential (R) district. (Hucks) 

 
C. First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (C) to annex approximately 4.71 acres (total) 

of property located at 876 & 878 Hwy 544 (PIN’s 382-12-01-0011, -0012, and -0013), 
and request to rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF6) district to the City of Conway Low-Density Residential (R) district. (Hucks) 

 
D. First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (D) to annex approximately 0.29 acres of 

property located at 21 Clemson Rd (PIN 383-10-03-0003), and rezone from the Horry 
County Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF10) district to the City of Conway 
Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. (Hucks) 

 
E. First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (E) to annex approximately 0.39 acres of 

property located at 29 Clemson Rd (PIN 383-10-03-0001), and rezone from the Horry 
County Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF10) district to the City of Conway 
Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. (Hucks) 

 
F. First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (F) to annex approximately .14 acres of 

property located at 113 Quail Run (PIN 383-09-04-0070), and rezone from the Horry 
County Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF10) district to the City of Conway 
Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. (Hucks) 

 

2



“I pledge to build a stronger and more prosperous community by advocating for civil 
engagement, respecting others and their viewpoints, and finding solutions for the betterment of 
my city.” 
 
 

G. First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (G) to annex approximately 0.27 acres of 
property located at 131 Quail Run (PIN 382-12-03-0005), and rezone from the Horry 
County Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF10) district to the City of Conway 
Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. (Hucks) 

 
H. First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (H) to annex approximately 0.16 acres of 

property located at 184 Quail Run (PIN 383-09-04-0039), and rezone from the Horry 
County Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF10) district to the City of Conway 
Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. (Hucks) 

 
I. First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (I) to annex approximately 0.39 acres of 

property located at 1759 Juniper Drive (PIN 383-01-04-0037), and rezone from the Horry 
County Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF6) district to the City of Conway 
Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. (Hucks) 

 
J. First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (J) to annex approximately 0.24 acres of 

property located at 1775 Juniper Drive (PIN 383-01-04-0035), and rezone from the Horry 
County Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF6) district to the City of Conway 
Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. (Hucks) 

 
K. First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (K) to annex approximately 0.24 acres of 

property located at 1815 Juniper Drive (PIN 382-04-03-0156), and rezone from the Horry 
County Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF6) district to the City of Conway 
Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. (Hucks) 

 
VIII. CONSIDERATION 

 
A. Consideration of a request for waiver of sidewalk requirements for the Fresh Seafood 

Market, to be located at 1620 Fourth Ave (formerly Coastal Ice Company). (Hucks) 
 

B. Consideration of a Hotel and Short-Term Rental Incentive Application for Trident 
Hospitality Group, LLC, (d.b.a. Holiday Inn at The University) Located at PIN 382-12-04-
0006. (Dennis) 
 

C. Consideration of a Request to Place a Historical Marker at Collins Park (Hyman) 
 

D. Consideration of a Special Event Request – Chicora Car Club Car Show – September 30, 
2023 (Rogers) 
 

E. Consideration of a Special Event Request – 1st Annual Youth Performing Arts Festival – 
September 23, 2023 (Rogers) 

 
F. Consideration of a Special Event Request - CCU vs. UCLA Broadcast and Tailgate – 

September 2, 2023 (Emrick) 
 
IX. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
 
X. COUNCIL INPUT 

3



“I pledge to build a stronger and more prosperous community by advocating for civil 
engagement, respecting others and their viewpoints, and finding solutions for the betterment of 
my city.” 
 
 

 
XI. BREAK  

 
XII. WORKSHOP 

 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT   

 
Any citizen of the municipality may make an appearance before City Council concerning any municipal 
matter with the exception of personnel matters.  Persons desiring to speak must notify the City Clerk prior 
to the beginning of the meeting.  However, if you are speaking regarding a public hearing item, then you 
would do so during that time on the agenda.  Please address Council from the podium stating your name, 
address, and the subject you would like to discuss.   
 
The public may also access the meeting at www.cityofconway.com under the “Latest Events” tab on the 
home page.  If you are unable to attend and would like to voice your concerns or comments regarding a 
request, please call the City Hall at 843-248-1760 or email ashelley@cityofconway.com, to be received 
prior to 12:00 noon on August 21, 2023.  To assure proper recording of public comments left on the City’s 
voicemail, callers are urged to clearly pronounce their names and addresses, preferably providing spelling 
for both. 

4

http://www.cityofconway.com/
mailto:ashelley@cityofconway.com


DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023     
ITEM:  IV.A

ISSUE: 
Final Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-08-21 (A), to annex approximately 7.27 (total) acres of property 
located at on HWY 501 (Church Street)  (PIN’s 338-09-02-0007, -0008, -0009, -0010, and -0011), and 
rezone from the Horry County Highway Commercial (HC) district to the City of Conway Highway 
Commercial (HC), and property on HWY 501 (Church Street) (PIN 338-09-02-0014) from the Horry 
County Highway Commercial (HC) district to the City of Conway Highway Commercial (HC) and 
Conservation Preservation (CP) district. 

BACKGROUND: 
In May, the applicant submitted annexation and rezoning applications for the subject property, located 
on HWY 501. The property is currently in Horry County’s jurisdiction, zoned Highway Commercial 
(HC).  

The applicant is seeking to annex the property into the City limits to facilitate development of 
commercial/retail establishments. Staff has reviewed one conceptual plan of the proposed layout, and 
comments regarding the conceptual plan were sent back to the applicant last month. The conceptual 
(sketch) plan that was reviewed is included in your packet.  

One of the current uses of one of the properties is the Roadrunner Antiques store. 

Per Section 3.2.10 of the UDO, the intent of the Highway Commercial (HC) district is to provide 
compatible locations to serve the automobile-oriented commercial activities in harmony with major 
highway developments, reduce traffic congestions and to enhance the aesthetic atmosphere of the City.  

Surrounding Uses / Zoning Districts: 
The properties are surrounded by property in the City limits, already zoned Highway Commercial. The 
High School, located on the other side of the HCS Transportation office, is zoned Institutional (IN). 
Property behind these parcels is zoned Conservation Preservation (CP); likely due to the proximity of 
the Crabtree Swamp in relation to these parcels.    

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The future land use map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies the properties as HC and Conservation 
Preservation (CP) (a majority of the rear acreage is within the AE flood zone and/or contains wetlands). 

Per Section 3.2.15 of the UDO, the intent of the Conservation Preservation (CP) district is to provide 
needed open space for general outdoor and indoor recreational uses, and to protect environmentally 
sensitive areas and flood prone areas from the encroachment of any residential, commercial, industrial, 
or other uses capable of adversely affecting the relatively undeveloped character of the district.  

5



PLANNING COMMISSION: 
Planning Commission held a public hearing on the requests at their July 13th meeting. There was no 
public input. Staff recommended that the property be split zoned Highway Commercial (HC) and 
Conservation Preservation (CP). The CP district would be assigned to the portions of property identified 
on the wetland’s delineation maps and flood zone areas identified on the flood zone map. Planning 
Commission recommended the same in their motion to approve.  

AUGUST 7TH CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 
City Council approved First Reading of the request at their August 7, 2023 meeting. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Final Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-08-21 (A). 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Application;  
GIS Maps 
Sketch plan 

6



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-08-21 (A) 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 7.27 (TOTAL) ACRES OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED ON HIGHWAY 501 (CHURCH STREET) (PIN’S 338-09-02-0007, -0008, -0009, -

0010, and -0011), AND REZONE FROM THE HORRY COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL 
(HC) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL (HC) DISTRICT, 

AND PROPERTY ON HIGHWAY 501 (CHURCH STREET) (PIN 338-09-02-0014) FROM 
THE HORRY COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL (HC) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF 

CONWAY HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL (HC) AND CONSERVATION PRESERVATION (CP) 
DISTRICT. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 7.27 acres of 
property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway has determined 
that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the municipality. 

The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of land and 
declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, and made a part of 
the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County and    State 
aforesaid, containing approximately 7.27 acres of property located on Highway 501 (Church Street) (PIN’s 
338-09-02-0007, -0008, -0009, -0010, AND -0011), and request to rezone from the Horry County Highway 
Commercial (HC) district to the City of Conway Highway Commercial (HC) district, as well as property also 
located on Highway 501 (Church Street) (PIN 338-09-02-0014) from the Horry County Highway Commercial 
(HC) district to the City of Conway Highway Commercial (HC) and Conservation Preservation (CP) district. 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. For a 
more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Low/Medium Density Residential District (R-1) area       under 
the zoning laws of the municipality. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. All 
ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such 
inconsistency. 

7



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
, 2023. 

Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

K. Autry Benton, Jr., Council Member Amanda Butler, Council Member 

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member 

Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

First Reading:  

Final Reading: 

21
August

August 21, 2023

August 7, 2023

8



CHURCH ST

CA
MEL

OT 
ST

RI
CH

AR
DS

ON 
STAN

DE
RS

ON
 S

T

CHURCH ST

Date: 5/22/2023  Time: 12:14:51 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\Mike Ziegler-Hwy 501\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-HWY 501.mxd

SEVERAL PARCELS FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-
HWY 501³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 338-09-02-0007

PIN #: 338-09-02-0009

PIN #: 338-09-02-0008

PIN #: 338-09-02-0010

PIN #: 338-09-02-0014

PIN #: 338-09-02-0011

9



CHURCH ST

MIL
L 

PO
ND

 R
D

KI
NG

 S
T

HWY 501

CAROLYN ST

VI
LL

AG
E 

ST

LOCHW
OOD LN

LUNDY AVE

KIRKLAND DR

CA
M

EL
OT 

ST

M
ED

LE
N 

PK
W

Y

EL
KF

O
RD

 D
R

AN
DE

RS
ON

 S
T

RI
CH

AR
DS

ON 
ST

JENKINS FIELD RD

PA
NT

HE
ON

 D
R

M
ON

TI
 D

R

W HWY 501

HWY 501

CHURCH ST

Date: 5/22/2023  Time: 12:10:28 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\Mike Ziegler-Hwy 501\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-HWY 501.mxd

SEVERAL PARCELS FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-
HWY 501³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 338-09-02-0007

PIN #: 338-09-02-0009 PIN #: 338-09-02-0008

PIN #: 338-09-02-0010

PIN #: 338-09-02-0014

PIN #: 338-09-02-0011

10



CFA

HC

HC

HCHC

SF 20
SF 20

SF 20

HC

SF 20

HC

SF 20

HC

SF 20

SF 20

HC

SF 20
SF 10

SF 20

SF 20

SF 20

CFA

CFA

CHURCH ST

MIL
L 

PO
ND

 R
D

KI
NG

 S
T

LOCHW
OOD LN

HWY 501

CAROLYN ST

VI
LL

AG
E 

ST

M
ED

LE
N 

PK
W

Y

LUNDY AVE

KIRKLAND DR

EL
KF

O
RD

 D
R

CA
M

EL
OT 

ST

JE
NK

IN
S 

DR

M
ON

TI
 D

R

JENKINS FIELD RD

PA
NT

HE
ON

 D
R

HARE ST

W HWY 501

HWY 501

CHURCH ST

Date: 5/22/2023  Time: 12:02:52 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\Mike Ziegler-Hwy 501\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-HWY 501.mxd

SEVERAL PARCELS FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-
HWY 501³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 338-09-02-0007

PIN #: 338-09-02-0009 PIN #: 338-09-02-0008

PIN #: 338-09-02-0010

PIN #: 338-09-02-0014

PIN #: 338-09-02-0011

11



CHURCH ST
MIL

L 
PO

ND
 R

D

KI
NG

 S
T

LOCHW
OOD LN

HWY 501

CAROLYN ST

VI
LL

AG
E 

ST

M
ED

LE
N 

PK
W

Y

LUNDY AVE

KIRKLAND DR

EL
KF

O
RD

 D
R

CA
M

EL
OT 

ST

JE
NK

IN
S 

DR

M
ON

TI
 D

R

AN
DE

RS
ON

 S
T

JENKINS FIELD RD

PA
NT

HE
ON

 D
R

HARE ST

COTT
AGE LN

W HWY 501

HWY 501

CHURCH ST

Date: 5/22/2023  Time: 12:04:09 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\Mike Ziegler-Hwy 501\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-HWY 501.mxd

SEVERAL PARCELS FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-
HWY 501³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 338-09-02-0007

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

PIN #: 338-09-02-0009 PIN #: 338-09-02-0008

PIN #: 338-09-02-0010

PIN #: 338-09-02-0014

PIN #: 338-09-02-0011

12



CFA

HC

HC
HC

SF 20

SF 20

SF 20

HC

SF 20

SF 20

SF 20

SF 10

SF 20 SF 20

SF 20

SF 20

CHURCH ST

CAROLYN ST

KI
NG

 S
T

CA
M

EL
OT 

ST

HWY 501

MIL
L 

PO
ND

 R
D

AN
DE

RS
ON 

ST

LUNDY AVE

RI
CH

AR
DS

ON 
ST

VI
LL

AG
E 

ST

W HWY 501

CHURCH ST

HWY 501

Date: 7/6/2023  Time: 7:48:17 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\Mike Ziegler-Hwy 501\GIS REV PROPOSED SPLIT ZONE\PROPOSED SPLIT ZONE FOR MIKE ZIEGLER.mxd

PIN #: 338-09-02-0014
TMS #: 122-00-05-025

MIKE ZIEGLER-HWY 501³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PROPOSED ZONING TO CP

PROPOSED ZONING TO HC

13



CHURCH ST

MIL
L 

PO
ND

 R
D

KI
NG

 S
T

HWY 501

CAROLYN ST

VI
LL

AG
E 

ST

LOCHW
OOD LN

LUNDY AVE

KIRKLAND DR

CA
M

EL
OT 

ST

M
ED

LE
N 

PK
W

Y

EL
KF

O
RD

 D
R

AN
DE

RS
ON

 S
T

RI
CH

AR
DS

ON 
ST

JENKINS FIELD RD

PA
NT

HE
ON

 D
R

M
ON

TI
 D

R

W HWY 501

HWY 501

CHURCH ST

Date: 5/22/2023  Time: 12:08:16 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\Mike Ziegler-Hwy 501\GIS\FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-HWY 501.mxd

SEVERAL PARCELS FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-
HWY 501³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 338-09-02-0007

REVISED 2019 FLOOD ZONES
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A

AE

VE

PARCELS

PIN #: 338-09-02-0009 PIN #: 338-09-02-0008

PIN #: 338-09-02-0010

PIN #: 338-09-02-0014

PIN #: 338-09-02-0011

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



W
etland 1

3.02 Ac.

L1

L6 Tie

W
etland 1

3.02 Ac.

L1

L6 Tie

 w
w

w
.s

ite
de

si
gn

-in
c.

co
m

 2
25

 R
O

C
KY

 C
R

EE
K 

R
O

AD
 G

R
EE

N
VI

LL
E,

 S
C

  2
96

15
 P

H
:  

(8
64

)2
71

-0
49

6

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
S 

- S
U

R
VE

YO
R

S 
- L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TS

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

SITE DATA:
PIN: 338-09-02-0014, 338-09-02-0011, 338-09-02-0010,
338-09-02-0009, 338-09-02-0008
TOTAL SITE = 7.84 AC
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA = TBD

PROPOSED ZONING - HC (HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

SETBACKS -
FRONT - 30'
REAR - 20'
SIDES - 15' DEPENDENT UPON ADJACENT USE

(20' IF ADJACENT TO ROAD)

BUFFER YARDS
 FRONT - 8'
 SIDE - TYPE A (5') *A PORTION OF SIDE REQUIRES

8' IF ADJACENT TO PUBLIC ROAD
 REAR - TYPE A (5')

LOT 1
2,800 SF
1.17 AC.

ACCESS ROAD TO BE
CONSTRUCTED IN

EXISTING CITY ROW

H
W

Y 
50

1 
(C

H
U

R
C

H
 S

TR
EE

T)

PARKING DATA:

REQUIRED SPACES: MIN MAX PROVIDED
LOT 1: 2,800 SQ FT REST.   = 22.4 49.7  48
LOT 2: 2,800 SQ FT REST. = 16 35.5 25
LOT 3: 2,000 SQ FT = 6.66 10.66 20

TOTAL = 46 95.86 93

SPACES PROVIDED: 96 SPACES

NOTE: LOT 3 EXCEEDS PARKING COUNT

BILLBOARD
TO REMAIN

LOT 2
2,000 SF
0.85 AC.

LOT 4
44 STORAGE SPACES
5.30 AC.
(WETLAND: 3.02 AC.)

ELECTRIC CAR
CHARGING STATION

LOT 3
2,000 SF
0.51 AC.

8810

6 5

3

5

884

8

10

10

20
.0

'
18

.5
'

12
.0

'

15
.0

'

5.
0'

12
.9

'

24
.0

'

20
.0

'
21

.0
'

5.
0'

21
.0

'

15
.0

'

30.0'

8.0'

104.8'
144.5'

20
.0

'

8.
0'

36
.0

'

30
.0

'

RADII ENCROACHES
INTO PARCEL

15

6

17

6

EXISTING  25' PRIVATE
ALLEY TO REMAIN

20.0'18.5'

26.0'18.0' 18.0'

10' WETLAND BUFFER
(PER SCDHEC)

MODIFICATION TO SITE PLAN IN THIS AREA IS
LIKELY IF ENCROACHMENT STILL EXIST ONCE

PERMITTING WITH ACOE IS COMPLETE.

EXISTING  25' PRIVATE ALLEY BEYOND
THIS POINT TO BE ABANDONED

21



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023        
ITEM:  IV.B

ISSUE: 
Final Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-08-21 (C), to rezone approximately 15.61 acres located at 
300 Bellamy Ave from the City of Conway Institutional (IN) district to the City of Conway High-
Density Residential (R-3) district (PIN 383-00-00-0381). 

BACKGROUND: 
On May 23, 2023, the applicants submitted a rezoning application for the subject property, located on 
Bellamy Lane. The property is currently zoned Institutional (IN). The property is accessed via Bellamy 
Lane, an entrance off Lonestar Street and within Commerce Plaza; a primarily industrial area. 

The property was annexed into the City limits in 2017 as Institutional (IN), in order to facilitate the 
development of student housing. Per Article 4 – Use Tables, of the UDO, student housing is identified 
as an “accessory use” to a college or university. Some of the student housing developments along HWY 
544 are zoned IN as well for this reason. However, current staff has come to interpret this “use” as only 
being permitted in conjunction with a principal use on the same property in which the student housing 
is proposed to be constructed (i.e. dormitory). Construction of the Bellamy Student Housing 
development began in 2018, and the units were issued a certificate of occupancy in the same year.  

The applicants have not specified a reason for the rezoning, other than that the proposed buyer(s) are 
concerned with the residential use of the property under the current zoning, as they intend to rent entire 
units to families (lease entire units), rather than to lease individual bedrooms to college students. 
However, the zoning of the property does not dictate “who” the units can be leased to. Evidence suggests 
that since the buildings were completed, the units have been leased to anyone who qualifies, not just 
college students.  

Per Section 3.2.5 of the UDO, the intent of the High-Density Residential (R-3) district is to provide areas 
for high-density attached, detached, semi-attached, and multifamily residential development in the City 
of Conway and to prohibit uses that would substantially interfere with the development or continuation 
of residential structures in the district.  

Surrounding Uses / Zoning Districts: 
The property is directly adjacent to Commerce Plaza, with parcels zoned City Heavy Industrial (HI). 
Property behind the development is zoned Horry County CFA and property beside the development is 
zoned Horry County PUD and MA2 (a manufacturing district).  

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The future land use map of the Comprehensive Plan also identifies the property as being High-Density 
Residential (R-3).  

22



PLANNING COMMISSION: 
Planning Commission held a public hearing on the request at their July 13th meeting, and recommended 
approval of the request. 

AUGUST 7   CITY COUNCIL MEETING: 
City Council gave first reading of the rezoning requests. The applicant, Christopher Pearce, explained 
the request and addressed concerns.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff supports the future land use identified on the City’s Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive 
Plan.  There are concerns that some of the uses within the commerce plaza industrial area will become 
legal-nonconforming, based on their distance from the subject property, as there are certain uses that 
must be a minimum distance from residentially zoned property. For example, per Section 5.1.24 of the 
UDO, tattoo parlors and body piercing establishments are required to be located a minimum of 600-ft 
from all residential zoning districts. If the subject property is rezoned to R-3, an existing tattoo parlor 
will abut the property and will become legal-nonconforming. The existing business can continue, but if 
it were to cease operating at the location for 180 days or longer, it cannot be re-established at the current 
location, nor can any other use that is required to be a certain distance from residentially zoned property. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Application;  
GIS Maps; 
Supplement(s) provided by applicant 

23



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-08-21 (C) 

AN ORDINANCE TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 15.61 ACRES OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 300 BELLAMY AVE (PIN 383-00-00-0381) FROM THE CITY OF 

CONWAY INSTITUTIONAL (IN) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY HIGH-
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (R-3) DISTRICT. 

WHEREAS,  pursuant to Title 6, Chapter 29 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, the City of Conway 
enacted the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Conway, South Carolina; and 

WHEREAS, Article 13, Section 13.1.7 of the City of Conway Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) 
provides that regulations, restrictions, and boundaries set forth in the UDO may be 
amended, supplemented, changed, or repealed in accordance with S.C. Code §6-29-760; 
and 

WHEREAS, a petition has been submitted to rezone approximately 15.61 acres located at 300 Bellamy 
Ave (PIN 383-00-00-0381) from the City of Conway Institutional (IN) district to the City 
of Conway High-Density Residential (R-3) district; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Conway, on July 13, 2023, held the required 
public hearing to discuss the request to rezone from Institutional (IN) to High-Density 
Residential (R-3), and made their recommendation; and 

WHEREAS, City Council determined that it is in the best interest of the health, safety, and general 
welfare of the City of Conway and its citizens to approve the subject rezoning petition as 
presented. Therefore, be it 

ORDAINED, by Conway City Council, in Council duly assembled, that the zoning boundaries of the 
Official Map of the City of Conway, together with explanatory matter herein, be revised 
as follows: 

Rezone approximately 15.61 acres located at 300 Bellamy Ave (PIN 383-00-00-
0381) from Institutional (IN) to High-Density Residential (R-3); and be it further 

ORDAINED, that all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such inconsistency. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall become effective upon final reading. 

24



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
, 2023. 

Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

K. Autry Benton, Jr., Council Member Amanda Butler, Council Member 

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member 

Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

First Reading:  

Final Reading: 

21
August 

August 7, 2023

August 21, 2023

25



ALLIED DR

LONE STAR ST

BELLAMY AVE

EARNHARDT ST

UNIVERSITY BLVD

Date: 5/25/2023  Time: 12:29:45 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\REZONINGS\2023\300 Bellamy Ave - P23-0164\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 300 BELLAMY AVE.mxd

PIN #: 383-00-00-0381
300 BELLAMY AVE

(P23-0164)³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-00-00-0381

26



ALLIED DR

HW
Y 501

E COX FERRY RD

CENTURY CIR

HUSTED RD

UNIVERSITY BLVD

OLD MAGNOLIA DR

BELLAM
Y RD

HONEYWELL TRL

LONE STAR ST

JAMESTOWN RD

CHASEWOOD LN

UNIVERSITY FOREST CIR

COBBLESTONE LN

DAYTONA ST

W
EN

D
Y 

LN

GRADUATE RD

POCONO ST

JA
M

IE
 L

N

LABONTE ST

B
R

O
O

K
 L

N

B
IR

C
H

 L
N

R
A

IN
TR

EE
 L

N

BELLAMY AVE

W
A

N
D

A 
LN

WALTRIP ST

E COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 501

DAYTONA ST

Date: 5/25/2023  Time: 12:28:36 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\REZONINGS\2023\300 Bellamy Ave - P23-0164\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 300 BELLAMY AVE.mxd

PIN #: 383-00-00-0381
300 BELLAMY AVE

(P23-0164)³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-00-00-0381

27



PUD

PUD

CFA

PUD

MHP

MA2

PUD

CFA

PUD

MHP

HC

CFA

PUD

SF 7

MHP

MHP

HC

HC

CFA

MA2

SF 10

SF 10SF 10SF 10

MHP

SF 10SF 10SF 10

SF 10

CFA

SF 10

HC

SF 10

ALLIED DR

HW
Y 501

E COX FERRY RD

CENTURY CIR

HUSTED RD

UNIVERSITY BLVD

OLD MAGNOLIA DR

BELLAM
Y RD

HONEYWELL TRL

LONE STAR ST

CHASEWOOD LN

UNIVERSITY FOREST CIR

DAYTONA ST

GRADUATE RD

POCONO ST

LABONTE ST
BELLAMY AVE

WALTRIP ST

E COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 501

DAYTONA ST

Date: 5/25/2023  Time: 12:24:10 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\REZONINGS\2023\300 Bellamy Ave - P23-0164\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 300 BELLAMY AVE.mxd

PIN #: 383-00-00-0381
300 BELLAMY AVE

(P23-0164)³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 383-00-00-0381

28



ALLIED DR

HW
Y 501

E COX FERRY RD

CENTURY CIR

HUSTED RD

UNIVERSITY BLVD

OLD MAGNOLIA DR

BELLAM
Y RD

HONEYWELL TRL

LONE STAR ST

JAMESTOWN RD

CHASEWOOD LN

UNIVERSITY FOREST CIR

COBBLESTONE LN

DAYTONA ST

W
EN

D
Y 

LN

GRADUATE RD

POCONO ST

JA
M

IE
 L

N

LABONTE ST

B
R

O
O

K
 L

N

B
IR

C
H

 L
N

R
A

IN
TR

EE
 L

N

BELLAMY AVE

W
A

N
D

A 
LN

WALTRIP ST

E COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 501

DAYTONA ST

Date: 5/25/2023  Time: 12:25:44 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\REZONINGS\2023\300 Bellamy Ave - P23-0164\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 300 BELLAMY AVE.mxd

PIN #: 383-00-00-0381
300 BELLAMY AVE

(P23-0164)³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-00-00-0381

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

29



ALLIED DR

HW
Y 501

E COX FERRY RD

CENTURY CIR

HUSTED RD

UNIVERSITY BLVD

OLD MAGNOLIA DR

BELLAM
Y RD

HONEYWELL TRL

LONE STAR ST

JAMESTOWN RD

CHASEWOOD LN

UNIVERSITY FOREST CIR

COBBLESTONE LN

DAYTONA ST

W
EN

D
Y 

LN

GRADUATE RD

POCONO ST

JA
M

IE
 L

N

LABONTE ST

B
R

O
O

K
 L

N

B
IR

C
H

 L
N

R
A

IN
TR

EE
 L

N

BELLAMY AVE

W
A

N
D

A 
LN

WALTRIP ST

E COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 501

DAYTONA ST

Date: 5/25/2023  Time: 12:27:46 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\REZONINGS\2023\300 Bellamy Ave - P23-0164\GIS\FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 300 BELLAMY AVE.mxd

PIN #: 383-00-00-0381
300 BELLAMY AVE

(P23-0164)³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-00-00-0381

REVISED 2019 FLOOD ZONES
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A

AE

VE

PARCELS

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



  
DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023 
ITEM:  IV.C. 

 
 
ISSUE:  
 
Approval to authorize memorandum of agreement with SC Department of Juvenile Justice.  
 
 
BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS: 
 
Each year, the City must renew its agreement with the Department of Juvenile Justice to handle juvenile 
offenders for our Police Department.  The City agrees to pay to DJJ a cost of fifty (50) dollars per day to 
house those offenders.  This agreement will remain effective through June 30, 2024.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the memorandum of agreement with the SC Department of Juvenile Justice.   

 
 
 

43



44



45



46



 DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023 
 ITEM:  IV.D.  
 
ISSUE: 
 
Approval to apply for entitlement grant funding from the FY2023 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 
Assistance Grant (JAG) Program  
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The City of Conway is eligible to apply for $11,219 in entitlement grant funding from the FY2023 
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program from the US Department of 
Justice’s Bureau of Justice Assistance. Grant requests must fall under one of the following broad 
statutory program areas: 
 

1. Law enforcement programs 
2. Prosecution and court programs 
3. Prevention and education programs 
4. Corrections and community corrections programs 
5. Drug treatment and enforcement programs 
6. Planning, evaluation, and technology improvement programs 
7. Crime victim and witness programs (other than compensation) 
8. Mental health programs and related law enforcement and corrections programs, including 

behavioral programs and crisis intervention teams 
9. Implementation of state crisis intervention court proceedings and related programs or 

initiatives, including, but not limited to, mental health courts, drug courts, veterans’ courts, 
and extreme risk protection order programs. 

 
Staff identified a need for enhanced security features in the City Finance Building and plans to use 
JAG funds to purchase and install a card reader door lock system similar to the system installed at 
City Hall. The system would restrict public access to private areas and offer increased security to 
finance staff. In addition to the door system, a printer for ID badges would also be purchased.  
 
There is no match for this grant, however the City must spend at least the full grant amount.  Any 
overage will be spent from the existing Information Technology budget. The total cost of this 
project is $13,516. The balance of $2,297 will be paid out of the IT budget.  
 
JAG requires the grant application be made available for review by the governing body of the 
applicant’s jurisdiction and to the public for 30 days. A public notice was posted on the City 
website on August 3rd with comments due by September 3rd.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize staff to apply for $11,219 for the FY2023 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance 
Grant Program. 

47



OMB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 11/30/2025

* 1. Type of Submission: * 2. Type of Application:

* 3. Date Received: 4. Applicant Identifier:

5a. Federal Entity Identifier: 5b. Federal Award Identifier:

6. Date Received by State: 7. State Application Identifier:

* a. Legal Name:

* b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EIN/TIN): * c. UEI:

* Street1:

Street2:

* City:

County/Parish:

* State:

Province:

* Country:

* Zip / Postal Code:

Department Name: Division Name:

Prefix: * First Name:

Middle Name:

* Last Name:

Suffix:

Title:

Organizational Affiliation:

* Telephone Number: Fax Number:

* Email:

* If Revision, select appropriate letter(s):

* Other (Specify):

State Use Only:

8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

d. Address:

e. Organizational Unit:

f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

Preapplication

Application

Changed/Corrected Application

New

Continuation

Revision

Completed by Grants.gov upon submission.

City of Conway

57-6001017 ENX9JD17R7M3

1001 Third Ave

Conway

Horry

SC: South Carolina

USA: UNITED STATES

29526-5101

Administration Grants

Ms. Rosanne

Dates

Grants Supervisor

Employee

843-488-7609 843-248-1769

rdates@cityofconway.com

48



* 9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:

Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:

Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:

* Other (specify):

* 10. Name of Federal Agency:

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:

CFDA Title:

* 12. Funding Opportunity Number:

* Title:

13. Competition Identification Number:

Title:

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.):

* 15. Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project:

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

C: City or Township Government

Bureau of Justice Assistance

16.738

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program

O-BJA-2023-171790

BJA FY 23 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program - Local Solicitation

C-BJA-2023-00104-PROD

Category 1– Applicants with eligible allocation amounts of less than $25,000

City of Conway Government Building Security Enhancements 

View AttachmentsDelete AttachmentsAdd Attachments

View AttachmentDelete AttachmentAdd AttachmentCITY LIMITS MAP JULY 2021.pdf

49



* a. Federal

* b. Applicant

* c. State

* d. Local

* e. Other

* f.  Program Income

* g. TOTAL

.

Prefix: * First Name:

Middle Name:

* Last Name:

Suffix:

* Title:

* Telephone Number:

* Email:

Fax Number:

* Signature of Authorized Representative: * Date Signed:

18. Estimated Funding ($):

21. *By signing this application, I certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements 
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I also provide the required assurances** and agree to 
comply with any resulting terms if I accept an award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims  may 
subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 18, Section 1001)

** The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency 
specific instructions.

Authorized Representative:

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

* a. Applicant

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed.

 * b. Program/Project

* a. Start Date: * b. End Date:

16. Congressional Districts Of:

17. Proposed Project:

07 07

Add Attachment Delete Attachment View Attachment

10/02/2023 10/31/2024

11,219.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11,219.00

a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on

b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.

c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.

08/07/2023

Yes No

Add Attachment Delete Attachment View Attachment

** I AGREE

Adam

Emrick

City Administrator

843-248-1760 843-248-1769

aemrick@cityofconway.com

Completed by Grants.gov upon submission.

* 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt?  (If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.)

* 19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process?

Completed by Grants.gov upon submission.

If "Yes", provide explanation and attach 

50



 

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program 

FY 2023 Local Solicitation 

Program Narrative for Category 1 – Eligible Allocation Amounts of less than $25,000 

Background 

The City of Conway, SC, is a full-service municipal government agency which provides services 

and public safety to a population of approximately 27,346 citizens over 25 square miles. It is 

located in Horry County just inland of the Atlantic Ocean near Myrtle Beach, South Carolina. 

The City is a gateway to the Grand Strand beaches and its roads are vital arteries to tourist and 

business destinations, swelling daily to high volumes with transient traffic and commuters 

traveling through the center of the City. Conway is the county seat and is home to the county’s 

some of the county’s largest employers, including the school district, county government, 

hospitals, a university, and technical schools. The City of Conway is a municipal government 

that was identified as eligible for funding under the Fiscal Year 2023 Edward Byrne Memorial 

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program – Local Solicitation. The Bureau of Justice Assistance 

(BJA) identified the City of Conway for an eligible allocation of $11,219.  

Equipment $11,219 

The City of Conway is comprised of multiple public buildings in its downtown campus, among 

those are the historic City Hall and other buildings such as court, construction, and finance/utility 

billing services. The City has been increasing security features for the safety of employees and 

public throughout these buildings. Security features that have been installed include cameras 

and card reader door locks which limit public access within buildings. The City of Conway 

proposes to use JAG funds to purchase and install a card reader door lock system to secure the 

Finance/Utility Billing Building. With this system, a card reader is installed at each entry door. 

51



Employees will need to scan an ID badge that is read by the card reader to gain access. 

Anyone without a special ID card will not be able to access the secure areas. This building sees 

the heaviest traffic of public during the day as it is used for water and utility payments. It also 

houses the City’s accounting and finance department. The front portion of the building is 

accessible to the public to pay bills, but the back portion is not secure and is a sensitive area as 

it houses employees performing accounting functions involving money. The front portion of the 

building also includes offices that should not be accessible to the public and need to be secure. 

The City proposes installing a card reader door lock system on four doors in this building. The 

cost for security features to be installed on four entry/office doors is $10,052. 

In addition to installation of security features on doors, the City proposes to purchase a 

printer/ID kit to produce security badges for employees to gain access to secure areas. The 

remaining balance of funds of $1,167 will be used to purchase this printer. Any additional costs 

not funded by this grant will be paid for by the City using local funds. Items will be procured 

according to City and Federal procurement rules.  

52



53



54



55



 
 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE   
 OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS   

Approved: OMB No. 1121-0329 
Expires 12/31/2023 

   
 

  

	
Background 

  Recipients’ financial management systems and internal controls must meet certain requ uding those  set out in the “Part 200 Uniform Requirements” (2.C.F.R. Part 2800).   
Including at a minimum, the financial management system of each  OJP award recipient must provide 
for the following:    
(1)  Identification, in its accounts, of all Federal awards received and expended and the Federal programs under

  which they were received. Federal program and Federal award identification must include, as applicable, the
   CFDA title and number, Federal award identification number and year, and the name of the Federal agency.

  
(2) Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial res ults of each Federal award or program.
 (3) Records that identify adequately the source and application of funds for Federally-funded activities. These

records must contain information pertaining to Federal awards, authorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, assets, expenditures, income, and interest, and be supported by source documentation.

(4) Effective control over, and accountability for, all funds, prop  erty, and other assets. The recipient must 
adequately safeguard all assets and assure that they are used s   olely for authorized purposes. 

 
(5) Comparison of expenditures with budget amounts for each Federal award.   
(6) Written procedures to document the receipt and disbursement of  Federal funds including procedures to  
 minimize the time elapsing between the transfer of funds from the United States Treasury and the  disbursement

by the OJP recipient.   
 
(7) Written procedures for determining the allowability of costs in accordance with both the terms and conditions  of

the Federal award and the cost principles to apply to the Federal award.   
(8) Other important requirements related to retention requirements for records, use of open and machine  readable 

formats in records, and certain Federal rights of access to awa  rd-related records and recipient  personnel.  

  

irements, incl

 
 

1. Name of Organization and Address:   
Organization Name:    

  Street1:        
          Street2:
          

City:          
 State:

Zip Code:          
                                      

     
     

2. Authorized Representative’s Name and Title:

Prefix:     First Name:                         
  

 
                          

  
 

Middle Name: 

Last Name: Suffix: 

Title:

 

3. Phone: 4. F  ax:

5. E mail:

6. Year Established:

 

7. Employer Identification Number (EIN): 8. Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) Number:

9. a) Is the applicant entity a nonprofit organization (including a nonprofit institution of higher education) as
described in 26 U.S.C. 501(c)(3) and exempt from taxation under 26 U.S.C. 501(a)? Yes  No 
If "No" skip to Question 10. 
If "Yes", complete Questions 9. b) and 9. c). 

  Page 1 of 4 56



 
 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE   
 OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS   

Approved: OMB No. 1121-0329 
Expires 12/31/2023 

   

 AUDIT INFORMATION 

the amount of funds available under a Federal award (the total amount of the 
award, as well as the amount available in each budget cost category)?19. Is the applicant entity familiar with the "cost principles" that apply to recent
and future Federal awards, including the general and specific principles set out 
in 2 C.F.R. Part 200?

Yes  No Not Sure

 

 

9. b) Does the applicant nonprofit organization maintain offshore accounts for
the purpose of avoiding paying the tax described in 26 U.S.C. 5 11(a)?

9. c) With respect to the most recent year in which the applicant nonprofit  organization was required to file a tax return, does the applicant nonprofit organization believe (or assert) that it satisfies the requirements of 26 C.F.R.       53.4958-6 (which relate to the reasonableness of compensation of certain
    individuals)?
   

 If "Yes", refer to “Additional Attachments” under “What An Application Should 
Include” in the OJP solicitation (or application guidance) unde r which the 
 applicant is submitting its application. If the solicitation/guidance describes the 
“Disclosure of Process related to Executive Compensation,” the  applicant 
 nonprofit organization must provide -- as an attachment to its application -- a 
disclosure that satisfies the minimum requirements as described by OJP.        

For purposes of this questionnaire, an “audit” is conducted by an independent, external auditor using generally 
accepted auditing standards (GAAS) or Generally Governmental Au diting Standards (GAGAS), and results in an 
audit report with an opinion. 

  
10. Has the applicant entity undergone any of the following types of audit(s)(Please check all that apply): 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 
      

 

“Single Audit” under OMB A-133 or Subpart F of 2 C.F.R.  Part 200
 
      
Financial Statement  Audit

        Defense Contract Agency Audit (DCAA)       
Other Audit & Agency (list type of audit):        

 

None (if none, skip to question 13)  

11. Most Recent Audit Report      Issued:     Within the last  Within the last Over 2 years ago N/A
12 months 2 years              

Name of Audit Agency/Firm:   
             AUDITOR'S OPINION 

 

 

 
Unqualified Opinion Qualified Opinion Disclaimer, Going Concern  N/A: No audits as            or Adverse Opinions described above 

Enter the number of findings (if none, enter "0":    
Enter the dollar amount of questioned costs (if none, enter "$0"):   

Were material weaknesses noted in the report or opinion?   Yes     No        
  

  
13. Which of the following best describes the applicant entity's accounting system:

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM 

 
              

  
  

   
   

 
 

 

Manual Automated Combination of manual and automated

14. Does the applicant entity's accounting system have the capability to Yes No Not Sure identify the receipt and expenditure of award funds separately for each
Federal award?

15. Does the applicant entity's accounting system have the capability to Yes  No Not Sure 
record expenditures for each Federal award by the budget cost categories
shown in the approved budget?

16. Does the applicant entity's accounting system have the capability to Yes  No Not Sure 
record cost sharing ("match") separately for each Federal award, and

 maintain documentation to support recorded match or cost share?

             
  

     

Yes  No 

Yes  No 

12. On the most recent audit, what was the auditor’s opinion?

   Page 2 of 4 57



 
 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE   
 OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS   

Approved: OMB No. 1121-0329 
Expires 12/31/2023 

   
 

  Page 3 of 4   

17. Does the applicant entity's accounting system have the capability to  Yes Not Sure 
accurately track employees actual time spent performing work for each federal  award, and to accurately allocate charges for employee salaries and wages
for  each federal award, and maintain records to support the actual   time spent             
and  specific allocation of charges associated with each applicant e mployee?  
18. Does the applicant entity’s accounting system include budgetary  controls Yes 

No 

Not Sure 
to preclude the applicant entity from incurring obligations or costs that exceed
the amount of funds available under a federal award (the total amount of the
award, as well as the amount available in each budget cost cate   gory)?

19. Is applicant entity familiar with  the "cost principles" that apply to recent  

No 

Not Sure 
and  future federal  awards, including  the general and specific principles set out             
in 2  C.F.R  Part 200?

Yes No 

  
 

 PROPERTY STANDARDS AND PROCUREMENT STANDARDS  
 

20. Does the applicant entity’s property management system(s)  maintain the No          Not Sure 
following information on property purchased with federal   award funds (1) a  Yes    
description of the property; (2) an identification  number; (3) the source of  
funding for the property, including the  award number; (4) who holds title; (5)
acquisition date; (6) acquisition  cost; (7) federal share of the acquisition cost;

             (8) location and    condition of the property; (9) ultimate disposition information?
 

21. Does the appl icant entity maintain written policies and  procedures for Not Sure procurement transactions that -- (1) are designed to avoid unnecessary or  duplicative purchases;  (2) provide for analysis of lease versus  purchase
alternatives;  (3)  set out a process for soliciting goods and services, and (4)
include standards of conduct that address conflicts of interest      ?
    22.  a) Are the applicant entity’s procurement policies and procedures 

          Yes No Not Sure designed  to ensure that procurements are conducted in a manner that 
 provides full and  open competition to the extent practicable, and to avoid 
practices that restrict  competition? 

22. b) Do the applicant entity's procurement policies and procedure  s require  Yes     No      Not Sure   
documentation of the history of a procurement, including the ra tionale for the  
method of procurement, selection of contract type, selection or rejection of  
contractors, and basis for the contract price?

23. Does the applicant entity have written policies and procedures designed
Yes No  Not Sure to prevent the applicant entity from entering into a procurement contract

under a  federal award with any entity or individual that is suspended or  
debarred from  such contracts, including provisions for checking the “Excluded  
Parties List”  system (www.sam.gov) for suspended or debarred sub-grantees   
and  contractors, prior to award?

 

Yes No 

  TRAVEL POLICY 
                                                                                                   24. Does the applicant entity:

       No    (a) maintain a standard travel policy? Yes
                    (b) adhere to the Federal Travel Regulation (FTR)? Yes 

 SUBRECIPIENT MANAGEMENT AND MONITORING 

No 
 

Yes No Not Sure 

 
 N/A - Applicant does not make 

 

25. Does the applicant entity have written policies, procedures, and/or
guidance designed to ensure that any subawards made by the applicant
entity under a federal award -- (1) clearly document applicable federal
requirements, (2) are appropriately monitored by the applicant, and (3)
comply with the requirements in 2 CFR Part 200 (see 2 CFR 200.331)? subawards under any OJP 

awards 

58



  Page 4 of 4 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS   

Approved: OMB No. 1121-0329 
Expires 12/31/2023 

26. Is the applicant entity aware of the differences between subawards under No Not Sure 
federal awards and procurement contracts under federal awards, including
the  different roles and responsibilities associated with each? N/A - Applicant does not make 

subawards under any OJP 
awards 

27. Does the applicant entity have written policies and procedures designed

Yes 

Not Sure 
to prevent the applicant entity from making a subaward under a federal
award  to any entity or individual is suspended or debarred from such N/A - Applicant does not make 
subawards? subawards under any OJP 

awards 

Yes No 

DESIGNATION AS 'HIGH-RISK' BY OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES 

28. Is the applicant entity designated “high risk” by a federal grant-making Yes No Not Sureagency outside of DOJ? (High risk includes any status under which a federal
awarding agency provides additional oversight due to the applicant's past
performance, or other programmatic or financial concerns with the applicant.)

If "Yes", provide the following: 

 

 

   

 

(a) Name(s) of the federal awarding agency:

(b) Date(s) the agency notified the applicant entity of the "high risk" designation:

(c) Contact information for the "high risk" point of contact at the federal agency:

Name:

Phone:

Email:

(d) Reason for "high risk" status, as set out by the federal agency:

CERTIFICATION ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT ENTITY 
(Must be made by the chief executive, executive director, chief financial officer, designated authorized 

representative ("AOR"), or other official with the requisite knowledge and authority) 

On behalf of the applicant entity, I certify to the U.S. Department of Justice that the information provided above is 
complete and correct to the best of my knowledge. I have the requisite authority and information to make this 
certification on behalf of the applicant entity. 

Name: Date: 

Title: Executive Director Chief Financial Officer Chairman 

Other: 

Phone: 

59



  

  
  

    
     

    
           

    
 

  
    

   
  

   
         

              

   
     

                
   

 

  
  

  

        
     

   
      
 

   
     

    
  

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program FY 2023 Local Solicitation 
Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government 

On behalf of the applicant unit of local government named below, in support of that locality’s application for an 
award under the FY 2023 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (“JAG”) Program, and further to 
34 U.S.C. § 10153(a), I certify to the Office of Justice Programs (“OJP”), U.S. Department of Justice (“USDOJ”), that 
all of the following are true and correct: 

1. I am the chief executive of the applicant unit of local government named below, and I have the authority to make
the following representations on my own behalf as chief executive and on behalf of the applicant unit of local
government. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any OJP decision to make
an award, under the application described above, to the applicant unit of local government.

2. I certify that no federal funds made available by the award (if any) that OJP makes based on the application
described above will be used to supplant local funds, but will be used to increase the amounts of such funds
that would, in the absence of federal funds, be made available for law enforcement activities.

3. I assure that the application described above (and any amendment to that application) was submitted for review
to the governing body of the unit of local government (e.g., city council or county commission), or to an
organization designated by that governing body, not less than 30 days before the date of thiscertification.

4. I assure that, before the date of this certification— (a) the application described above (and any amendment to
that application) was made public; and (b) an opportunity to comment on that application (or amendment) was
provided to citizens and to neighborhood or community-based organizations, to the extent applicable law or
established procedure made such an opportunity available.

5. I assure that, for each fiscal year of the award (if any) that OJP makes based on the application described
above, the applicant unit of local government will maintain and report such data, records, and information
(programmatic and financial), as OJP may reasonably require.

6. I have carefully reviewed 34 U.S.C. § 10153(a)(5), and, with respect to the programs to be funded by the
award (if any), I hereby make the certification required by section 10153(a)(5), as to each of the items specified
therein.

_ 
Signature of Chief Executive of the Applicant Unit of 
Local Government 

_ 
Date of Certification 

_ 

_ 
Printed Name of Chief Executive 

_ 
Title of Chief Executive 

_ 

_ 
Name of Applicant Unit of Local Government 

_ _ _ 

Rev. April 21, 2023 

City of Conway

Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy Mayor

The City of Conway made its JAG application available for review and comment at its City Council meeting on August 21, 
2023. Public notice regarding the City's intended application was posted on the City's website on August 2, 2023 with public 
comments due by September 3, 2023. Time did not permit the City to fulfill the 30-day governing body review requirement 
prior to submitting this application.
Therefore, the City acknowledges in this written statement that special conditions will be applied to the award restricting
drawdown until the 30-day governing body review requirement has been satisfied. The City of Conway will submit the signed 
certification form with the future award documents.

60



 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
The City of Conway is eligible for $11,219 in grant funding from the FY2023 Edward Byrne Memorial 
Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program from Dept. of Justice/Bureau of Justice Assistance.  JAG 
funds awarded to a city under this FY 2023 solicitation may be used to provide additional personnel, 
equipment, supplies, contractual support, training, technical assistance, and information systems for 
criminal justice, including any one or more of the following: 
 

1. Law enforcement programs 
2. Prosecution and court programs 
3. Prevention and education programs 
4. Corrections and community corrections programs 
5. Drug treatment and enforcement programs 
6. Planning, evaluation, and technology improvement programs 
7. Crime victim and witness programs (other than compensation) 
8. Mental health programs and related law enforcement and corrections programs, including 

behavioral programs and crisis intervention teams 
9. Implementation of state crisis intervention court proceedings and related programs or 

initiatives, including, but not limited to, mental health courts, drug courts, veterans courts, and 
extreme risk protection order programs. 
 

 
The City of Conway intends to apply for $11,219 under the equipment program area to provide 
enhanced security features for the City’s Finance Building.  If you would like to provide any written 
comments or questions, please do so prior to 5:00 PM on Sunday, September 3, 2023, to Linda 
Alston, Grants Coordinator at lalston@cityofconway.com or by mail at City of Conway, 229 Main St., 
Conway, SC 29526. 
 
 

61

mailto:lalston@cityofconway.com


 DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023 
 ITEM:  IV.E. 
 
ISSUE:   
 
Renew Maintenance for backup system. 
 
BACKGROUND:   
 
The current backup solution maintenance agreement expires September 4, 2023. 
 
This agreement provides staff with technical support and software upgrades throughout the 
coverage that consists of three years from the date of renewal. 
 
There is $25,000 in the FY2023-2024 budget for this agreement.   
 
Bids not including tax: 
CDW-G:  $28,720.00 
Paragon:  $29,359.86 
SHI:   $30,193.60 
 
The difference between the budged amount and the higher bids is due to the vender 
changing to a new subscription licensing model and with the growth of the amount of data 
the city now needs to backup. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the renewal of the backup maintenance 
agreement for 3 years with CDW-G. 

62



Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

JEFF LEVEILLE,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If 

you are an eProcurement or single sign on customer, please log into your system to access 

the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for 

processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order 

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

NMDJ130 7/28/2023 VEEAM QUOTE (NEW) 10631658 $28,720.00

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

Veeam Data Platform Foundation Universal License - Upfront 

Billing License

2 7499849 $2,600.00 $5,200.00

Mfg. Part#: P-FDNVUL-0I-SU3YP-00

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

VEEAM DATA PLFTM FOUNDATION LIC 3Y 12 7540692 $1,960.00 $23,520.00

Mfg. Part#: V-FDNVUL-1S-PE3MG-05

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

SUBTOTAL

$28,720.00

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$0.00

GRAND TOTAL

$28,720.00 

PURCHASER BILLING INFO

DELIVER TO

Billing Address:

CITY OF CONWAY

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

PO BOX 1075

CONWAY, SC 29528-1075

Phone: (843) 555-1212

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days-Govt State/Local

Shipping Address:

CITY OF CONWAY

JEFF LEVEILLE

1600 9TH AVE

CONWAY, SC 29526-4100

Shipping Method: ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Sales Contact Info 

Emily Tarashi   |  800.808.4239 | emiltar@cdwg.com

63

https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/site-map.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/software.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/services/amplified-services.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/solutions.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/brand.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/research-hub.html
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=NMDJ130
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=7499849
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=7499849
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=7540692


Page 2 of 2

LEASE OPTIONS

FMV TOTAL FMV LEASE OPTION

BO TOTAL

BO LEASE OPTION

$28,720.00 $776.88/Month $28,720.00 $895.20/Month

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted

is subject to change.    

Why finance?   

• Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line. 

• Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's

business cycles. 

• Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams. 

• Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to

return or purchase the equipment at end of lease. 

• Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We

know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.   

General Terms and Conditions:   

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data

from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.

Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.

Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.

Need Help?

My Account Support

Call 800.800.4239

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions 

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2023 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

64

https://www.cdwg.com/accountcenter/logon
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/help-center.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/about/overview.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/privacy-notice.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions.html
http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


Paragon Micro
PO Box 775695
Chicago IL 60677-5695

Quote

Date:

8/8/2023

Quote #

Q5126203

Bill To:
City of Conway
Sandra Skipper
PO Box 1075
Conway SC 29526

Ship To:
City of Conway
Jeff Leveille
229 Main St
Conway SC 29526

Expires:

9/7/2023

Cost CenterTerms

Net 30

Quote Name

Veeam Data Platform Migration - 3Yr (12/2)

External Notes

DUNS: 800436714
TIN: 20-0144408
CAGE CODE: 4ZHT8

Sales Rep
Russo, Jeff
847-719-8417
jrusso@paragonmicro.com

Customer Contact
Contact: Leveille, Jeff
Account: 18522322
PO#:
Phone: 843-488-7646
Email: jleveille@cityofconway.com

Qty
12

2

MPN
New SKU
Required -
Software,
Service &
Support

New SKU
Required -
Software,
Service &
Support

Description
VEEAM SIMPLE MIGRATION FROM VEEAM DATA PLATFORM
FOUNDATION ENTERPRISE TO VEEAM DATA PLATFORM
FOUNDATION UNIVERSAL LICENSE. INCLUDES ENTERPRISE PLUS
EDITION FEATURES.-3 YEARS WITH PRODUCTION SUPPORT. 5
INSTANCE PACK

VEEAM DATA PLATFORM FOUNDATION UNIVERSAL SUBSCRIPTION
LICENSE. INCLUDES ENTERPRISE PLUS EDITION FEATURES. 10
INSTANCE PACK. 3 YEARS SUBSCRIPTION UPFRONT BILLING &
PRODUCTION (24/7) SUPPORT.

Notes
Mfg #
V-FDNVUL-1S-PE3
MG-05

Mfg #
V-FDNVUL-0I-SU3
YP-00

Unit Price
1,874.99

3,429.99

Total
22,499.88

6,859.98

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (FedEx Ground® (2-5 Business Days))

Total

29,359.86
0.00

$29,359.86

We value your business and will continue to provide you with excellent service in addition to our comprehensive product line.

SALES TAXES ARE ESTIMATED and may change depending on the rates levied by the destination’s tax jurisdiction at the time of invoicing.
Finalized invoice will be sent by Paragon Micro’s Accounting Department.

PRICING AND INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: All pricing is subject to change without notice. For all prices, products and offers, Paragon Micro, Inc.
reserves the right to make adjustments due to changing market conditions, product discontinuation, manufacturer price changes, errors in
advertisements and other extenuating circumstances. While Paragon Micro, Inc. uses reasonable efforts to include accurate and up-to-date
information on the Site, Paragon Micro, Inc. makes no warranties or representations as to the Site’s accuracy. Paragon Micro, Inc. assumes no liability
or responsibility for any errors or omissions in the content on the Site.

______________________________________________                           ______________________________________________
Accepted By: Printed Name                                                                              Purchase Order #

______________________________________________                           ______________________________________________
Authorized Signature                                                                                         Date

65



 
Pricing Proposal
Quotation #:  23798255
Created On:  Aug-08-2023
Valid Until:   Aug-31-2023

 
SC-City of Conway

 
Inside Account
Executive

 
Jeff Leveille
Phone: (843) 488-7646
Fax:  
Email: jleveille@cityofconway.com  

Paul Rocci
290 Davidson Ave
Somerset, NJ 08873
Phone: 800-527-6389 EXT 555-XXXXX
Fax:
Email: paul_rocci@shi.com

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD) 
  Product Qty Your Price Total

 
1 3YR SIMPLE MIGRFROM ENT PROD SUP 5 DENTY 

   Veeam - Part#: V-FDNVUL-1S-PE3MG-05 
   Coverage Term: Sep-04-2023 – Sep-03-2026

12 $1,932.80 $23,193.60

 
2 VEEAM DATA PLATFORM FOUNDATION UNIVERSAL SUBSCRIPTION LICENSE.

INCLUDES ENTERPRISE PLUS EDITION FEATURES. 10 INSTANCE PACK. 3 YEARS
SUBSCRIPTION UPFRONT BILLING & PRODUCTION (24/7) SUPPORT. 
   Veeam Software - Part#: V-FDNVUL-0I-SU3YP-00 
   Coverage Term: Sep-04-2023 – Sep-03-2026

2 $3,500.00 $7,000.00

 
Total $30,193.60

Additional Comments

Veeam has a no returns policy.

Hardware items on this quote may be updated to reflect changes due to industry wide constraints and fluctuations. 

Thank you for choosing SHI International Corp! The pricing offered on this quote proposal is valid through the expiration date listed
above. To ensure the best level of service, please provide End User Name, Phone Number, Email Address and applicable Contract
Number when submitting a Purchase Order. For any additional information including Hardware, Software and Services Contracts,
please contact an SHI Inside Sales Representative at (888) 744-4084. SHI International Corp. is 100% Minority Owned, Woman
Owned Business. TAX ID# 22-3009648; DUNS# 61-1429481; CCR# 61-243957G; CAGE 1HTF0

The Products offered under this proposal are resold in accordance with the SHI Online Customer Resale Terms and Conditions,
unless a separate resale agreement exists between SHI and the Customer.

66

https://www.shi.com/CustomerServices/SHIInfo.aspx?ContentId=95080&Menu=about


DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023
ITEM:  IV.F. 

ISSUE: 
Resolution accepting dedication of roadways & drainage and the financial guarantees for the roadway 
warranty and stormwater warranties for the White Oak Estates Subdivision, located on Cultra Rd (Tiger 
Tail Rd, Wild Oak Lane, Tiger Run Lane). 

BACKGROUND: 
RE1 Land Company LLC requests to dedicate the roadways and drainage system in the White Oak 
Estates subdivision. The road(s) inside this development being offered for dedication are: Tiger Tail 
Road, Wild Oak Lane, and Tiger Run Lane. 

Upon approval of this request by City Council, the City will accept the documents from RE1 Land 
Company LLC that are required (and applicable) to finalize acceptance of the roadways and drainage 
system, namely: Warranty Agreement, Certification of Non-Litigation, Utility Joinder and Consent to 
Dedication, Right-of-Way Deed, Drainage Easement, Warranty Bond, and the Warranty Surety in the 
form of a financial guarantee. The roadway warranty shall be in place for a period of three (3) years. 

Per the Unified Development Ordinance, the required roadway warranty agreement will be for three (3) 
years from the date of the acceptance of the road dedication in the amount of $25,712.50, which is 
calculated by multiplying $27.50 per linear foot of 2 lane roadway: 

Tiger Tail Road (2-lane roadway): 795 Linear Feet x $27.50 per LF = $21,862.50 
Wild Oak Lane (2-lane roadway): 70 Linear Feet x $27.50 per LF = $1,925.00 
Tiger Run Lane (2-lane roadway): 70 Linear Feet x $27.50 per LF = $1,195.00 

A separate stormwater surety/financial guarantee, in accordance with Section 10.6.6 – Stormwater 
Warranty and Maintenance Responsibility, of the UDO (adopted in 2022 as part of the Residential 
Design Standards ordinance), will be submitted in the amount equal to 10% of the costs of the stormwater 
improvements dedicated to the city. For the White Oak Estates subdivision, the cost estimate for 
stormwater improvements is $38,330.00, requiring a stormwater warranty surety of $3,833.00. 

Prior to dedication and acceptance, the City’s Public Works Department must also inspect the roadways 
and drainage within the subdivision and find that they are in acceptable condition.  

RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt the resolution accepting dedication of roadways and drainage system in the White Oak Estates 
subdivision (Tiger Tail Road, Wild Oak Lane, and Tiger Run Lane) with a financial guarantee for a 
three-year warranty in the amount of $25,712.50.  

67



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
COUNTY OF HORRY ) RESOLUTION 
CITY OF CONWAY ) 

ACCEPTING THE ROADWAYS AND DRAINAGE SYSTEM 
IN THE WHITE OAK ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

WHEREAS, RE1 Land Company, LLC has installed a roadway and drainage system within the city 
limits of Conway; and  

WHEREAS, RE1 Land Company, LLC is requesting approval to dedicate street rights of way for the 
Tiger Tail Road, Wild Oak Lane, and Tiger Run Lane; and 

WHEREAS, RE1 Land Company, LLC also requests to convey their right, title and all interest related 
to the drainage system together with all public easements and rights of way thereto, 
located within the Tiger Tail Road, Wild Oak Lane, and Tiger Run Lane rights-of-way; 
and 

WHEREAS, Conway City Council has determined it would be in the best interest of Conway and its 
citizens to accept the street and drainage system for Tiger Tail Road, Wild Oak Lane, and 
Tiger Run Lane, as depicted on maps prepared by Dunes Land Surveying, titled Final 
Plat of White Oak Estates, and recorded in the Horry County Registrar of Deeds Plat 
Book 315, Page 79; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Conway, South Carolina 
to accept road right of way and drainage on the above stated Tiger Tail Road, Wild Oak 
Lane, and Tiger Run Lane, from RE1 Land Company, LLC as presented in the deed and 
easement signed by Shawn Becker, RE1 Land Company, LLC. 

68



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
, 2023. 

Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

K. Autry Benton, Jr. Amanda Butler, Council Member 

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member  

Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

21
August

69



SUBDIVISION WARRANTY AMOUNT COST ESTIMATE Date: 5/16/2023
WHITE OAK ESTATES

ROAD NAME AS SHOWN ON FINAL PLAT

ROAD 

WIDTH

SPEED 

LIMIT R/W SIDEWALK CURBING

LINEAR FOOT 

OF ROAD CLASSIFICATION NUMBER OF LANES

AMOUNT PER 

LANE PER LINEAR 

FOOT TOTAL PER LF

TIGER TAIL ROAD 24' 15 50' YES C&G 795 LOCAL 2 27.50$      21,862.50$     

WILD OAK LANE 24' 15 50' YES C&G 70 LOCAL 2 27.50$      1,925.00$        

TIGER RUN LANE 24' 15 50' YES C&G 70 LOCAL 2 27.50$      1,925.00$        

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTY LOC 25,712.50$      

06.27.2023

70



Pg. 1

DATE : June 27, 2023

ITEM QUAN. UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 260.0 L.F. 18" Reinf. Conc. Pipe $48.00 $12,480.00

2 2.0 Ea. Drop Inlet $2,300.00 $4,600.00

3 1700.0 LF Underdrain $12.50 $21,250.00

Total Amount of Stormwater $38,330.00

10 %  of Cost $3,833.00

Stormwater Warranty-White Oak Estates 

Storm Drainage

06.27.2023

71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



  DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023 
  ITEM:  IV.G.  
 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Request from Ashley Hinch, Conway High School for annual Homecoming Parade – Friday, 
September 15, 2023.   
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Conway High School is requesting to have its annual homecoming parade on Friday, September 
15, 2023, from 4:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. The parade will start at Marina Drive, continue down Elm 
Street, turn right onto Third Avenue, turn left onto Main Street, turn left onto Fourth Avenue with 
a right turn onto Elm Street and end at Twelfth Avenue. 
 
The applicant has requested rolling stops at Third and Main Street and Fourth and Main Street. 
Approval from SCDOT has been requested. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the special event permit as presented. 

80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



CITY OF CONWAY 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

CONWAY CITY HALL 
229 MAIN STREET, CONWAY 

MONDAY, AUGUST 7, 2023 - 4:00 P.M. 
   

PRESENT:  Mayor Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Autry Benton, Amanda Butler, William 
Goldfinch, Beth Helms, Larry White.  ABSENT:  Mayor Pro Tem Justin Jordan,  
 
STAFF:  Adam Emrick, City Administrator; Mary Catherine Hyman, Deputy City Administrator; 
John Rogers, Deputy City Administrator; June Wood, Public Information Officer; Dale Long, 
Chief of Police; Jeff Leveille, Technology Services Director; Allison Williams, Finance Director; 
Timmy Williams, Hospitality & Beautification Director; Kayla Fleming, Associate Judge; 
Brandon Harrelson, Public Works Director; Reggie Jenerette, Solid Waste Director; Lynn Smith, 
Human Resource Director; Rock Rabon, Fleet Maintenance Director; Jasmine Waites Parker, City 
Attorney; James Friday, Public Utilities Director; Jessica Hucks, Planning and Development 
Director; Kym Wilkerson, Deputy Planning Director/Zoning Administrator; Le Hendrick, Fire 
Chief; Ashley Smith, Recreation Director; Robert Cooper, Construction Services Director; and 
Alicia Shelley, City Clerk.  
 
OTHERS:  Priscilla Fuller, Robert Bauman, Hillary Howard, and approximately 20 others were 
in attendance. 
    
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Blain-Bellamy called the meeting to order.  Mike Roberts, St Anne’s 
Episcopal Church gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
The requirements for posting notice of this meeting under South Carolina’s Freedom of 
Information Act (FOIA) were met. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Motion:  Goldfinch made a motion, seconded by Butler, to approve 
the August 7, 2023 meeting agenda.   Vote:  Unanimous. Motion carried.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Final Reading of Ordinance #2023-08-07 (A) to amend the City of Conway Municipal 
Code to implement a new Industrial Incentive, which aims to provide economic 
incentives to the development of industrial use businesses in the City of Conway.  

 
B. Final Reading of Ordinance #2023-08-07 (B) to amend Title 1, Chapter 5, Article F of 

the Code of Ordinances, an incentive program which provides economic incentives 
for the development of family entertainment facilities in the City of Conway.  

 
C. Final Reading of Ordinance #2023-08-07 (C) to amend Title 1, Chapter 5, Article G 

of the Code of Ordinances, an incentive program which provides economic incentives 
for the redevelopment of existing vacant commercial buildings 25,000 sq. ft. or greater 
in the City of Conway.  

 

98



D. Final Reading of Ordinance #2023-08-07 (D) to amend Title 1, Chapter 5, Article H, 
of the Code of Ordinances, an incentive program which provides economic incentives 
to businesses occupying existing vacant buildings located in the Central Business 
District (CBD) in the City of Conway.  

 
E. Final Reading of Ordinance #2023-08-07 (E) to amend Title 1, Chapter 5, Article I, of 

the Code of Ordinances, the Redevelopment Enhancement Incentive Program, which 
provides economic incentives to develop or expand commercial businesses in the City 
of Conway.  

 
F. Final Reading of Ordinance #2023-08-07 (F) to amend Title 1, Chapter 5, Article J, 

of the Code of Ordinances, the Hotel / Short-term Rental Incentive Program, which 
provides economic incentives to develop hotels, motels, inns, and commercial short-
term rentals in the City of Conway. 

 
G. Final Reading of Ordinance #2023-08-07 (G) to amend Title 1, Chapter 8, Section 1-

8-3(a)(2) of the Code of Ordinances, Nonpartisan elections; procedure, to update the 
fees for municipal elections in the City of Conway.  

 
H. Approval of Purchase of Water Meters for Public Utilities (budgeted) 

 
I. Special Event – First Baptist Church Back to School Bash – August 20, 2023 

 
J. Special Event – First Baptist Church Trunk or Treat – October 31, 2023 

 
K. Approval of July 17, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes 

 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion:  White made a motion, seconded by Helms 
to approve the August 7, 2023 consent agenda.  Vote:  Unanimous.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT:  
 

- Reverend Cheryl Moore Adamson spoke on behalf of the Whittemore Racepath 
Historical Society, and shared the unveiling of the Harriett Tubman statue in 
Georgetown, read a list of sponsors for the event, and then told Council that the Society 
still wishes to express their continued interest in the acquisition of the former 
Whittemore Elementary School located on Horry Street. 
 

- Antonio Knight, Peel Scooters briefed Council on the last 6 months of the Pilot 
Program.   

 
- Alan Todd asked Council to create an Ordinance that requires all demo permits with 

buildings built before 1970 be given to his company, Conway Architectural and 
Salvage or some non-profit organization like his.   

 
- Le Hendrick spoke on behalf of the Conway High School Educational Foundation and 

announced that the following would be inducted into the foundation:  Mary Owens, 

99



William Timmons Johnson, and Mayor Blain-Bellamy.  Hendrick said that the Hall of 
Fame banquet would be held on October 10, 2023.   

 
Motion:  Butler made a motion, seconded by Goldfinch, to close public input.  Vote:  Unanimous.  
Motion carried. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION: 

 
A. Presentation of Longevity Awards – June 2023 – 5 Years:  Robert Borgatta, Streets; 

5 Years:  Robert Bauman Jr, Beautification; 5 Years:  Carla Major, Recreation; 5 
Years:  McKinley Sellers, Recreation; 35 Years:  Kenneth McDowell, Construction 
Services – Emrick and Butler presented the longevity awards.   
 

B. Discussion of a request to annex approximately 4.48 acres of property located at 
1136 Highway 501 Business (PIN 367-11-03-0003), and request to rezone from the 
Horry County Highway Commercial (HC) district to the City of Conway Highway 
Commercial (HC) district.  Hucks informed Council that this annexation request was 
submitted in July.  The property is currently in Horry County’s jurisdiction, zoned 
Highway Commercial and the proposed use of the property has not yet been disclosed.  
The property abuts parcels zoned City of Conway Forest Agriculture, a gas station and a 
dental office zoned Horry County Highway Commercial, and a vacant parcel zoned 
Horry County Commercial Forest Agriculture.  The future land use map of the 
Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject property as Highway Commercial.  Planning 
Commission held a public hearing at their August 3 meeting and First Reading will go 
before Council on August 21, 2023.   
 

C. Discussion of a request to annex approximately 1.46 acres (total) of property located 
at 610 and 624 Highway 544 (PIN’s 382-05-01-0003 and 382-05-01-0004), and 
request to rezone from the Horry County Highway Commercial (HC) and 
Convenience & Auto-Related Services (RE3) districts to the City of Conway 
Highway Commercial (HC) district. Hucks informed Council that this annexation 
request was submitted in July as a requirement for utility services.  Both properties 
contain a single-family residence and restrictive covenants for 610 Highway 544 have 
been recorded.  The properties are across from and abutting the Institutional zoning 
district and also adjacent to Horry County Highway Commercial zoned property.  
Surrounding uses include student housing, the old university bookstore, a gas station and 
a wrecker business.  The future land use map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies the 
subject property as Highway Commercial.  Planning Commission is scheduled to hold a 
public hearing at their September 7 meeting.   
 

D. Proclamation Recognizing National Health Center Week – Blain-Bellamy presented 
Health Care Partners with a Proclamation recognizing August 6-12 as National Health 
Center Week. 
 

E. Proclamation Honoring Eagle Scout Christian Alan Price – Blain Bellamy presented 
Eagle Scout Christian Price with a Proclamation honoring his achievements and 
proclaiming August 8, 2023 as Eagle Scout Christian Alan Price Day. 
  

100



FIRST READING 
 

A. First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-08-21 (A) to annex approximately 7.18 acres 
of property located on Highway 501 (Church Street) (PIN’s 338-09-02-0008, 338-09-
02-0009, 338-09-02-0011, 338-09-02-0014) and .09 acres of property located on 
Highway 501 (Church Street) (PIN 338-09-02-0007), and rezone from the Horry 
County Highway Commercial (HC) district to the City of Conway Highway 
Commercial (HC) and Conservation Preservation (CP) districts.  Hucks stated that 
the applicant submitted this annexation request in May and is seeking to annex the 
properties into the City limits to facilitate development of commercial/retail 
establishments.  The properties are surrounded by property in the City limits, already 
zoned Highway Commercial.  The high school, located on the other side of the HCS 
Transportation office, is zoned Institutional (IN). Property behind these parcels is zoned 
Conservation Preservation (CP); likely due to the proximity of the Crabtree Swamp in the 
relation to these parcels.  The future land use map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies 
the properties as Highway Commercial and Conservation Preservation.  Planning 
Commission held a public hearing on this request at their July 13 meeting. There was no 
public input. Staff recommended that this property be split zoned Highway Commercial 
(HC) and Conservation Preservation (CP). The CP district would be assigned to the 
portions of property identified on the wetland’s delineation maps and flood zone areas 
identified on the flood zone map. Planning Commission recommended the same in their 
motion to approve.  
 
Motion:  Goldfinch made a motion, seconded by Benton, to approve first reading of this  

 ordinance.  Vote:  Unanimous.  Motion carried. 
 
 

B. First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-08-21 (B) to annex approximately 1.32 acres 
of property located at 1701 and 1703 Radio Lane (PIN 337-13-01-0003), and rezone 
from the Horry County Commercial Forest Agriculture (CFA) district to the City of 
Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district.  Hucks stated that this 
annexation application was submitted as a requirement to connect to city utilities.  In 
accordance with City ordinance and policy, restrictive covenants were also filed for the 
property and recorded in July of this year.  There are 2 residential structures on the 
subject property.  The requested zoning district on their application is R-1.  Across Hwy 
378 is property zoned City of Conway Highway Commercial (HC), although vacant. 
Across Radio Lane is the Speedway gas station / convenience store, also zoned City of 
Conway HC. Abutting the subject property is Horry County RE4 (High Bulk Retail) 
district, which is commercial zoning district with outdoor storage; comparable to the 
City’s HC district, and is currently the site of a used car sales lot. Further down Radio 
Lane is a mix of residential zoning, including additional county CFA, MSF20, and SF20 
zoning districts and City of Conway R-1.  The future land use map of the Comprehensive 
Plan identifies the property as Highway Commercial.  The requested zoning classification 
of R-1, is not consistent with City’s Future Land Use Map, which classifies the property 
as Highway Commercial.  Hucks said that if Council chooses to annex the property, staff 
recommends that it move forward as Highway Commercial, as Highway Commercial is 
consistent with the City’s Future Land Use Map, and once Planning Commission has held 
the required public hearing and provided a recommendation, the request can come back 

101



to Council for final reading.  Alternatively, Council could choose not to annex the 
property at this time to avoid creating a legal nonconforming use and/or structure. Now 
that there are restrictive covenants recorded for the property, Council could require 
annexation in the future as conditions change.  
 
There was some discussion and concerns regarding the R1 district vs. Highway 
Commercial along the Highway 378 corridor. 
 
Motion:  Goldfinch made a motion, seconded by Helms, to deny this annexation request.  
Vote:  Unanimous.  Motion carried. 
 
 

C. First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-08-21 (C) to rezone approximately 15.61 acres 
of property located at 300 Bellamy Ave (PIN 383-00-00-0381) from City of Conway 
Institutional (IN) district to City of Conway High-Density Residential (R-3) district. 
Hucks informed Council that this rezoning request application was submitted in May 
2023.  The property was annexed into the City limits in 2017 as Institutional, in order to 
facilitate the development of student housing.  Article 4 of the UDO identifies student 
housing as an accessory use to a college or university.  Some of the student housing 
developments along Highway 544 are zoned Institutional for this reason.  Current staff 
has come to interpret this use as only being permitted in conjunction with a principal use 
on the same property in which the student housing is proposed to be constructed. 
Construction of the Bellamy Student Housing development began in 2018, and the units 
were issued a certificate of occupancy in the same year. The applicants have not specified 
a reason for the rezoning, other than that the proposed buyers are concerned with the 
residential use of the property under the current zoning, as they intend to rent entire units 
to families (lease entire units), rather than to lease individual bedrooms to college 
students. However, the zoning of the property does not dictate who the units can be 
leased to. Evidence suggests that since the buildings were completed, the units have been 
leased to anyone who qualifies, not just college students.  The future land use map of the 
Comprehensive Plan identifies the property as being High-Density Residential (R-3).  
Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request at their July 13 meeting and 
recommended approval of the request.   

 
Hucks stated that staff supports the future land use identified on the City’s Future Land 
Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan.  There are concerns that some of the uses within 
the commerce plaza industrial area will become legal-nonconforming, based on their 
distance from the subject property, as there are certain uses that must be a minimum 
distance from residentially zoned property. For example, per Section 5.1.24 of the UDO, 
tattoo parlors and body piercing establishments are required to be located a minimum of 
600-ft from all residential zoning districts. If the subject property is rezoned to R-3, an 
existing tattoo parlor will abut the property and will become legal-nonconforming. The 
existing business can continue, but if it were to cease operating at the location for 180 
days or longer, it cannot be re-established at the current location, nor can any other use 
that is required to be a certain distance from residentially zoned property. 
 
Chris Pearce, agent for the applicant further explained the request. 
 

102



There was some discussion regarding the differences in Institutional and R3. 
 
Motion:  Blain-Bellamy made a motion, seconded by Goldfinch, to approve first reading 
of this ordinance.  Vote:  Unanimous.  Motion carried. 
 

CONSIDERATION: 
 

A. Consideration of the non-exclusive franchise agreement between the City of Conway 
and Antonio Knight, D.B.A. Peel Scooters, Ordinance #ZA2023-02-20, initially 
approved as a six (6) month pilot program, to remove the pilot program status.  Hucks 
stated that City Council approved a Franchise Agreement for Peel Scooters in February of 
this year, and did so as a pilot program, for a period of six months and the six months is set 
to expire on August 20, 2023.  Council went with the pilot program status so that the 
agreement could be revisited and discussed if any issues were presented over the period of 
the pilot program.  Hucks said that some of the conditions of the agreement that the 
applicant is in violation of include: (1) #8: the scooters are to be gathered each evening and 
delivered to the approved sites each morning. Scooters are not to remain on City of Conway 
property overnight. (2) #9: vendor shall not store, park, or leave any equipment overnight 
on any public property. (3) #10: vendor shall ensure that all walkways in use by customers 
begin and end their use clear and free of obstruction to allow safe pedestrian flow at all 
times.   
 
There was some discussion with the applicant regarding the riding of scooters around 
pedestrians, where the scooters are left, hours of operation, and the possibility of obtaining 
a docking station. 
 
Motion:  Benton made a motion, seconded by Blain-Bellamy, to approve continuation of 
the pilot program for 6 more months with the conditions that the scooters are picked up 
every day and the hours of operation will be from 7:00 a.m. until 1:00 a.m.  Vote:  Benton, 
White, Butler and Blain-Bellamy voted yes, with Goldfinch and Helms voting no.  Motion 
carried 4-2.   
 
Goldfinch asked that the minutes reflect that he has no problem with the scooters, but does 
with the time restrictions.   
 

B. Consideration of Approval of Service Area Adjustment located at Colonial Farms on 
Highway 548 – Friday stated that the Colonial Farms Subdivision on Highway 548 is 
planning to build 131 single family homes and 112 townhomes.  The single-family homes 
are in the Bucksport service area.  The City will be supplying wastewater service for the 
entire subdivision and water to the townhouses.  One road in with single-family homes dips 
into the Conway service area that puts approximately 35 houses out of the Bucksport 
service area.  To keep the two water companies from running side by side water mains and 
confusion about who services whom; the City utilities departments requests that all single-
family homes be serviced by Bucksport Water.   
 
Motion:  White made a motion, seconded by Benton, to allow Bucksport to provide water 
service to all the single-family homes in the subdivision.  Vote:  Unanimous.  Motion 
carried. 

103



 
C. Consideration of Recommendation on Selection of Firm to Design/Build the 

Riverwalk Expansion – Hyman stated that the 2017 Riverfront and Downtown Master 
Plan identified the need to extend the Riverwalk to Kingston Lake.  In 2018, the City 
received approval from the Army Corps of Engineers for a portion of this extension in front 
of the proposed multi-family project.  Although not yet constructed, this project has 
remained a top priority. The recently drafted 2022 Riverfront and Downtown Master Plan 
lists a 2030 Goal that states “The Riverwalk connects from Highway 905 to the former 
Grainger Plant site”.  At the 2022 Budget Retreat, City Council directed staff to move 
forward with plans to construct the extension from Bonfire to Kingston Lake, which 
requires an update to the current permit.  ACOE and SDHEC permits were received in May 
2023, and the City of Conway advertised publicly to select a firm to design/build the 
Riverwalk Expansion.  Proposals were required to be submitted to the City no later than 
July 13, 2023.  Five firms submitted proposals, and were ranked based on the following 
criteria: (a) Specialized experience or technical expertise of the firm, qualifications of its 
professional personnel and all parties proposed for the project, and proposed approach in 
connection with the type of services to be provided and complexity of the project; (b) Past 
record of related experience on similar projects/contracts with the City and other clients 
including projects in navigable waters, including quality of work, timeliness, cost control, 
and financial stability; (c) Capacity of firm to perform the work within a reasonable time 
limitation, taking into consideration the recent current and projected workload of the firm. 
Bidder proposal shall include an estimated time frame for completion of the project; (d) 
Familiarity of the firm with the type of problems applicable to the project; and (e). Cost.  
Hyman said that bids were received from Greenwall Construction, Sellers Construction, 
Intercoastal Marine, ARC, and Fetter Marine Construction and that staff recommends the 
selection of Sellers General Construction.   
 
Motion:  Benton made a motion, seconded by Helms, to approve the selection of Sellers 
General Construction to design/build the Riverwalk expansion.  Vote:  Unanimous.  
Motion carried 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Emrick informed Council of the following: 

− SC has extended their litter pickup program and monthly they communicate with the 
City’s Keep Conway Beautiful folks about what state roads need attention.  Since 
March, the contractors that SCDOT hires have cleaned up almost 80 miles of state roads 
within the City limits.  Kudos to SCOOT and their contracted labor crews. 

− Work on Scarborough Alley began this morning. The City crews are removing concrete 
and asphalt, in part to access some aging utility and stormwater infrastructure and in part 
to move forward with the improved design of the alley and eventual public restrooms 
and ERF. 

− Horry County Library has partnered with us to create a Story Walk at Collins Park. Each 
quarter a new book will be displayed on storyboards around the walking trail at Collins 
Park.  Children can walk from board to board and read a story. A second Story Walk 
project is in the works for Sherwood Park. 

− The asphalt for the pickleball courts at Collins Park is currently in the curing stage. 

104



Before crews can complete the surface work on the pickleball courts, it has to sit for 30 
days.  During this time, however, staff is continuing to work on the site.  New net posts 
will be set this week.  Sidewalks will be next. Fence work has already begun, with some 
of the new fencing going up around the basketball courts. The City did receive a grant 
from the Coastal Carolina Association of Realtors and they have volunteered for a work 
day in mid-September at Collins Park too. That work will include landscaping, 
bleachers, tables, benches and other finishing features. 

− Resurfacing of the tennis courts at Collins Park is underway. Once completed, they will 
resurface the basketball court, then jump over to Smith Jones Park for the resurfacing of 
the tennis courts there, then they will come back to Collins Park to apply the new surface 
on the new pickleball courts. 

− As you are all aware of, the City received a very large multi-million dollar grant that 
will allow us to build a parallel sewer line, which will both upgrade capacity on the line 
and reduce flooding issues. Some of the construction work along Oak Street or near 
Church Street have begun. City crews are currently working on the bores under 
roadways and are between 15 and 20 % complete.  The project is required to be 
completed by October of 2024.  The City is working with Grand Strand Water and 
Sewer to contribute financially to the project as a significant amount of the flow comes 
from their system. 

− The new City fire training facility will have its grand opening on August 22, 2023. 
− The City got an approval to do something that staff has been trying to do for a long 

time. On September 2nd, Coastal will have their first football game of the season at 
UCLA.  It is a very important game for Coastal and because they are playing on the west 
coast, it doesn't start until 10:30 p.m. our time. The City has gotten permission to 
broadcast the game outdoors for our residents, fans and potentially students to enjoy. 
We are working on multiple scenarios to make this a successful event despite the late 
hour it starts. On the next agenda, we will have a special event permit on for 
consideration that at a minimum will ask to close Laurel Street that evening into early 
morning between 2nd and 3rd and for a waiver of the noise ordinance for the 
broadcasting of the game.  A few things staff are considering adding are a tailgate and 
food trucks.  Emrick asked Council if they have any ideas to make the event a better 
one, please let him know between now and the next meeting so staff can include them 
in the event permit. 

 
COUNCIL INPUT:  
 
Butler said that she is excited that the City’s Mayor will be the President of the MASC and that 
the annual meeting in Greenville was phenomenal.  Butler said that Unity Park in Greenville is 
something that she hopes Conway can do in the Whittemore Park area.   
 
Goldfinch also congratulated the Mayor on her honor as being the MASC President.  Goldfinch 
stated that Greenville is doing some cool things that Conway can certainly learn from.  Goldfinch 
asked staff to get a legal opinion on restricting the scooters on hours of operation.  Goldfinch talked 
about Vivian Chestnut, whom passed away last week as having a rich full life whom did a lot for 
the City and he was honored to have lowered her casket to the ground.  Goldfinch thanked Council 
for electing him to the Ride IV project committee. 
 

105



White read the statement from the MASC that is located on the bottom of the City Council 
agenda: “I pledge to build a stronger and more prosperous community by advocating for civil 
engagement, respecting others and their viewpoints, and finding solutions for the betterment of 
my city.”  White stated that he hopes everyone can promote civility better in our community.   
 
Helms said that Greenville was nice.  Helms said that she attended the Affordable Housing session 
and wants Conway to plan ahead for more affordable housing.  Helms said that Conway High 
School Educational Foundation was a big deal and she was proud of the Mayor.  Helms said that 
Conway also has their first scrimmage tonight on their new field and she looks forward to 
supporting the Conway Tigers this year. 
 
Benton said that he also wants to remember Vivian Chestnut, as she was a very classy woman that 
loved Conway and will be missed.  Benton congratulated the Mayor on her position at the MASC.  
Benton would like for the City to clean up and promote as parking the lot on Fourth Avenue by 
Ocean Fish Market.  Benton then read a letter thanking the City for the opportunity to serve its 
concrete needs for the past 30 years but now that he has been elected Councilman for the City, he 
is relinquishing the contract that Benton Concrete has with the City of Conway.  Benton said that 
the company would be glad to work with the City until other arrangements can be made and put 
into place.   
 
Blain-Bellamy said that the unveiling of Harriett Tubman’s statue was a very fitting depiction of 
her at work.  Blain-Bellamy said that she spoke to Emrick and that staff and Council would be 
looking at possibilities of affordable housing.  Blain-Bellamy said that she would like to honor 
Vivian Chestnut for her service to the City of Conway.  Blain-Bellamy said that she attended the 
graduation at Camp Blue, and it was fabulous as staff has served a large number of children with 
teaching them morals, ethics, and leadership.  Blain-Bellamy stated that she would like the City’s 
recycling efforts to be useful and to better educate the community.  Blain-Bellamy then talked 
about the MASC Annual Meeting and the keynote speaker for the luncheon, Chris Singleton.  
Blain-Bellamy said that he was a great speaker and if you get a chance to read his book, Stories 
Behind Stances, that you should.  Blain-Bellamy simply suggested that just because everyone 
doesn’t agree, but that none should ever have to hate each other just because beliefs are different.   
 
Blain-Bellamy called for a short break. 
 
WORKSHOP:  
 
Planning – Allowing RV Parks in the City limits.  Hucks stated that staff recently received a 
request to review a site plan for a proposed RV park on property located on Waccamaw Drive, 
directly in front of the Best Western motel and adjacent to a Horry County boat landing.  The site 
plan is for a 2.45-acre parcel and proposed to contain 14 parking pads for RV’s/campers.  Horry 
County has a Destination Park (DP) district, which permits the use of an RV park, but it is not 
the only district that allows them.  The City’s UDO does not list a RV park as a permitted use, or 
at all.  City staff is currently reviewing the site plan, which will be denied, but wanted to gauge 
whether the use of RV parks is something that Council would like to consider allowing in the 
City.  If so, staff can gather additional research and bring back.  Hucks then spoke of other 
campgrounds in the area such as Bucksport, Carolina Pines, Daddy Joe’s in Tabor City and the 
new campground being built on Highway 544.   
 

106



August 7, 2023 
 
After some discussion, it was decided that Council should take a field trip to tour some of the 
other campgrounds in the area.   
 
Hyman also recommended the campground in Lake City as an option for Council to visit.  
 
Police – Chief Long gave a presentation to Council on how the Police Department fields speed 
complaints, gathers data, notifies the public if there is an issue, and then enforcement when 
needed. 
 
Administration - Designated Parking Spaces– Rogers informed Council that the Horry County 
Sheriff’s office had contacted the City about reserving 3 parking spaces on Elm Street next to the 
reserved Judge spots.  Rogers then said that other County departments have contacted as well 
asking for about a dozen total reserved parking spots.  
 
After much discussion it was decided that staff would propose to the County reserving, by permit 
only, 5 non-ADA parking spots on Second Avenue between Elm and Beaty Street (closer to 
Beaty), with hours of Monday-Friday from 8 a.m. until 5 p.m. and removing the 2 reserved 
Judge parking spaces that are currently located on Elm Street. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Motion:  Goldfinch made a motion, seconded by Butler to enter into 
Executive Session for the following:  A. Discussion of Contractual Negotiations Incident to the 
Potential Acquisition of Downtown Properties. [pursuant to SC Code §30-4-70 (A) (2)]; and B. 
Discussion of Contractual Negotiations Incident to the Potential Acquisition of a Parcel on 
Highway 378. [pursuant to SC Code §30-4-70 (A) (2)]; Vote: Unanimous. Motion carried. 
 
RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Motion:  White made a motion, seconded by 
Benton to leave Executive Session.  Vote:  Unanimous. Motion carried. 
 
POSSIBLE ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Motion:  
White made a motion, seconded by Helms authorizing the Administrator to make a bid on the 
Bank of America building.  Vote:  White, Helms, Butler, Blain-Bellamy, Goldfinch voted yes, 
with Benton voting no.  Motion carried 5-1. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Motion: Goldfinch made a motion, seconded by Blain-Bellamy to adjourn 
the meeting.  Vote: Unanimous. Motion carried. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Minutes approved by City Council this                       day of  
                                     , 2023. 
 
__________________________ 
    Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 
 
 

 
 



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023 
ITEM:  VI.A.   

 

 

Employee of the Month for August 2023 – Public Works 

108



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023          
ITEM:  VI.B

ISSUE: 
Discussion of a request to annex approximately 15 acres of property located at 154 Winyah Road, and 
rezone from the Horry County Limited Industrial (LI) district to the City of Conway Heavy Industrial (HI) 
district (PIN 383-00-00-0339). 

BACKGROUND: 
On August 1, the applicant, Michael Crenshaw, President, of King Asphalt, Inc., submitted an annexation 
and rezoning application for the subject property, located at 154 Winyah Road. The property is currently in 
Horry County’s jurisdiction, zoned Horry County Limited Industrial (LI). The use of the property is an 
existing asphalt plant. The property was transferred to the applicant on August 1st, which would have 
triggered annexation when the utility accounts were requested to be changed to the current owner, King 
Asphalt, Inc. Restrictive covenants for the property were recorded and received on August 1st as well. 

Per Section 3.2.10 of the UDO, the intent of the Heavy Industrial (HI) zoning district is to accommodate 
areas for heavy manufacturing, distribution, and processing.  

Surrounding Uses / Zoning Districts: 
The property is within a primarily industrial area, with Horry County Limited Industrial (LI) zoning across 
the road (Yaeger Ave) (Capital Materials Coastal – building materials store) and directly behind the subject 
property is also Horry County LI (Blue Max Trucking). At the end of Yaeger Ave is a (approx.) 15-acre tract, 
zoned City of Conway Heavy Industrial (HI), and is the site of “Vulcan Materials Company.” Across 
Winyah Rd is property zoned PD, which is the industrial portion of the Wild Wing Planned Development.  

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The future land use map of the Comprehensive Plan also identifies the subject property as Highway 
Commercial (HC).  

Per Section 3.2.10 of the UDO, the intent of the Highway Commercial (HC) district is to provide compatible 
locations to serve the automobile-oriented commercial activities in harmony with major highway 
developments, reduce traffic congestions and to enhance the aesthetic atmosphere of the City.  

NEXT STEPS AND DATES/ESTIMATES: 
September 7, 2023 Planning Commission to hold the required public hearing on the request. If PC 

provides a recommendation, the request will be forwarded to the City Clerk for 
inclusion on the next available Council agenda for First Reading, tentatively 
September 18, 2023. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Application; GIS Maps; Google Street Views 

109



WINYAH RD

CENTURY CIR

HW
Y 501

ALLIED DR

W
IL

D
 W

IN
G

 B
LV

D

YEAGER AVE

G
LO

SSY IB
IS D

R

FAIRWAY LN

SPOONBILL DR

TEE SHOT DR

DO
W

ITCHER DR

FAIRWAY BLVD

HONEYWELL TRL

WHISTLE STOP RD

BOHEMIA CT

HW
Y 501

Date: 8/8/2023  Time: 8:48:28 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\154 Winyah Rd (King Asphalt)\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 154 WINYAH RD.mxd

PIN #: 383-00-00-0339
TMS #: 151-00-04-011

154 WINYAH RD³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-00-00-0339

110



HW
Y 501

WINYAH RD

W
IL

D
 W

IN
G

 B
LV

D

ALLIED DR

CENTURY CIR

WOOD STORK DR

HONEYWELL TRL

YEAGER AVE

W
IG

EO
N 

DR
FAIRWAY LN

SPOONBILL DR

W
H

O
O

PI
N

G
 C

R
A

N
E 

D
R

TEE SHOT DR

KISKADEE LOOP

WM FINLAYSON RD

DOWITCHER DR

FAIRWAY BLVD

UNIVERSITY PLAZA DR

STILT CT

BOHEMIA CT

HW
Y 501

Date: 8/8/2023  Time: 8:47:35 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\154 Winyah Rd (King Asphalt)\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 154 WINYAH RD.mxd

PIN #: 383-00-00-0339
TMS #: 151-00-04-011

154 WINYAH RD³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-00-00-0339

111



LI

PUD

LI

HC

PUD

PUD

HC

HC

PUD

PUD

HC

PUD

WINYAH RD

HW
Y 501

CENTURY CIR

W
IL

D
 W

IN
G

 B
LV

D

ALLIED DR

YEAGER AVE

G
LO

SSY IB
IS D

R

FAIRWAY LN

SPOONBILL DR

HONEYWELL TRL

TEE SHOT DR

DO
W

ITCHER DR

FAIRWAY BLVD

BOHEMIA CT

HW
Y 501

Date: 8/8/2023  Time: 8:44:26 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\154 Winyah Rd (King Asphalt)\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 154 WINYAH RD.mxd

PIN #: 383-00-00-0339
TMS #: 151-00-04-011

154 WINYAH RD³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 383-00-00-0339

112



WINYAH RD

HW
Y 501

CENTURY CIR

W
IL

D
 W

IN
G

 B
LV

D

ALLIED DR

YEAGER AVE

G
LO

SSY IB
IS D

R

FAIRWAY LN

SPOONBILL DR

HONEYWELL TRL

TEE SHOT DR

DO
W

ITCHER DR

FAIRWAY BLVD

BOHEMIA CT

HW
Y 501

Date: 8/8/2023  Time: 8:45:50 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\154 Winyah Rd (King Asphalt)\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 154 WINYAH RD.mxd

PIN #: 383-00-00-0339
TMS #: 151-00-04-011

154 WINYAH RD³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-00-00-0339

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

113



114



115



116



154 Winyah Road – Google Street View, Dec. 2022 (from Winyah Rd) 

Google Street View, June 

2019 (from Yaeger Ave) 

Yeager Ave 

Site 

117



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023          
ITEM:  VI.C.

ISSUE: 
Discussion of a request to rezone approximately 4.2 acres of property located at 1520 Grainger Road from 
the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district to the City of Conway Planned 
Development (PD) district (PIN 368-01-02-0027). 

BACKGROUND: 
On August 3, the applicants submitted a rezoning application for property located at 1520 Grainger Road, 
the site of the New Faith Temple Church. The applicants are requesting that the property be rezoned to a 
Planned Development (PD) district, in order to allow the installation of an Electronic Message Center 
(EMC) sign, as the current zoning does not allow these types of signs, with the exception of educational 
institutions. The property is currently zoned Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1).  Because the property 
is three (3) acres or more in size, the Unified Development Ordinance, Section 5.1.22 – Religious 
Institutions, requires that they be a Planned Development (PD). Therefore, rather than ask to rezone to 
another zoning district that may permit the use of an EMC sign (i.e. Institutional district), they have 
requested to rezone to a Planned Development (PD).  

Per Section 3.3.2 of the UDO, the intent of the PD district is to provide for large-scale, quality development projects 
(3 acres or larger) with mixed land uses which create a superior environment through unified development and 
provide for the application of design ingenuity while protecting surrounding developments.  

Staff is currently working with the applicant on details of their PD narrative and Master Plan. 

Surrounding Uses / Zoning Districts: 
The property is within a residential area, with different housing densities surrounding the subject parcel, 
including single-family and multifamily uses and zoning districts, including R-1 and R-2. The church is 
across from the Rose Hill Memorial Gardens Cemetery. The property is also approx. 360 feet from the 
intersection of Grainger Road and Wright Blvd (Hwy 378). Properties at the Grainger Rd and Wright Blvd 
(Hwy 378) intersection are zoned Highway Commercial (HC). 

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The future land use map of the Comprehensive Plan also identifies the subject property as a Planned 
Development (PD).  

NEXT STEPS AND DATES/ESTIMATES: 
September 7, 2023 Planning Commission to hold the required public hearing on the request. If PC 

provides a recommendation, the request will be forwarded to the City Clerk for 
inclusion on the next available Council agenda for First Reading, tentatively 
September 18, 2023. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Application; GIS Maps; property survey 

118



G
R

AI
NG

ER
 R

D

HORRY ST

M
AG

NO
LI

A 
AV

E

WRIGHT BLVD

ROSE HILL DR

ANGEL CIR

MARION ST

G
R

EEN ST

ETER
N

A
L D

R

FLORENCE ST

Date: 8/7/2023  Time: 12:19:55 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\REZONINGS\2023\New Faith Temple (PD) - P23-0240\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR NEW FAITH TEMPLE.mxd

PIN #: 368-01-02-0027
TMS #: 136-04-08-008

NEW FAITH TEMPLE
(P23-0240)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 368-01-02-0027

119



HWY 378

G
R

AING
ER RD

NIN
TH

 AVE

HORRY ST

WRIGHT BLVD

M
A

PL
E 

AV
E

MARION ST

SU
GG

S 
STMILL

 P
OND R

D

BE
LL

AD
OR

A 
RD

G
R

EEN ST

PA
RM

LE
Y 

DR

BR
OW

N 
ST

RH
UE

 S
T

LEONARD AVE

PITTMAN ST

DEWITT ST

HEIRLOOM DR

PALMETTO ST

EIG
HTH AVE

RIDGE ST

DILLON ST

LIVE OAK ST

SI
XT

EE
NT

H 
AV

E

M
AG

NO
LI

A 
AV

E

C
R

EEL ST

PEARL ST

ELIJAH AVE

HATTIE CT

LINCOLN PARK DR

HILL ST
JE

NK
IN

S 
DR

SI
NG

LE
TO

N 
ST

ROSE S
T

GASOLINE ALY

ROSE HILL DR

RO
MA

NT
IC

A 
DR

ANGEL CIR

FOSTER AVE

SYCAMORE ST

C
H

ER
RY ST

BAY
SID

E AVE

LADSON

GODBOLT ST

BER
LE

ZE
 C

T

Date: 8/7/2023  Time: 12:18:15 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\REZONINGS\2023\New Faith Temple (PD) - P23-0240\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR NEW FAITH TEMPLE.mxd

PIN #: 368-01-02-0027
TMS #: 136-04-08-008

NEW FAITH TEMPLE
(P23-0240)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 368-01-02-0027

120



CFA

HC

HCHC

CFA

HC

HC

HWY 378

G
R

AING
ER RD

NIN
TH

 AVE

HORRY ST

WRIGHT BLVD

M
A

PL
E 

AV
E

MARION ST

SU
GG

S 
STMILL

 P
OND R

D

BE
LL

AD
OR

A 
RD

G
R

EEN ST

PA
RM

LE
Y 

DR

BR
OW

N 
ST

RH
UE

 S
T

LEONARD AVE

PITTMAN ST

DEWITT ST

HEIRLOOM DR

PALMETTO ST

EIG
HTH AVE

RIDGE ST

DILLON ST

LIVE OAK ST

SI
XT

EE
NT

H 
AV

E

M
AG

NO
LI

A 
AV

E

C
R

EEL ST

PEARL ST

ELIJAH AVE

HATTIE CT

LINCOLN PARK DR

HILL ST
JE

NK
IN

S 
DR

SI
NG

LE
TO

N 
ST

ROSE S
T

GASOLINE ALY

ROSE HILL DR

RO
MA

NT
IC

A 
DR

ANGEL CIR

FOSTER AVE

SYCAMORE ST

C
H

ER
RY ST

BAY
SID

E AVE

LADSON

GODBOLT ST

BER
LE

ZE
 C

T

Date: 8/7/2023  Time: 12:13:14 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\REZONINGS\2023\New Faith Temple (PD) - P23-0240\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR NEW FAITH TEMPLE.mxd

PIN #: 368-01-02-0027
TMS #: 136-04-08-008

NEW FAITH TEMPLE
(P23-0240)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 368-01-02-0027

121



HWY 378

G
R

AING
ER RD

NIN
TH

 AVE

HORRY ST

WRIGHT BLVD

M
A

PL
E 

AV
E

MARION ST

SU
GG

S 
STMILL

 P
OND R

D

BE
LL

AD
OR

A 
RD

G
R

EEN ST

PA
RM

LE
Y 

DR

BR
OW

N 
ST

RH
UE

 S
T

LEONARD AVE

PITTMAN ST

DEWITT ST

HEIRLOOM DR

PALMETTO ST

EIG
HTH AVE

RIDGE ST

DILLON ST

LIVE OAK ST

SI
XT

EE
NT

H 
AV

E

M
AG

NO
LI

A 
AV

E

C
R

EEL ST

PEARL ST

ELIJAH AVE

HATTIE CT

LINCOLN PARK DR

HILL ST
JE

NK
IN

S 
DR

SI
NG

LE
TO

N 
ST

ROSE S
T

GASOLINE ALY

ROSE HILL DR

RO
MA

NT
IC

A 
DR

ANGEL CIR

FOSTER AVE

SYCAMORE ST

C
H

ER
RY ST

BAY
SID

E AVE

LADSON

GODBOLT ST

BER
LE

ZE
 C

T

Date: 8/7/2023  Time: 12:15:39 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\REZONINGS\2023\New Faith Temple (PD) - P23-0240\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR NEW FAITH TEMPLE.mxd

PIN #: 368-01-02-0027
TMS #: 136-04-08-008

NEW FAITH TEMPLE
(P23-0240)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 368-01-02-0027

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

122



123



.. .65.5� 

-

fi=-�- 6" x 6" x .5" L Brackets 

I -
63" x 21" Sign cabinet 

4" Sq Tubing .25 wall 

63" x 32" LED Sign 
• 

-
-

02'-o· x 4•..o· Deep 
3000 psi Concrete Fooling [TYP.J 

____ (3rade 

4'-0"

124



125



126



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023      
ITEM:  VII.A 

ISSUE: 
First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (A), to annex approximately 4.48 acres of property 
located at 1136 HWY 501 Business (PIN 367-11-03-0003), and rezone from the Horry County Highway 
Commercial (HC) district to the City of Conway Highway Commercial (HC) district. 

BACKGROUND: 
On July 6, the applicant submitted an annexation and rezoning application for the subject property, 
located on HWY 501 Business. The property is currently in Horry County’s jurisdiction, zoned Highway 
Commercial (HC). The proposed use of the property has not yet been disclosed.  

Per Section 3.2.10 of the UDO, the intent of the Highway Commercial (HC) district is to provide 
compatible locations to serve the automobile-oriented commercial activities in harmony with major 
highway developments, reduce traffic congestions and to enhance the aesthetic atmosphere of the City.  

Surrounding Uses / Zoning Districts: 
The property abuts parcels (behind the subject property) zoned City of Conway Forest Agriculture (FA). 
Other adjacent uses include a gas station (zoned County HC), a vacant parcel (zoned County CFA), and 
a dental office (zoned County HC), all of which are currently in the county’s jurisdiction.  

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The future land use map of the Comprehensive Plan also identifies the subject property as Highway 
Commercial (HC).  

PLANNING COMMISSION: 
Planning Commission held the required public hearing on the request at their August 3rd meeting, and 
recommended approval.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (A). 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Application;  
GIS Maps; 
Wetland Determination & Maps 

127



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-09-05 (A) 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 4.48 ACRES OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 1136 HIGHWAY 501 BUSINESS (PIN 367-11-03-0003), AND REQUEST 

TO REZONE FROM THE HORRY COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL (HC) 
DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL (HC) DISTRICT. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 4.48 
acres of property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway 
has determined that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the 
municipality. 

The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of 
land and declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, 
and made a part of the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County 
and    State aforesaid, containing approximately 4.48 acres of property located at 1136 Highway 501 
Business (PIN 367-11-03-0003), and request to rezone from the Horry County Highway Commercial 
(HC) district to the City of Conway Highway Commercial (HC) district. 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. 
For a more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Highway Commercial (HC) District area       under 
the zoning laws of the municipality. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

128



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
  , 2023. 

 
 

 
Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

 
 

 
K. Autry Benton, Jr., Council Member Amanda Butler, Council Member  
 
 

              

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member 
 
 

 
Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

 
 
 
First Reading:     

 

Final Reading:    
 
 
 

129



HWY 90

HWY 501 BUS

Date: 7/7/2023  Time: 10:52:02 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\1136 Hwy 501 Business\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS.mxd

PIN #: 367-11-03-0003
TMS #: 137-00-02-088

1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 367-11-03-0003

130



HWY 501 BUS

HWY 90

DEPO
T RD

AMBER LN

CL
AR

ID
Y 

RD

HWY 501 E

H
W

Y 
54

4

EL PASO DR

DOBROS RD

WEDDING LN

CHEVY CHASE DR

WASHINGTON

BROWN DR

SMALL LN

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 AVE

HWY 501 E

Date: 7/7/2023  Time: 10:50:49 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\1136 Hwy 501 Business\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS.mxd

PIN #: 367-11-03-0003
TMS #: 137-00-02-088

1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 367-11-03-0003

131



HI

CFA

HC

CFA

CFA

LI

HC
LI

HI

CFA

GR-14

HC

HC

HC

CFA

HI

CFA

TRS

CFA

HC

HC

MSF 10

LI

HC

RE4

CFA

MA3

HC

MA2CFA

HC

HC

MSF 10

HC

MSF 10

GR

MSF 10

SF 20

MSF 10

MSF 10

CFA

HC

HC

HC

HC

MSF 10

MRD3HC

CFA

MSF 6 LI

RE4

MSF 6

HWY 501 BUS

HWY 90

DEPO
T RD

AMBER LN

CL
AR

ID
Y 

RD

HWY 501 E

H
W

Y 
54

4

EL PASO DR

DOBROS RD

WEDDING LN

BROWN DR

SMALL LN

HWY 501 E

Date: 7/7/2023  Time: 10:45:02 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\1136 Hwy 501 Business\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS.mxd

PIN #: 367-11-03-0003
TMS #: 137-00-02-088

1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 367-11-03-0003

132



HWY 501 BUS

HWY 90

DEPO
T RD

AMBER LN

CL
AR

ID
Y 

RD

HWY 501 E

H
W

Y 
54

4

EL PASO DR

DOBROS RD

WEDDING LN

CHEVY CHASE DR

WASHINGTON

BROWN DR

SMALL LN

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 AVE

HWY 501 E

Date: 7/7/2023  Time: 10:46:37 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\1136 Hwy 501 Business\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS.mxd

PIN #: 367-11-03-0003
TMS #: 137-00-02-088

1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 367-11-03-0003

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

133



HWY 501 BUS

HWY 90

DEPO
T RD

AMBER LN

CL
AR

ID
Y 

RD

HWY 501 E

H
W

Y 
54

4

EL PASO DR

DOBROS RD

WEDDING LN

CHEVY CHASE DR

WASHINGTON

BROWN DR

SMALL LN

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 AVE

HWY 501 E

Date: 7/7/2023  Time: 10:49:15 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!ANNEXATION REZONINGS\2023\1136 Hwy 501 Business\GIS\FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS.mxd

PIN #: 367-11-03-0003
TMS #: 137-00-02-088

1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 367-11-03-0003

REVISED 2019 FLOOD ZONES
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A

AE

VE

PARCELS

134



135



136



137



March 22, 2023 
    
 
Rob Huff   
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
1949 Industrial Park Road, Room 140 
Conway, SC  29526 
 
RE:   Schumann 501 Bus Tract (4.48 +/- ac) 
               Request for Delineation Concurrence (DC)  

 Horry County TMS# 137-00-02-088  
 Horry County, South Carolina  

 

Mr. Huff:   

We have completed a routine wetland determination of the above referenced project.  Based on a field 
reconnaissance conducted on March 22, 2023, the study area was determined to contain areas subject to the 
jurisdiction of your office.  The site contains one wetland with an unnamed tributary that is connected to the 
Waccamaw River Swamp.      

The site is located along US Business 501 on the edge of Conway in the Red Hill community of Horry 
County, South Carolina. The project area is 4.48+/- acres and is completely wooded and is made up of mature 
timber inclusive of pine and hardwood species. The understory is well stocked and contains several different 
forest communities from one end to the other. The wetlands are defined with saturated soils, evidence of 
primary and secondary hydrology indicators, and a well developed wetland plant community, including 
mature hardwoods in the bottomlands. Soils in wetlands are mapped as mostly Johnston and the uplands are 
mapped as Kenansville. The upland areas are dominated by loblolly pine and lack hydric soil indicators and 
have a plant community that is normally considered and upland community within this area of Horry County.  
The uplands contain mostly loblolly pine, sweet gum, horse sugar and some other upland preferred species. 
Hydrology indicators are absent in the upland areas as they contain moderately well drained to well drained 
soils. This tract is found within a suburban area of Horry County very close to Conway.        

Any further data on this site can be obtained from the mapping information, datasheets, and from a scheduled 
field visit.  

Acting as agent for the applicant, we hereby request this wetland determination be reviewed by your office 
and a wetland verification letter be issued after having concurred with our findings.  Enclosed please find a 
“Request for Verification” form along with the following: 

 Location Map & USGS Maps 
 Soil Survey & CIR 
 NWI 
 2010 DEM 
 Wetland Determination Sheets & Site Photographs 
 Wetland Determination Map  

 

138



Since all wetland areas are contiguous and have a connection to hydrologic features connected to the 
Waccamaw River and it swamp, we are requesting a Delineation Concurrence from included map. There 
will not be a wetland survey for this project. Please notify us when you schedule your on-site inspection so we 
can be available to accompany you.  Should you have any questions or require additional information to 
facilitate your review, please email me at southernpalmetto@yahoo.com or feel free to call me at (843) 685-
2408. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Burleson 
 
Jeff Burleson, R.F., C.W.B     N.C. Registered Forester #1433 
Project Manager       S.C. Registered Forester #1692 

Certified Wildlife Biologist 
   

 
File#:  144-22011 

139

mailto:southernpalmetto@yahoo.com


*Authorities: Rivers and Harbors Act, Section 10, 33 USC 403; Clean Water Act, Section 404, 33 USC 1344; Marine Protection, Research, and Sanctuaries Act, Section       
103, 33 USC 1413; Regulatory Program of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; Final Rule for 33 CFR Parts 320-332. 
Principal Purpose: The information that you provide will be used in evaluating your request to determine whether there are any aquatic resources within the project area 
subject to federal jurisdiction under the regulatory authorities referenced above. 
Routine Uses: This information may be shared with the Department of Justice and other federal, state, and local government agencies, and the public, and may be made 
available as part of a public notice as required by federal law. Your name and property location where federal jurisdiction is to be determined will be included in the 
approved jurisdictional determination (AJD), which will be made available to the public on the District's website and on the Headquarters USACE website. 
Disclosure: Submission of requested information is voluntary; however, if information is not provided, the request for an jurisdictional determination cannot be evaluated nor 
can a jurisdictional determination be issued.                                                               

 1                                                                
  July 2020 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers – Charleston District - Regulatory Division 
REQUEST FOR CORPS JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION (JD) / DELINEATION  

(For Jurisdictional Status and Identifying Wetlands and Other Aquatic Resources) 
  

I.  PROPERTY AND AGENT INFORMATION 
 
  A.  Site Details/Location: 
Site Name: _______________________________________________________   Date:_____________________   
City/Township/Parish: ________________________________   County:__________________________________ 

Tax Map Sequence (TMS) #(s): __________________________________________________________________ 
Property Address(es):__________________________________________________________________________ 
____ Please attach a survey/plat map and vicinity map identifying location and review area for the JD/delineation.  
An accurate depiction of the review area must be provided (survey, tax map, or GPS coordinates). Tax maps may only be used if the 
site includes the entire tax map parcel. 
 
B. Requestor of Jurisdictional Determination/Delineation (if there are multiple property owners, please attach additional pages) 
Name: _______________________________________________________________________________________ 
   Company Name (if applicable): ____________________________________________________________________ 
Address: _____________________________________________________________________________________ 
Phone: ______________________________________ Email: __________________________________________ 
Check one:  ____I currently own this property 
                    ____I plan to purchase this property 
                    ____Other, please explain_____________________________________________________________ 
 
C. Agent/Environmental Consultant Acting on Behalf of the Requestor (if applicable): 
Consultant/Agent Name: ________________________________________________________________________ 
Company Name: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
Address:_______________________________________________  Phone:_______________________________ 
Email: __________________________________________ 
 
II. REASON FOR REQUEST (check all that apply) 
 

____ I intend to construct/develop a project or perform activities on this site which would be designed to avoid all    
 aquatic resources. 

 

____ I intend to construct/develop a project or perform activities on this site which would be designed to avoid all    
 jurisdictional aquatic resources under Corps authority. 

 

____ I intend to construct/develop a project or perform activities on this site which may require authorization from the    
  Corps, and the Jurisdictional Determination would be used to avoid and minimize impacts to jurisdictional aquatic  

resources and as an initial step in a future permitting process.  
 

____ I intend to construct/develop a project or perform activities on this site which may require authorization from the   
    Corps; this request is accompanied by my permit application and the jurisdictional determination is to be used in  

the permitting process. 
 

____ I intend to construct/develop a project or perform activities in a navigable water of the U.S. which is subject to the ebb and flow of 
the tide. 

 

____ A Corps jurisdictional determination is required in order to obtain my local/state authorization. 
 

____ I intend to contest jurisdiction over a particular aquatic resource and the request the Corps to confirm that 
 jurisdiction does/does not exist over the aquatic resource on the parcel. 

____ I believe that the site may be comprised entirely of dry land. 
____ Other:_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
Charleston Office: 

US Army Corps of Engineers 
Regulatory Division 

69A Hagood Avenue 
Charleston, SC 29403 

(ph) 843-329-8044 
SAC.RD.Charleston@usace.army.mil 

Columbia Office: 
US Army Corps of Engineers 

Regulatory Office 
1835 Assembly Street, Room 865 B-1 

Columbia, SC 29201 
(ph) 803-253-3444 

SAC.RD.Columbia@usace.army.mil 

Conway Office: 
US Army Corps of Engineers 

Regulatory Office 
1949 Industrial Park Road, Room 140 

Conway, SC 29526 
(ph) 843-365-4239 

SAC.RD.Conway@usace.army.mil 

Greenville Office: 
US Army Corps of Engineers 

Regulatory Office 
150 Executive Center Drive, Suite 205 

Greenville, SC 29615 
(ph) 864-609-4326 

SAC.RD.Greenville@usace.army.mil 

 

Schumann 501 Bus. Tract 3/22/2023

Horry Horry

TMS# 137-00-02-088

TBD HWY 501 Business, Conway, SC 29526

Nick Godwin

NG Asphalt

P. O. Box 1594, Conway, SC 29528

ngasphalt@yahoo.com

Jeff Burleson

Southern Palmetto Environmental Consulting LLC

8300 Parasol Court, Myrtle Beach, SC 29579 843-685-2408

southernpalmetto@yahoo.com

✔

✔

✔

✔

Latitude/Longitude:_N 33.8179 W 79.0231       __________________________  Acreage: _4.48+/-_______ 

140



*Authorities: Rivers and Harbors Act, Section 10, 33 USC 403; Clean Water Act, Section 404, 33 USC 1344; Marine Protection, Research, and Sanctuaries Act, Section       
103, 33 USC 1413; Regulatory Program of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; Final Rule for 33 CFR Parts 320-332. 
Principal Purpose: The information that you provide will be used in evaluating your request to determine whether there are any aquatic resources within the project area 
subject to federal jurisdiction under the regulatory authorities referenced above. 
Routine Uses: This information may be shared with the Department of Justice and other federal, state, and local government agencies, and the public, and may be made 
available as part of a public notice as required by federal law. Your name and property location where federal jurisdiction is to be determined will be included in the 
approved jurisdictional determination (AJD), which will be made available to the public on the District's website and on the Headquarters USACE website. 
Disclosure: Submission of requested information is voluntary; however, if information is not provided, the request for an jurisdictional determination cannot be evaluated nor 
can a jurisdictional determination be issued.                                                               

 2                                                                
  July 2020 

III. TYPE OF REQUEST: 
 
____ Delineation Concurrence1 

 
____Approved2 Jurisdictional Determination (AJD) Only 
 
____Preliminary3 Jurisdictional Determination (PJD) Only 
 
____Approved Jurisdictional Determination (AJD) with submittal of a Pre-Construction Notification or    
        Department of the Army permit application 
 
____Preliminary Jurisdictional Determination (PJD) with submittal of a Pre-Construction Notification or    
        Department of the Army permit application 
 
____Delineation of Wetlands and/or Other Aquatic Resources Only Conducted By Agent/Environmental     

Consultant with submittal of a Pre-Construction Notification or Department of the Army permit application (No   jurisdictional 
determination requested) 

 
____I request that the Corps delineate the wetlands and/or other aquatic resources that may be present on my property with the 

attached Pre-Construction Notification or Department of the Army permit application 
 
____I request that the Corps delineate the wetlands and/or other aquatic resources that may be present on my property with a 

Delineation Only, an AJD or PJD 
 
____“No Permit Required” (NPR) Letter as I believe my proposed activity is not regulated4 

 
____Unclear as to which jurisdictional determination I would like to request and require additional  
         information to inform my decision   
 
1 Delineation Concurrence (DC) – A DC provides concurrence that the delineated boundaries of wetlands on a property are a reasonable 
representation of the aquatic resources on-site. A DC does not address the jurisdictional status of the aquatic resources. 
 
2Approved – An AJD is defined in Corps regulations at 33 CFR 331.2.  As explained in further detail in RGL 16-01, an AJD is used to indicate that this 
office has identified the presence or absence of wetlands and/or other aquatic resources on a site, including their accurate location(s) and boundaries, 
as well as their jurisdictional status. AJDs are valid for 5 years.  
 

3Preliminary – A PJD is defined in Corps regulations at 33 CFR 331.2.  As explained in further detail in RGL 16-01, a PJD is used to indicate that this 
office has identified the approximate location(s) and boundaries of wetlands and/or other aquatic resources on a site that are presumed to be subject 
to regulatory jurisdiction of the Corps of Engineers.  Unlike an AJD, a PJD does not represent a definitive, official determination that there are, or that 
there are not, jurisdictional aquatic resources on a site, and does not have an expiration date. 
 
4 “No Permit Required” (NPR) Letter- A NPR letter may be provided by the Corps to notify the requestor that an activity will not require a permit 
(authorization) from the Corps; this letter can only be used if the proposed activity is not a regulated activity, regardless of where the activity may 
occur. A NPR letter cannot be used to indicate the presence or absence of wetlands and/or other aquatic resources, nor can it be used to determine 
their jurisdictional status. 
 
IV. LEGAL RIGHT OF ENTRY   
 
By signing below, I am indicating that I have the authority, or am acting as the duly authorized agent of a person or entity with such 
authority, to and do hereby grant U.S. Army Corps of Engineers personnel right of entry to legally access the property(ies) subject to 
this request for the purposes of conducting on-site investigations (e.g., digging and refilling shallow holes) and issuing a jurisdictional 
determination.  I acknowledge that my signature is an affirmation that I possess the requisite property rights to request a jurisdictional 
determination on the properties subject to this request. 
 
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________ 
Mailing Address                                            Property Address / TMS #(s) 
 
_____________________________________________                     _____________________________________ 
Email Address                           Daytime Phone Number 
 
_____________________________________________        _____________________________________ 
*Signature:                                    Printed Name and Date 

8300 Parasol Court Myrtle Beach, SC 29579 TMS# 137-00-02-088

southernpalmetto@yahoo.com 843-685-2408

Jeff Burleson Digitally signed by Jeff Burleson 
Date: 2020.08.24 16:19:57 -04'00' Jeff Burleson 3/22/2023

✔

141



Schumann 501 Bus Tract (4.48+/- ac)
TMS# 137-00-02-088

Horry County, South Carolina
March 22, 2023 0 90

Feet

Wetland #1
0.68 acres_̂

_̂

P1(SE)
P2(SW)

P3(NE)
P4(SE)

P5(S)

P6(NE)

P7(NW)

P8(ENE)

DP1
(P9-10)Non-wetland Water

(532ft.; ave.width 3ft)
(Unnamed Tributary)

DP2
(P11-12)

Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User

¹

Area Summary
Wetlands                   0.68 ac.
Uplands                     3.80 ac.
Total Area                  4.48 ac.

Wetland Delineation

Disclaimer: Potential wetland/non-wetland areas depicted here have not been verified by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. Areas depicted as
potential wetlands were derived from interpretation of available remote sensing information and an onsite investigation. Prior to any land
disturbing activities, a final letter of jurisdictional determination should be obtained from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

142



Schumann 501 Bus Tract (4.48+/- ac)
TMS# 137-00-02-088

Horry County, South Carolina
March 22, 2023 0 380

Feet

£¤501

UV90

501

90

D
epot

Am
be

r

Cl
ar

id
y

El Paso

Wedding

Chevy Chase

Dobros

Small

UV544 54
4

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

W
ashington

Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User

¹

Location Map

143



Schumann 501 Bus Tract (4.48+/- ac)
TMS# 137-00-02-088

Horry County, South Carolina
March 22, 2023 0 380

Feet

Copyright:© 2013 National Geographic Society, i-

¹

USGS Topography Map

Subject Tract

144



Schumann 501 Bus Tract (4.48+/- ac)
TMS# 137-00-02-088

Horry County, South Carolina
March 22, 2023 0 190

Feet

Jo

KeB

KeB

Yo

Me

Ce

BnA

KeB

Ce

¹

Soil Survey & CIR (2006)

145



Schumann 501 Bus Tract (4.48+/- ac)
TMS# 137-00-02-088

Horry County, South Carolina
March 22, 2023 0 190

Feet

¹

DEM (2010)

146



Schumann 501 Bus Tract (4.48+/- ac)
TMS# 137-00-02-088

Horry County, South Carolina
March 22, 2023 0 190

Feet

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, National Standards and Support Team,
wetlands_team@fws.gov, Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics,
and the GIS User Community

¹

NWI

147



 
Representa�ve Photos of the Site 

Schumann 501 Bus. Tract 

March 22, 2023 

 

 

 

148



 

Photo #1: Facing SE 

 

Photo #2: Facing SW 

149



 

Photo #3: Facing NE 

 

Photo #4: Facing SE 

150



 

Photo #5: Facing S 

 

Photo #6: Facing NE 

151



 

Photo #7: Facing NW 

 

Photo #8: Facing ENE (in wetland off property) 

152



 
Photo’s #9-10: Datapoint DP1 & Soil Representa�on 

 

 

153



 

Photo’s #11-12: Datapoint DP2 & Soil Representa�on 

 

 

154



DP1

22-Mar-23

Yes No
Yes No

Yes No
Yes No
Yes No

Yes No

Datapoint located along a drainagway near a tributary and the datapoint contains all required indicators to be classified as a wetland.

City/County:

State:

, or Hydrology

, or Hydrology

Project/Site:

Wetland Hydrology Present?

Applicant/Owner:

Sampling Date:

Lat.:

Hydric Soil Present?

Long.:

Sampling Point:

Investigator(s):

Landform (hillslope, terrace, etc.):

T

(If no, explain in Remarks.)

Are Vegetation

Are "Normal Circumstances" present?

Soil Map Unit Name:

Datum:

Are climatic/hydrologic conditions on the site typical for this time of year?

Hydrophytic Vegetation Present?

NWI classification:

Remarks:

R

WETLAND DETERMINATION DATA FORM - Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Region

Are Vegetation

Section, Township, Range:  S 

significantly disturbed?

Is the Sampled Area

within a Wetland?

naturally problematic? (If needed, explain any answers in Remarks.)

, Soil

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS - Attach site map showing sampling point locations, transects, important features, etc.

%  /

, Soil

Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Region - Version 2.0US Army Corps of Engineers

Subregion (LRR or MLRA):

Schumann 501 Business Tract Conway/Horry

Nick Godwin sc

JB

Lowland

LRR T N 33.8174 W 79.0239 wgs84

Mapped as Johnston PFOR

Slope: 0.0Local relief (concave, convex, none): °0.0concave

6

Primary and secondary indicators of wetland hydrology present.

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No
Yes No

HYDROLOGY

Surface Water (A1)
High Water Table (A2)
Saturation (A3)
Water Marks (B1)
Sediment Deposits (B2)
Drift Deposits (B3)
Algal Mat or Crust (B4)

Water-Stained Leaves (B9)

Dry Season Water Table (C2)

Marl Deposits (B15) (LRR U)
Hydrogen Sulfide Odor (C1)
Oxidized Rhizospheres along Living Roots (C3)
Presence of Reduced Iron (C4)
Recent Iron Reduction in Tilled Soils (C6)

Other (Explain in Remarks)

Drainage Patterns (B10)

Aquatic Fauna (B13)

Saturation Visible on Aerial Imagery (C9)
Crayfish Burrows (C8)

Moss Trim Lines (B16)

Primary Indicators (minimum of one required; check all that apply)
Wetland Hydrology Indicators:

Field Observations:

Surface Water Present?

Water Table Present?
Saturation Present?
(includes capillary fringe)

Depth (inches):

Depth (inches):

Depth (inches):
Wetland Hydrology Present?

Describe Recorded Data (stream gauge, monitoring well, aerial photos, previous inspections), if available:

Remarks:

Secondary Indicators (minimum of 2 required)

Iron Deposits (B5)

Surface Soil Cracks (B6)

Geomorphic Position (D2)

Inundation Visible on Aerial Imagery (B7)

Sparsely Vegetated Concave Surface (B8)

Thin Muck Surface (C7)
Shallow Aquitard (D3)
FAC-Neutral Test (D5)

Sphagnum moss (D8) (LRR T, U)

155



Use scientific names of plants.

40

20

20

10
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

10

5

5

5

5

0
0

0

0

0

Yes No

1244.4% FAC  

22.2% FAC  

1222.2% OBL  

11.1% FACW 

100.0%

90

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

40 40

0.0%

25 50

0.0%

100 300
0 0

0

0 0

0.0%

165 390

0.0%

2.364

33.3% FACW 

16.7% OBL  

16.7% OBL  

16.7% FAC  

16.7% FAC  

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

30

0.0%

0.0%

5

0 0.0%

Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Region -  Version 2.0

Woody Vine Stratum

(B)

= Total Cover

Indicator
Status

= Total Cover

3 - Prevalence Index is ≤3.0 

= Total Cover

Hydrophytic
Vegetation
Present?

US Army Corps of Engineers

VEGETATION (Five/Four Strata) -

Dominance Test worksheet:

Total Number of Dominant
Species Across All Strata:

Prevalence Index worksheet:

Prevalence Index = B/A = 

(A/B)

1 Indicators of hydric soil and wetland hydrology must
be present, unless disturbed or problematic.

Problematic Hydrophytic Vegetation 1 (Explain)

Herb Stratum

= Total Cover

Number of Dominant Species
That are OBL, FACW, or FAC:

Hydrophytic Vegetation Indicators:

Remarks: (If observed, list morphological adaptations below).

OBL species

FACW species

FAC species

FACU species

UPL species

Column Totals:

x 1 = 

x 2 =

x 3 =

x 4 = 

x 5 = 

(A)

(A)

Percent of dominant Species
That Are OBL, FACW, or FAC:

       Total % Cover of:         Multiply by:

(B)

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

10.
11.
12.

Tree Stratum  

Shrub Stratum

Absolute
% Cover

2 - Dominance Test is > 50%

Dominant
Species?
Rel.Strat.

Cover

1

1

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

0

5

0

0
0

0.0%

100.0% FACW 

0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

20

10

10

0

50.0% FAC  

25.0% OBL  

25.0% FAC  

40

0.0%

= Total Cover

Sapling or Sapling/Shrub Stratum

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

0
0

0.0%
0.0%

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

0

0

0.0%

0.0%

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

0

0

0.0%

0.0% Definition of Vegetation Strata:

DP1Sampling Point:

)

)

)

)

)(Plot size: 0.10ac

50% of Total Cover: 2.5 20% of Total Cover: 1

50% of Total Cover: 15 20% of Total Cover: 6

50% of Total Cover: 0 20% of Total Cover: 0

50% of Total Cover: 20 20% of Total Cover: 8

0 0.0%

50% of Total Cover: 45 20% of Total Cover: 18

0 0.0%

1 - Rapid Test for Hydrophytic Vegetation

1

*Indicator suffix =  National status or professional decision assigned because Regional status not defined by FWS.

Tree - Woody plants, excluding woody vines, 
approximately 20 ft (6 m) or more in height and 3 in. 
(7.6 cm) or larger in diameter at breast height (DBH). 

Sapling - Woody plants, excluding woody vines, 
approximately 20 ft (6 m) or more in height and less 
than 3 in. (7.6 cm) DBH.

Shrub - Woody plants, excluding woody vines, 
approximately 3 to 20 ft (1 to 6 m) in height.

Herb - All herbaceous (non-woody) plants, including 
herbaceous vines, regardless of size, and woody 
plants, except woody vines, less than approximately 
3 ft (1 m) in height.

Woody vine - All woody vines, regardless of height.

Sapling/Shrub - Woody plants, excluding vines, less 
than 3 in. DBH and greater than 3.28 ft (1m) tall.

Liquidambar styraciflua

(Plot size: 0.10ac

Pinus taeda

Nyssa biflora

Fraxinus pennsylvanica

(Plot size: 0.10ac

Acer rubrum

Nyssa biflora

Liquidambar styraciflua

(Plot size:

(Plot size: 0.10ac

Leucothoe axillaris

Woodwardia areolata

Osmunda regalis

Acer rubrum

Panicum anceps

Smilax laurifolia

critera met

156



Hydric soil indicator met

DP1SOIL Sampling Point:

Profile Description: (Describe to the depth needed to document the indicator or confirm the absence of indicators.)

Depth
(inches)      Color (moist)     Color (moist)

Matrix Redox Features
% Loc² Texture RemarksType%

low chroma color

Type: C=Concentration. D=Depletion. RM=Reduced Matrix, CS=Covered or Coated Sand Grains    ²Location:  PL=Pore Lining. M=Matrix

Yes No

Hydric Soil Indicators:  Indicators for Problematic Hydric Soils  :

Restrictive Layer (if observed):

Hydric Soil Present?

Indicators of hydrophytic vegetation and
   wetland hydrology must be present,     

unless disturbed or problematic.

Histosol (A1)
Histic Epipedon (A2)
Black Histic (A3)
Hydrogen Sulfide (A4)

Depleted Below Dark Surface (A11)
Thick Dark Surface (A12)

Sandy Muck Mineral (S1) (LRR O, S)
Sandy Gleyed Matrix (S4)
Sandy Redox (S5)
Stripped Matrix (S6)

Loamy Mucky Mineral (F1) (LRR O)
Loamy Gleyed Matrix (F2)
Depleted Matrix (F3)
Redox Dark Surface (F6)
Depleted Dark Surface (F7)

Coast Prairie Redox (A16) (MLRA 150A)

Other (Explain in Remarks)

Type:

Depth (inches):

Remarks:

US Army Corps of Engineers Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Region - Version 2.0

Dark Surface (S7) (LRR P, S, T, U)

Stratified Layers (A5)

Polyvalue Below Surface (S8) (LRR S, T, U)

Redox Depressions (F8)

1 cm Muck (A9) (LRR O)

1

1

3

3

Organic Bodies (A6) (LRR P, T, U)
5 cm Mucky Mineral (A7) (LRR P, T, U)
Muck Presence (A8) (LRR U)
1 cm Muck (A9) (LRR P, T)

Thin Dark Surface (S9) (LRR S, T, U)

Marl (F10) (LRR U)
Depleted Ochric (F11) (MLRA 151)
Iron-Manganese Masses (F12) (LRR O, P, T)
Umbric Surface (F13) (LRR P, T, U)
Delta Ochric (F17) (MLRA 151)
Reduced Vertic (F18) (MLRA 150A, 150B)
Piedmont Floodplain Soils (F19) (MLRA 149A)
Anomalous Bright Loamy Soils (F20) (MLRA 149A, 153C, 153D)

2 cm Muck (A10) (LRR S)
Reduced Vertic (F18) (outside MLRA 150A,B)
Piedmont Floodplain Soils (F19) (LRR P, S, T)
Anomalous Bright Loamy Soils (F20) (MLRA 153B)
Red Parent Material (TF2)
Very Shallow Dark Surface (TF12)

0-5

5-12

10YR

10YR 3/1

2/1 100

100

Sandy Loam

Loam

157



DP2

22-Mar-23

Yes No
Yes No

Yes No
Yes No
Yes No

Yes No

Datapoint found along a well drained hillside lacking sufficient indicators for wetland classification

City/County:

State:

, or Hydrology

, or Hydrology

Project/Site:

Wetland Hydrology Present?

Applicant/Owner:

Sampling Date:

Lat.:

Hydric Soil Present?

Long.:

Sampling Point:

Investigator(s):

Landform (hillslope, terrace, etc.):

T

(If no, explain in Remarks.)

Are Vegetation

Are "Normal Circumstances" present?

Soil Map Unit Name:

Datum:

Are climatic/hydrologic conditions on the site typical for this time of year?

Hydrophytic Vegetation Present?

NWI classification:

Remarks:

R

WETLAND DETERMINATION DATA FORM - Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Region

Are Vegetation

Section, Township, Range:  S 

significantly disturbed?

Is the Sampled Area

within a Wetland?

naturally problematic? (If needed, explain any answers in Remarks.)

, Soil

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS - Attach site map showing sampling point locations, transects, important features, etc.

%  /

, Soil

Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Region - Version 2.0US Army Corps of Engineers

Subregion (LRR or MLRA):

Schumann 501 Business Tract Conway/Horry

Nick Godwin sc

JB   

Hillside

LRR T N 33.8176 W 79.0240 wgs84

Mapped as Kenansville none

Slope: 0.0Local relief (concave, convex, none): °0.0

 

rolling

Insufficient hydrology indicators

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No
Yes No

HYDROLOGY

Surface Water (A1)
High Water Table (A2)
Saturation (A3)
Water Marks (B1)
Sediment Deposits (B2)
Drift Deposits (B3)
Algal Mat or Crust (B4)

Water-Stained Leaves (B9)

Dry Season Water Table (C2)

Marl Deposits (B15) (LRR U)
Hydrogen Sulfide Odor (C1)
Oxidized Rhizospheres along Living Roots (C3)
Presence of Reduced Iron (C4)
Recent Iron Reduction in Tilled Soils (C6)

Other (Explain in Remarks)

Drainage Patterns (B10)

Aquatic Fauna (B13)

Saturation Visible on Aerial Imagery (C9)
Crayfish Burrows (C8)

Moss Trim Lines (B16)

Primary Indicators (minimum of one required; check all that apply)
Wetland Hydrology Indicators:

Field Observations:

Surface Water Present?

Water Table Present?
Saturation Present?
(includes capillary fringe)

Depth (inches):

Depth (inches):

Depth (inches):
Wetland Hydrology Present?

Describe Recorded Data (stream gauge, monitoring well, aerial photos, previous inspections), if available:

Remarks:

Secondary Indicators (minimum of 2 required)

Iron Deposits (B5)

Surface Soil Cracks (B6)

Geomorphic Position (D2)

Inundation Visible on Aerial Imagery (B7)

Sparsely Vegetated Concave Surface (B8)

Thin Muck Surface (C7)
Shallow Aquitard (D3)
FAC-Neutral Test (D5)

Sphagnum moss (D8) (LRR T, U)

158



Use scientific names of plants.

50

10

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

10

10

5

5

5

0
0

0

0

0

Yes No

1083.3% FAC  

16.7% FACU 

110.0%

0.0%

90.9%

60

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0 0

0.0%

5 10

0.0%

140 420
20 80

0

0 0

0.0%

165 510

0.0%

3.091

28.6% FACU 

28.6% FAC  

14.3% FAC  

14.3% FAC  

14.3% FAC  

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

35

0.0%

0.0%

15

0 0.0%

Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Region -  Version 2.0

Woody Vine Stratum

(B)

= Total Cover

Indicator
Status

= Total Cover

3 - Prevalence Index is ≤3.0 

= Total Cover

Hydrophytic
Vegetation
Present?

US Army Corps of Engineers

VEGETATION (Five/Four Strata) -

Dominance Test worksheet:

Total Number of Dominant
Species Across All Strata:

Prevalence Index worksheet:

Prevalence Index = B/A = 

(A/B)

1 Indicators of hydric soil and wetland hydrology must
be present, unless disturbed or problematic.

Problematic Hydrophytic Vegetation 1 (Explain)

Herb Stratum

= Total Cover

Number of Dominant Species
That are OBL, FACW, or FAC:

Hydrophytic Vegetation Indicators:

Remarks: (If observed, list morphological adaptations below).

OBL species

FACW species

FAC species

FACU species

UPL species

Column Totals:

x 1 = 

x 2 =

x 3 =

x 4 = 

x 5 = 

(A)

(A)

Percent of dominant Species
That Are OBL, FACW, or FAC:

       Total % Cover of:         Multiply by:

(B)

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

10.
11.
12.

Tree Stratum  

Shrub Stratum

Absolute
% Cover

2 - Dominance Test is > 50%

Dominant
Species?
Rel.Strat.

Cover

1

1

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

0

5

5

5
0

0.0%

33.3% FAC  

33.3% FAC  

33.3% FAC  
0.0%

10

10

10

10

18.2% FAC  

18.2% FAC  

18.2% FAC  

55

18.2% FAC  

= Total Cover

Sapling or Sapling/Shrub Stratum

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

0
0

0.0%
0.0%

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.

10

5

18.2% FAC  

9.1% FACW 

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

0

0

0.0%

0.0% Definition of Vegetation Strata:

DP2Sampling Point:

)

)

)

)

)(Plot size: 0.10ac

50% of Total Cover: 7.5 20% of Total Cover: 3

50% of Total Cover: 17.5 20% of Total Cover: 7

50% of Total Cover: 0 20% of Total Cover: 0

50% of Total Cover: 27.5 20% of Total Cover: 11

0 0.0%

50% of Total Cover: 30 20% of Total Cover: 12

0 0.0%

1 - Rapid Test for Hydrophytic Vegetation

1

*Indicator suffix =  National status or professional decision assigned because Regional status not defined by FWS.

Tree - Woody plants, excluding woody vines, 
approximately 20 ft (6 m) or more in height and 3 in. 
(7.6 cm) or larger in diameter at breast height (DBH). 

Sapling - Woody plants, excluding woody vines, 
approximately 20 ft (6 m) or more in height and less 
than 3 in. (7.6 cm) DBH.

Shrub - Woody plants, excluding woody vines, 
approximately 3 to 20 ft (1 to 6 m) in height.

Herb - All herbaceous (non-woody) plants, including 
herbaceous vines, regardless of size, and woody 
plants, except woody vines, less than approximately 
3 ft (1 m) in height.

Woody vine - All woody vines, regardless of height.

Sapling/Shrub - Woody plants, excluding vines, less 
than 3 in. DBH and greater than 3.28 ft (1m) tall.

Pinus taeda

(Plot size: 0.10ac

Quercus alba

(Plot size: 0.10ac

Ilex opaca

Symplocos tinctoria

Morella cerifera

Liquidambar styraciflua

Ligustrum sinense

Persea borbonia

(Plot size:

(Plot size: 0.10ac

Pteridium aquilinum

Rubus argutus

Liquidambar styraciflua

Pinus taeda

Ilex opaca

Gelsemium sempervirens

Vitis rotundifolia

Smilax rotundifolia

criteria met but available vegetation is more indicative of an upland in this area.

159



no hydric soil indicator

DP2SOIL Sampling Point:

Profile Description: (Describe to the depth needed to document the indicator or confirm the absence of indicators.)

Depth
(inches)      Color (moist)     Color (moist)

Matrix Redox Features
% Loc² Texture RemarksType%

less than 30% coated grains

high chroma color

Type: C=Concentration. D=Depletion. RM=Reduced Matrix, CS=Covered or Coated Sand Grains    ²Location:  PL=Pore Lining. M=Matrix

Yes No

Hydric Soil Indicators:  Indicators for Problematic Hydric Soils  :

Restrictive Layer (if observed):

Hydric Soil Present?

Indicators of hydrophytic vegetation and
   wetland hydrology must be present,     

unless disturbed or problematic.

Histosol (A1)
Histic Epipedon (A2)
Black Histic (A3)
Hydrogen Sulfide (A4)

Depleted Below Dark Surface (A11)
Thick Dark Surface (A12)

Sandy Muck Mineral (S1) (LRR O, S)
Sandy Gleyed Matrix (S4)
Sandy Redox (S5)
Stripped Matrix (S6)

Loamy Mucky Mineral (F1) (LRR O)
Loamy Gleyed Matrix (F2)
Depleted Matrix (F3)
Redox Dark Surface (F6)
Depleted Dark Surface (F7)

Coast Prairie Redox (A16) (MLRA 150A)

Other (Explain in Remarks)

Type:

Depth (inches):

Remarks:

US Army Corps of Engineers Atlantic and Gulf Coastal Plain Region - Version 2.0

Dark Surface (S7) (LRR P, S, T, U)

Stratified Layers (A5)

Polyvalue Below Surface (S8) (LRR S, T, U)

Redox Depressions (F8)

1 cm Muck (A9) (LRR O)

1

1

3

3

Organic Bodies (A6) (LRR P, T, U)
5 cm Mucky Mineral (A7) (LRR P, T, U)
Muck Presence (A8) (LRR U)
1 cm Muck (A9) (LRR P, T)

Thin Dark Surface (S9) (LRR S, T, U)

Marl (F10) (LRR U)
Depleted Ochric (F11) (MLRA 151)
Iron-Manganese Masses (F12) (LRR O, P, T)
Umbric Surface (F13) (LRR P, T, U)
Delta Ochric (F17) (MLRA 151)
Reduced Vertic (F18) (MLRA 150A, 150B)
Piedmont Floodplain Soils (F19) (MLRA 149A)
Anomalous Bright Loamy Soils (F20) (MLRA 149A, 153C, 153D)

2 cm Muck (A10) (LRR S)
Reduced Vertic (F18) (outside MLRA 150A,B)
Piedmont Floodplain Soils (F19) (LRR P, S, T)
Anomalous Bright Loamy Soils (F20) (MLRA 153B)
Red Parent Material (TF2)
Very Shallow Dark Surface (TF12)

0-4

4-12

10YR

10YR 5/3

4/1 100

100

Fine Sand

Fine Sand

160



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023      
ITEM:  VII.B

ISSUE: 
First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (B), to annex approximately 7.02 acres (total) of property 
located at 778, 830, & 878 Hwy 544, and 793, 795, & 799 Carter Lane (PIN’s 382-05-04-0001, -0002, 
382-05-04-0127, and 382-12-01-0014), and request to rezone from the Horry County Residential, no 
mobile homes allowed (SF6) district to the City of Conway Low-Density Residential (R) district.  

BACKGROUND: 
Last month, the applicants submitted annexation and rezoning applications for the subject property, 
located on HWY 544 and Carter Lane, as a requirement to connect to and/or extend city utility services. 
The applicants are the daughters of the late Milton Clardy: Ms. Frances Clardy and Mrs. Janice Simmons. 
Mr. Clardy recently passed away, leaving the property at 878 Hwy 544 to both daughters, to be divided 
between the two via a platting action, which was recorded last year (PB307 at Pg. 106). When the 
applicants went to have the utility account taken out of Mr. Clardy’s name and put into theirs, they were 
informed of the requirement to complete restrictive covenants and request annexation of not only 878 
Hwy 544, but all surrounding properties that are owned by them that are contiguous to 878 Hwy 544. In 
this instance, 830 Hwy 544, 778 Hwy 544, and 793, 795, & 799 Carter Lane are all contiguous to 878 
Hwy 544 and owned by Ms. Clardy. 

878 Hwy 544 is the location of Clardy’s Mobile Home Park (MHP), which has been in existence for 
decades, and is a legal nonconforming MHP in the county, zoned SF6 (which does not permit mobile 
homes). All of the mobile homes are addressed 878 Hwy 544, even though the parcel has been 
subdivided, and are only accessible via a private road. 

The requested zoning district, per the application is Low-Density Residential (R). 

Per Section 3.2.17 of the UDO, the intent of the Low-Density Residential (R) district is to provide for 
the preservation and expansion of areas for low density, detached single-family residential development 
in the City of Conway. The district shall present a relatively spacious character, promote quiet, livable 
neighborhoods, and prohibit uses that are incompatible with the residential nature of the surrounding 
area.   

Surrounding Uses / Zoning Districts: 
The properties abut Hillcrest Cemetery, which is in the City limits, zoned Professional (P). Across Hwy 
544 is all property owned by the University / Coastal Educational Foundation, which is zoned City of 
Conway Institutional (IN).  

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The future land use map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies the properties as Medium-Density 
Residential (R-2) and High-Density Residential (R-3).  

161



Per Section 3.2.4 of the UDO, the intent of the Medium-Density Residential (R-2) district is to provide 
areas for medium density attached, detached, semi-attached, and multifamily development in the City of 
Conway, and to prohibit uses that would substantially interfere with the development or continuation of 
residential structures in the district.  

Per Section 3.2.5 of the UDO, the intent of the High-Density Residential (R-3) district is to provide areas 
for high-density attached, detached, semi-attached, and multifamily residential development in the City 
of Conway, and to prohibit uses that would substantially interfere with the development or continuation 
of residential structures in the district.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Due to issues with sanitation being able to have appropriate turnaround area and access within the mobile 
home park, and with the level of nonconformity that would exist if annexed, staff recommends against 
annexation at this time. Additionally, the applicants have expressed that they do not wish to be annexed 
into the City limits.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Application;  
GIS Maps; 
Plat (PB 307 at Pg. 106) 

162



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-09-05 (B) 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 7.02 (TOTAL) ACRES OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 778, 830, AND 878 HIGHWAY 544, AND 793, 795, AND 799 
CARTER LANE (PIN’S 382-05-04-0001, -0002, -0127, & 382-12-01-0014), AND REQUEST 

TO REZONE FROM THE HORRY COUNTY RESIDENTIAL, NO MOBILE HOMES 
ALLOWED (SF6) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY LOW-DENSITY 

RESIDENTIAL (R) DISTRICT. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

 
SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 7.02 
acres of property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway 
has determined that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the 
municipality. 

 

The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of 
land and declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, 
and made a part of the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

 
ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County 
and    State aforesaid, containing approximately 7.02 acres of property located at 778, 830, and 878 
Highway 544, and 793, 795, and 799 Carter Lane (PIN’s 382-05-04-0001, -0002, -0127, and 382-12-
01-0014), and request to rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF6) 
district to the City of Conway Low-Density Residential (R) district. 

 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. 
For a more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

 
SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Low-Density Residential (R) District area       under 
the zoning laws of the municipality. 

 
SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

 
AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

163



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
  , 2023. 

 
 

 
Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

 
 

 
K. Autry Benton, Jr., Council Member Amanda Butler, Council Member  
 
 

              

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member 
 
 

 
Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

 
 
 
First Reading:     

 

Final Reading:    
 
 
 
 
 
 

164



H
W

Y 
54

4

LE
SI

A 
LN

TODD BLVD
RU

ST
Y 

RD

PRIVATE RD

CARTER LN

SH
O

P 
R

D

Date: 8/10/2023  Time: 12:40:42 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R ANNEXATIONS\2023\830, 778, 878 Hwy 544 - 793,795,799 Carter Ln\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL FOR HWY 544 & CARTER LN.mxd

PIN #: 382-05-04-0001
PIN #: 382-05-04-0002
PIN #: 382-05-04-0127
PIN #: 382-12-01-0014³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 382-05-04-0001

PIN #: 382-05-04-0002

PIN #: 382-12-01-0014

PIN #: 382-05-04-0127

165



H
W

Y 
54

4

LESIA LN

RUSTY RD

CHANTICLEER DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

W COX FERRY RD

TODD BLVD

CAUSEY RD

FOUNDERS DR

DENALI DR

JUNIPER DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

LINCOLN LN

TRUMAN RD

YAUPON DR

QUAIL RUN

ST
AN

W
AY

 D
R

MCKINLEY WY

PRIVATE RD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

JEFFERSON WAY

TO
W

NSHIP CIR

SHOP RD

INDEPENDENCE DR

COVERY LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/10/2023  Time: 12:42:28 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R ANNEXATIONS\2023\830, 778, 878 Hwy 544 - 793,795,799 Carter Ln\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL FOR HWY 544 & CARTER LN.mxd

PIN #: 382-05-04-0001
PIN #: 382-05-04-0002
PIN #: 382-05-04-0127
PIN #: 382-12-01-0014³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 382-05-04-0001

PIN #: 382-05-04-0002

PIN #: 382-12-01-0014

PIN #: 382-05-04-0127

166



SF 10

SF 20

HC

SF 6

GR

SF 6

CFA

SF 6GR

SF 6

CFA

SF 6

SF 10

SF 20
SF 20

SF 10

PDD

SF 6

SF 6

SF 6

SF 6

GR

SF 20

SF 20

HC

HC

NC

HC

SF 6

RE3

GR

HC

GR

SF 6

SF 20 SF 20

HCHCMSF 20

RE1

SF 10

SF 6
SF 6

SF 6

SF 6

MSF 6

MSF 6
MSF 6

SF 10

SF 10

SF 20

SF 6

MSF 6
MSF 6

MSF 10

SF 10

SF 20

SF 10

H
W

Y 
54

4

LE
SI

A 
LNRU

ST
Y 

RD

CHANTICLEER DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

W COX FERRY RD

CAUSEY RD

FOUNDERS DR

DENALI DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

YAUPON DR

QUAIL RUN

ST
AN

W
AY

 D
R

PRIVATE RD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

TO
W

NSHIP CIR

SHOP RD

INDEPENDENCE DR

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/10/2023  Time: 12:38:51 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R ANNEXATIONS\2023\830, 778, 878 Hwy 544 - 793,795,799 Carter Ln\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR HWY 544 & CARTER LN.mxd

PIN #: 382-05-04-0001
PIN #: 382-05-04-0002
PIN #: 382-05-04-0127
PIN #: 382-12-01-0014³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 382-05-04-0001

PIN #: 382-05-04-0002

PIN #: 382-12-01-0014

PIN #: 382-05-04-0127

167



H
W

Y 
54

4

LESIA LN

RUSTY RD

CHANTICLEER DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

W COX FERRY RD

TODD BLVD

CAUSEY RD

FOUNDERS DR

DENALI DR

JUNIPER DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

LINCOLN LN

TRUMAN RD

YAUPON DR

QUAIL RUN

ST
AN

W
AY

 D
R

MCKINLEY WY

PRIVATE RD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

JEFFERSON WAY

TO
W

NSHIP CIR

SHOP RD

INDEPENDENCE DR

COVERY LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/10/2023  Time: 12:34:15 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R ANNEXATIONS\2023\830, 778, 878 Hwy 544 - 793,795,799 Carter Ln\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR HWY 544 & CARTER LN.mxd

PIN #: 382-05-04-0001
PIN #: 382-05-04-0002
PIN #: 382-05-04-0127
PIN #: 382-12-01-0014³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 382-05-04-0001

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

PIN #: 382-05-04-0002

PIN #: 382-12-01-0014

PIN #: 382-05-04-0127

168



H
W

Y 
54

4

LESIA LN

RUSTY RD

CHANTICLEER DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

W COX FERRY RD

TODD BLVD

CAUSEY RD

FOUNDERS DR

DENALI DR

JUNIPER DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

LINCOLN LN

TRUMAN RD

YAUPON DR

QUAIL RUN

ST
AN

W
AY

 D
R

MCKINLEY WY

PRIVATE RD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

JEFFERSON WAY

TO
W

NSHIP CIR

SHOP RD

INDEPENDENCE DR

COVERY LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/10/2023  Time: 12:28:32 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R ANNEXATIONS\2023\830, 778, 878 Hwy 544 - 793,795,799 Carter Ln\GIS\FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR HWY 544 & CARTER LN.mxd

PIN #: 382-05-04-0001
PIN #: 382-05-04-0002
PIN #: 382-05-04-0127
PIN #: 382-12-01-0014³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 382-05-04-0001

REVISED 2019 FLOOD ZONES
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A

AE

VE

PARCELS

PIN #: 382-05-04-0002

PIN #: 382-12-01-0014

PIN #: 382-05-04-0127

169



170



171



172



173



174



175



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023        
ITEM:  VII.C

ISSUE: 
First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (C), to annex approximately 4.71 acres (total) of property 
located at 876 and 878 Hwy 544 (PIN’s 382-12-01-0011, -0012, and -0013), and request to rezone from 
the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF6) district to the City of Conway Low-
Density Residential (R) district.  

BACKGROUND: 
Last month, the applicant submitted an annexation and rezoning application for the subject property, 
located on Hwy 544, as a requirement to connect to and/or extend city utility services. The applicant is 
the daughter of the late Milton Clardy: Mrs. Janice Simmons. Mr. Clardy recently passed away, leaving 
the property at 878 Hwy 544 to both of his daughters, to be divided between the two via a platting action, 
which was recorded last year (PB307 at Pg. 106). When the applicants went to have the utility account 
taken out of Mr. Clardy’s name and put into theirs, they were informed of the requirement to complete 
restrictive covenants and request annexation of not only 878 Hwy 544, but all surrounding properties 
that are owned by them that are contiguous to 878 Hwy 544. In this instance, the applicant, Mrs. 
Simmons, also owns 876 Hwy 544 (PIN’s 382-12-01-0012 and -0011). 

878 Hwy 544 is the location of Clardy’s Mobile Home Park (MHP), which has been in existence for 
decades, and is a legal nonconforming MHP in the county, zoned SF6 (which does not permit mobile 
homes). All of the mobile homes are addressed 878 Hwy 544, even though the parcel has been 
subdivided, and are only accessible via a private road. 

Additionally, the deed work is not completed to combine the remainder of PIN 382-12-01-0011 (also 
referred to as “tract 1” on the plat) with PIN 382-12-01-0012 (also referred to as “tract 2” on the plat), 
leaving tract 1 as a substandard and oddly shaped lot. Refer to PB307 at Pg. 106, included in the packet. 

The requested zoning district, per the application is Low-Density Residential (R). 

Per Section 3.2.17 of the UDO, the intent of the Low-Density Residential (R) district is to provide for 
the preservation and expansion of areas for low density, detached single-family residential development 
in the City of Conway. The district shall present a relatively spacious character, promote quiet, livable 
neighborhoods, and prohibit uses that are incompatible with the residential nature of the surrounding 
area.   

Surrounding Uses / Zoning Districts: 
The properties abut Hillcrest Cemetery, which is in the City limits, zoned Professional (P). Across Hwy 
544 is all property owned by the University / Coastal Educational Foundation, which is zoned City of 
Conway Institutional (IN).  

176



CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The future land use map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies the properties as Medium-Density 
Residential (R-2).  

Per Section 3.2.4 of the UDO, the intent of the Medium-Density Residential (R-2) district is to provide 
areas for medium density attached, detached, semi-attached, and multifamily development in the City of 
Conway, and to prohibit uses that would substantially interfere with the development or continuation of 
residential structures in the district.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Due to issues with sanitation being able to have appropriate turnaround area and access within the mobile 
home park, and with the level of nonconformity that would exist if annexed, staff recommends against 
annexation at this time. Additionally, the applicants have expressed that they do not wish to be annexed 
into the City limits.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
Application;  
GIS Maps; 
Plat (PB 307 PG 106) 

177



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-09-05 (C) 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 4.71 (TOTAL) ACRES OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 876 AND 878 HWY 544 (PIN’s 382-12-01-0011, -0012, AND -
0013), AND REQUEST TO REZONE FROM THE HORRY COUNTY RESIDENTIAL, 

NO MOBILE HOMES ALLOWED (SF6) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY 
LOW-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (R) DISTRICT  

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 4.71 
acres of property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway 
has determined that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the 
municipality. 

The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of 
land and declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, 
and made a part of the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County 
and    State aforesaid, containing approximately 4.71 acres of property located at 876 and 878 Highway 
544 (PIN’s 382-12-01-0011, -0012, and -0013), and request to rezone from the Horry County 
Residential, no mobile homes allowed (SF6) district to the City of Conway Low-Density Residential 
(R) district. 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. 
For a more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Low-Density Residential (R) District area       under 
the zoning laws of the municipality. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

178



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
, 2023. 

Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

K. Autry Benton, Jr., Council Member Amanda Butler, Council Member 

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member 

Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

First Reading:  

Final Reading: 

179



H
W

Y 
54

4

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/10/2023  Time: 12:54:37 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R ANNEXATIONS\2023\876 & 878 Hwy 544\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 876 & 878 HWY 544.mxd

PIN #: 382-12-01-0011
PIN #: 382-12-01-0012
PIN #: 382-12-01-0013

876 & 878 HWY 544³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 382-12-01-0011

PIN #: 382-12-01-0012

PIN #: 382-12-01-0013

180



H
W

Y 
54

4

LESIA LN

RUSTY RD

CITADEL DR

CHANTICLEER DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

TODD BLVD

DENALI DR

FOUNDERS DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

LINCOLN LN

TRUMAN RD

QUAIL RUN

ST
AN

W
AY

 D
R

MCKINLEY WY

PRIVATE RD

CARTER LN

LIMESTONE LN
JEFFERSON WAY

TO
W

NSHIP CIR

SHOP RD

W
INTHROP LN

BUCCANEERS COVE

INDEPENDENCE DR

COVERY LN

TEAL LOOP

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/10/2023  Time: 12:50:52 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R ANNEXATIONS\2023\876 & 878 Hwy 544\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 876 & 878 HWY 544.mxd

PIN #: 382-12-01-0011
PIN #: 382-12-01-0012
PIN #: 382-12-01-0013

876 & 878 HWY 544³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 382-12-01-0011

PIN #: 382-12-01-0012

PIN #: 382-12-01-0013

181



SF 10

SF 20

CFA

SF 6

SF 10

SF 6

CFA

SF 6

SF 10

GR

SF 10

PDD

SF 6

SF 6

SF 6

SF 6

SF 20

HC

HC

SF 20

NC

HC

SF 6

RE3

SF 20SF 20

HC

HC

SF 6

RE1

RE1

SF 10

SF 6
SF 6

SF 20
RE1

SF 6

SF 6

MSF 6

MSF 6
MSF 6

SF 10

SF 10

SF 6

MSF 6MSF 6

SF 10

SF 20

H
W

Y 
54

4

LE
SI

A 
LN

RUSTY RD

CITADEL DR

CHANTICLEER DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

FOUNDERS DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

QUAIL RUN

ST
AN

W
AY

 D
R

PRIVATE RD

CARTER LN

LIMESTONE LN

TO
W

NSHIP CIR

SHOP RD

W
INTHROP LN

BUCCANEERS COVE

INDEPENDENCE DR

TEAL LOOP

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/10/2023  Time: 12:56:57 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R ANNEXATIONS\2023\876 & 878 Hwy 544\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 876 & 878 HWY 544.mxd

PIN #: 382-12-01-0011
PIN #: 382-12-01-0012
PIN #: 382-12-01-0013

876 & 878 HWY 544³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 382-12-01-0011
PIN #: 382-12-01-0013

PIN #: 382-12-01-0012

182



H
W

Y 
54

4

LESIA LN

RUSTY RD

CITADEL DR

CHANTICLEER DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

TODD BLVD

DENALI DR

FOUNDERS DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

LINCOLN LN

TRUMAN RD

QUAIL RUN

ST
AN

W
AY

 D
R

MCKINLEY WY

PRIVATE RD

CARTER LN

LIMESTONE LN
JEFFERSON WAY

TO
W

NSHIP CIR

SHOP RD

W
INTHROP LN

BUCCANEERS COVE

INDEPENDENCE DR

COVERY LN

TEAL LOOP

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/10/2023  Time: 12:59:19 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R ANNEXATIONS\2023\876 & 878 Hwy 544\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 876 & 878 HWY 544.mxd

PIN #: 382-12-01-0011
PIN #: 382-12-01-0012
PIN #: 382-12-01-0013

876 & 878 HWY 544³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 382-12-01-0011

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

PIN #: 382-12-01-0012

PIN #: 382-12-01-0013

183



H
W

Y 
54

4

LESIA LN

RUSTY RD

CITADEL DR

CHANTICLEER DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

TODD BLVD

DENALI DR

FOUNDERS DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

LINCOLN LN

TRUMAN RD

QUAIL RUN

ST
AN

W
AY

 D
R

MCKINLEY WY

PRIVATE RD

CARTER LN

LIMESTONE LN
JEFFERSON WAY

TO
W

NSHIP CIR

SHOP RD

W
INTHROP LN

BUCCANEERS COVE

INDEPENDENCE DR

COVERY LN

TEAL LOOP

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/10/2023  Time: 1:02:36 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R ANNEXATIONS\2023\876 & 878 Hwy 544\GIS\FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 876 & 878 HWY 544.mxd

PIN #: 382-12-01-0011
PIN #: 382-12-01-0012
PIN #: 382-12-01-0013

876 & 878 HWY 544³
Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 382-12-01-0011

REVISED 2019 FLOOD ZONES
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A

AE

VE

PARCELS

PIN #: 382-12-01-0013

PIN #: 382-12-01-0012

184



185



186



187



188



189



190



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023     
ITEM:  VII.D 

ISSUE: 
First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (D), to annex approximately 0.29 acres located at 21 
Clemson Road (PIN 383-10-03-0003), and rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes 
allowed (SF10) district to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

BACKGROUND: 
The annexation application was submitted by Mark Thomas, of SIG Construction, as a requirement to 
connect to city utility services. According to Horry County Register of Deed’s website, the deed was 
transferred into the applicant’s names on May 10, 2023. The property is within the Coastal Heights 
subdivision near Hwy 544. There are no existing structures on the property. Restrictive covenants were 
recorded for this property August 7, 2023.  

The adjacent property (across Clemson Rd) was annexed into the City in 2018. Several other properties 
within the Coastal Heights subdivision have been annexed over the years, with most of them located on 
Clemson Road, but also on University and Lander Drive.  

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies this property as Low/Medium Density 
Residential (R-1). 

The intent of the R-1 District is to provide for the preservation and expansion of areas for low to medium 
density, detached single-family residential development in the City of Conway. The district shall present 
a relatively spacious character, promote quiet, livable neighborhoods, and prohibit uses that are 
incompatible with the residential nature of the surrounding area. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (D). 

191



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-09-05 (D) 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 0.29 ACRES OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED    AT 21 CLEMSON ROAD (PIN 383-10-03-0003), AND REQUEST TO 

REZONE FROM THE HORRY COUNTY RESIDENTIAL, NO MOBILE HOMES 
ALLOWED (SF10) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1) DISTRICT. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 0.29 
acres of property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway 
has determined that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the 
municipality. 

The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of 
land and declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, 
and made a part of the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County 
and    State aforesaid, containing approximately 0.29 acres of property located at 21 Clemson Road (PIN 
383-10-03-0003), and request to rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF10) district, to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. 
For a more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Low/Medium Density Residential District (R-1) 
area       under the zoning laws of the municipality. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

192



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
, 2023. 

Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

K. Autry Benton Jr., Council Member Amanda Butler, Council Member 

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member 

Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

First Reading:  

Final Reading: 

193



CLEMSON RD

LANDER DR

UNIVERSITY DR

Date: 8/8/2023  Time: 7:40:18 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\21 Clemson Rd - P23-0\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 21 CLEMSON DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-10-03-0003
TMS #: 151-19-04-019

21 CLEMSON RD
(P23-0243)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-10-03-0003

194



HW
Y 501

SINGLETON RIDGE RD

CLEMSON RD

LANDER DR

UNIVERSITY DR

M
YRTLE TRACE DR EX

TECHNOLOGY BLVD

CYPRESS CIR

VICTORY LN

UNIVERSITY BLVD

FURMAN CIR

CANDLEWOOD DR

CENTURY CIR

WM FINLAYSON RD

UNIVERSITY CIR

WINYAH RD

WOODMAN DR

MYRTLE GREENS DR

WIND TREE LN
UNIVERSITY PLAZA DR

BEECHWOOD CT

LANDER DR

HW
Y 501

Date: 8/8/2023  Time: 7:39:35 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\21 Clemson Rd - P23-0\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 21 CLEMSON DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-10-03-0003
TMS #: 151-19-04-019

21 CLEMSON RD
(P23-0243)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-10-03-0003

195



HC

SF 10

SF 10

PUD

SF 10

PUD

HC

HC

HC

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

HC

OPI

HC

HC

OPI

SF 10

HC

PUD

HC

OPI

SF 10

SF 10

OPI

SF 10

OPI

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

HC

SF 10

SF 10

PUD

SF 10

SF 10
SF 10

HC

SF 10

HW
Y 501

SINGLETON RIDGE RD

LANDER DR

UNIVERSITY DR

TECHNOLOGY BLVD

CYPRESS CIR

VICTORY LN

UNIVERSITY BLVD

FURMAN CIR

CANDLEWOOD DR

CENTURY CIR

WM FINLAYSON RD

UNIVERSITY CIR

WINYAH RD

W
ESTVILLE DR

UNIVERSITY PLAZA DR

BEECHWOOD CT

LANDER DR

HW
Y 501

Date: 8/8/2023  Time: 7:36:10 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\21 Clemson Rd - P23-0\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 21 CLEMSON DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-10-03-0003
TMS #: 151-19-04-019

21 CLEMSON RD
(P23-0243)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 383-10-03-0003

196



HW
Y 501

SINGLETON RIDGE RD

CLEMSON RD

LANDER DR

UNIVERSITY DR

M
YRTLE TRACE DR EX

TECHNOLOGY BLVD

CYPRESS CIR

VICTORY LN

UNIVERSITY BLVD

FURMAN CIR

CANDLEWOOD DR

CENTURY CIR

WM FINLAYSON RD

UNIVERSITY CIR

WINYAH RD

WOODMAN DR

MYRTLE GREENS DR

WIND TREE LN
UNIVERSITY PLAZA DR

BEECHWOOD CT

LANDER DR

HW
Y 501

Date: 8/8/2023  Time: 7:37:36 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\21 Clemson Rd - P23-0\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 21 CLEMSON DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-10-03-0003
TMS #: 151-19-04-019

21 CLEMSON RD
(P23-0243)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-10-03-0003

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

197



198



199



200



201



202



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023    
ITEM:  VII.E 

ISSUE: 
First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (E), to annex approximately 0.39 acres located at 29 
Clemson Road (PIN 383-10-03-0001), and rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes 
allowed (SF10) district to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

BACKGROUND: 
The annexation application was submitted by Peter Forman, as a requirement to connect to city utility 
services. According to Horry County Register of Deed’s website, the deed was transferred into the 
applicant’s names on February 13, 2020. The property is within the Coastal Heights subdivision near 
Hwy 544. There is an existing single-family structure on the property. Restrictive covenants were 
recorded for this property June 14, 2005.  

The adjacent property was annexed into the City earlier this year. Several other properties within the 
Coastal Heights subdivision have been annexed over the years, with most of them being on Clemson 
Road, but including some lots on University and Lander Drive.  

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies this property as Low/Medium Density 
Residential (R-1). 

The intent of the R-1 District is to provide for the preservation and expansion of areas for low to medium 
density, detached single-family residential development in the City of Conway. The district shall present 
a relatively spacious character, promote quiet, livable neighborhoods, and prohibit uses that are 
incompatible with the residential nature of the surrounding area. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (E) 

203



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-09-05 (E) 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 0.39 ACRES OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED    AT 29 CLEMSON ROAD (PIN 383-10-03-0001), AND REQUEST TO 

REZONE FROM THE HORRY COUNTY RESIDENTIAL, NO MOBILE HOMES 
ALLOWED (SF10) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1) DISTRICT. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 0.39 
acres of property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway 
has determined that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the 
municipality. 

The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of 
land and declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, 
and made a part of the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County 
and    State aforesaid, containing approximately 0.39 acres of property located at 29 Clemson Road (PIN 
383-10-03-0001), and request to rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF10) district, to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. 
For a more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Low/Medium Density Residential District (R-1) 
area       under the zoning laws of the municipality. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

204



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
, 2023. 

Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

K. Autry Benton Jr., Council Member Amanda Butler, Council Member 

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member 

Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

First Reading:  

Final Reading: 

205



CLEMSON RD
UNIVERSITY DR

Date: 7/28/2023  Time: 3:11:12 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\29 Clemson Rd - P23-0228\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 29 CLEMSON RD.mxd

PIN #: 383-10-03-0001
TMS #: 151-19-04-017

29 CLEMSON RD 
(P23-0228)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-10-03-0001

206



HW
Y 501

SINGLETON RIDGE RD

CLEMSON RD

LANDER DR

UNIVERSITY DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

TECHNOLOGY BLVD

M
YRTLE TRACE DR EX

CYPRESS CIR

VICTORY LN

FURMAN CIR

CANDLEWOOD DR

WM FINLAYSON RD

CENTURY CIR

CHANTICLEER DR

UNIVERSITY CIR

MYRTLE GREENS DR

WIND TREE LN

UNIVERSITY PLAZA DR

BEECHWOOD CT

LANDER DR

HW
Y 501

Date: 7/28/2023  Time: 3:10:31 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\29 Clemson Rd - P23-0228\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 29 CLEMSON RD.mxd

PIN #: 383-10-03-0001
TMS #: 151-19-04-017

29 CLEMSON RD 
(P23-0228)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-10-03-0001

207



HC

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

PUD

PUD

HC

HC

HC

HC

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

HC

OPI

OPI

HC

HC
HC

SF 10

OPI

SF 10

OPI

SF 10

OPI

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

OPI

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

HC

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

PUD

SF 10

SF 10
SF 10

HC

PUD

PUD

HW
Y 501

SINGLETON RIDGE RD

LANDER DR

UNIVERSITY DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

TECHNOLOGY BLVD

CYPRESS CIR

VICTORY LN

FURMAN CIR

CANDLEWOOD DR

WM FINLAYSON RD

CENTURY CIR

CHANTICLEER DR

UNIVERSITY CIR

UNIVERSITY PLAZA DR

BEECHWOOD CT

LANDER DR

HW
Y 501

Date: 7/28/2023  Time: 3:07:33 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\29 Clemson Rd - P23-0228\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 29 CLEMSON RD.mxd

PIN #: 383-10-03-0001
TMS #: 151-19-04-017

29 CLEMSON RD 
(P23-0228)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 383-10-03-0001

208



HW
Y 501

SINGLETON RIDGE RD

CLEMSON RD

LANDER DR

UNIVERSITY DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

TECHNOLOGY BLVD

M
YRTLE TRACE DR EX

CYPRESS CIR

VICTORY LN

FURMAN CIR

CANDLEWOOD DR

WM FINLAYSON RD

CENTURY CIR

CHANTICLEER DR

UNIVERSITY CIR

MYRTLE GREENS DR

WIND TREE LN

UNIVERSITY PLAZA DR

BEECHWOOD CT

LANDER DR

HW
Y 501

Date: 7/28/2023  Time: 3:08:41 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\29 Clemson Rd - P23-0228\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 29 CLEMSON RD.mxd

PIN #: 383-10-03-0001
TMS #: 151-19-04-017

29 CLEMSON RD 
(P23-0228)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-10-03-0001

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

209



210



211



212



213



214



 DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023      
ITEM:  VII.F 

ISSUE: 
First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (F), to annex approximately 0.14 acres located at 113 Quail 
Run (PIN 383-09-04-0070), and rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF10) district to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

BACKGROUND: 
The annexation application was submitted by Jozsef Forman (applicant), as a requirement to connect to 
city utility services. According to Horry County Register of Deed’s website, the deed was transferred 
into the applicant’s names on March 3, 2023. The property is within the Quail Creek Village subdivision 
near University Blvd and Coastal Carolina University. There is an existing single-family structure on the 
property. Restrictive covenants were recorded for this property March 1, 2007.  

Four (4) other properties within the Quail Creek Village subdivision have been annexed over the years, 
with the first one annexed in 2006 and the most recent one in 2021, according to Horry County Land 
Records. Those properties were zoned R-1 (Low/Medium-Density Residential) upon being annexed into 
the City.  

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies this property as Medium Density 
Residential (R-2). 

The intent of the R-2 District is to provide for the preservation and expansion of areas for medium density 
attached, detached, semi-attached, and multifamily residential development in the City of Conway, and 
to prohibit uses that would substantially interfere with the development or continuation of residential 
structures in the District. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (F). 

215



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-09-05 (F) 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 0.14 ACRES OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED    AT 113 QUAIL ROAD (PIN 383-09-04-0070), AND REQUEST TO REZONE 

FROM THE HORRY COUNTY RESIDENTIAL, NO MOBILE HOMES ALLOWED 
(SF10) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY LOW/MEDIUM-DENSITY 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1) DISTRICT. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 0.14 
acres of property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway 
has determined that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the 
municipality.  

The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of 
land and declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, 
and made a part of the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County 
and    State aforesaid, containing approximately 0.14 acres of property located at 113 Quail Run (PIN 
383-09-04-0070), and request to rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF10) district, to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. 
For a more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Low/Medium Density Residential District (R-1) 
area       under the zoning laws of the municipality. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

216



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
, 2023. 

Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

K. Autry Benton Jr., Council Member Amanda Butler, Council Member 

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member 

Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

First Reading:  

Final Reading: 

217



QUAIL RUN

Q
U

AIL CREEK VILLA
G

E AVE

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:27:18 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\113 Quail Run - P23-0229\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 113 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 383-09-04-0070
TMS #: 151-25-01-006

113 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0229)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-09-04-0070

218



H
W

Y 
54

4

CITADEL DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

FURMAN CIR

LANDER DR

QUAIL RUN UNIVERSITY CIR

LIMESTONE LN

WOFFORD CIR

PRIVATE RD

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

TODD BLVD

CARTER LN

TOM TROUT DR

SHOP RD

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

SPADONI PARK CIRCLE

Q
U

AIL CREEK VILLA
G

E AVE

EVERGREEN LN

UNIVERSITY CIR

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:26:30 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\113 Quail Run - P23-0229\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 113 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 383-09-04-0070
TMS #: 151-25-01-006

113 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0229)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-09-04-0070

219



SF 10

SF 10

SF 6

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

HC

SF 6

RE1

RE1

SF 10

PDD

SF 10

SF 10

RE1

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 6

H
W

Y 
54

4

CITADEL DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

FURMAN CIR

QUAIL RUN

UNIVERSITY CIR

LIMESTONE LN

WOFFORD CIR

PRIVATE RD

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

CARTER LN

TOM TROUT DR

SHOP RD

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

SPADONI PARK CIRCLE

EVERGREEN LN

UNIVERSITY CIR

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:21:59 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\113 Quail Run - P23-0229\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 113 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 383-09-04-0070
TMS #: 151-25-01-006

113 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0229)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 383-09-04-0070

220



H
W

Y 
54

4

CITADEL DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

FURMAN CIR

LANDER DR

QUAIL RUN UNIVERSITY CIR

LIMESTONE LN

WOFFORD CIR

PRIVATE RD

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

TODD BLVD

CARTER LN

TOM TROUT DR

SHOP RD

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

SPADONI PARK CIRCLE

Q
U

AIL CREEK VILLA
G

E AVE

EVERGREEN LN

UNIVERSITY CIR

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:22:51 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\113 Quail Run - P23-0229\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 113 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 383-09-04-0070
TMS #: 151-25-01-006

113 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0229)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-09-04-0070

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

221



H
W

Y 
54

4

CITADEL DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

FURMAN CIR

LANDER DR

QUAIL RUN UNIVERSITY CIR

LIMESTONE LN

WOFFORD CIR

PRIVATE RD

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

TODD BLVD

CARTER LN

TOM TROUT DR

SHOP RD

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

SPADONI PARK CIRCLE

Q
U

AIL CREEK VILLA
G

E AVE

EVERGREEN LN

UNIVERSITY CIR

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:25:37 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\113 Quail Run - P23-0229\GIS\FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 113 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 383-09-04-0070
TMS #: 151-25-01-006

113 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0229)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-09-04-0070

REVISED 2019 FLOOD ZONES
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A

AE

VE

PARCELS

222



223



224



225



226



227



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023     
ITEM:  VII.G 

ISSUE: 
First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (G), to annex approximately 0.27 acres located at 131 Quail 
Run (PIN 382-12-03-0005), and rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF10) district to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

BACKGROUND: 
The annexation application was submitted by Agnes Formanne Hargitai, of Quail Run Investments, 
LLC, as a requirement to connect to city utility services. According to Horry County Register of Deed’s 
website, the deed was transferred into the applicant’s names on December 22, 2014. The property is 
within the Quail Creek Village subdivision near University Blvd and Coastal Carolina University. There 
is an existing single-family structure on the property. Restrictive covenants were recorded for this 
property July 31, 2023.  

Four (4) other properties within the Quail Creek Village subdivision have been annexed over the years, 
with the first one in 2006 and the most recent one in 2021, according to Horry County Land Records. 
Those properties were zoned R-1 (Low/Medium-Density Residential) upon being annexed into the City. 

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies this property as Medium-Density 
Residential (R-2). 

The intent of the R-2 District is to provide for the preservation and expansion of areas for medium density 
attached, detached, semi-attached, and multifamily residential development in the City of Conway, and 
to prohibit uses that would substantially interfere with the development or continuation of residential 
structures in the District. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (G). 

228



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-09-05 (G) 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 0.27 ACRES OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED    AT 131 QUAIL RUN (PIN 382-12-03-0005), AND REQUEST TO REZONE 
FROM THE HORRY COUNTY RESIDENTIAL, NO MOBILE HOMES ALLOWED 

(SF10) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1) DISTRICT. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 0.27 
acres of property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway 
has determined that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the 
municipality. 

The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of 
land and declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, 
and made a part of the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County 
and    State aforesaid, containing approximately 0.27 acres of property located at 131 Quail Run (PIN 
382-12-03-0005), and request to rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF10) district, to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. 
For a more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Low/Medium Density Residential District (R-1) 
area       under the zoning laws of the municipality. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

229



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
, 2023. 

Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

K. Autry Benton Jr., Council Member Amanda Butler, Council Member 

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member 

Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

First Reading:  

Final Reading: 

230



QUAIL RUN

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:15:57 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\131 Quail Run - P23-0233\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 131 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 382-12-03-0001
TMS #: 151-25-01-014

131 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0233)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 382-12-03-0001

231



H
W

Y 
54

4

CITA
DEL D

R

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

LE
SI

A 
LN

FURMAN CIR

WOFFORD RD

QUAIL RUN

LANDER DR

PRIVATE RD

CARTER LN

WOFFORD CIR

LIMESTONE LN

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

TOM TROUT DR

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

Q
U

AIL CREEK VILLA
G

E AVE

EVERGREEN LN

WOFFORD RD

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:15:03 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\131 Quail Run - P23-0233\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 131 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 382-12-03-0001
TMS #: 151-25-01-014

131 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0233)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 382-12-03-0001

232



SF 10

SF 10

SF 6

SF 10

PDD

SF 10

SF 10

SF 6

SF 10

NC

SF 6

RE1

RE1

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

RE1

SF 10

SF 10

SF 6

SF 10

SF 10

SF 20

SF 10

SF 20

SF 10

SF 6

H
W

Y 
54

4

CITA
DEL D

R

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

LE
SI

A 
LN

FURMAN CIR

WOFFORD RD

QUAIL RUN

PRIVATE RD

CARTER LN

WOFFORD CIR

LIMESTONE LN

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

TOM TROUT DR

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

EVERGREEN LN

WOFFORD RD

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:10:04 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\131 Quail Run - P23-0233\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 131 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 382-12-03-0001
TMS #: 151-25-01-014

131 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0233)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 382-12-03-0001

233



H
W

Y 
54

4

CITA
DEL D

R

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

LE
SI

A 
LN

FURMAN CIR

WOFFORD RD

QUAIL RUN

LANDER DR

PRIVATE RD

CARTER LN

WOFFORD CIR

LIMESTONE LN

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

TOM TROUT DR

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

Q
U

AIL CREEK VILLA
G

E AVE

EVERGREEN LN

WOFFORD RD

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:11:10 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\131 Quail Run - P23-0233\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 131 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 382-12-03-0001
TMS #: 151-25-01-014

131 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0233)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 382-12-03-0001

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

234



H
W

Y 
54

4

CITA
DEL D

R

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

LE
SI

A 
LN

FURMAN CIR

WOFFORD RD

QUAIL RUN

LANDER DR

PRIVATE RD

CARTER LN

WOFFORD CIR

LIMESTONE LN

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

TOM TROUT DR

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

Q
U

AIL CREEK VILLA
G

E AVE

EVERGREEN LN

WOFFORD RD

PRIVATE RD

PRIVATE RD

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:13:45 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\131 Quail Run - P23-0233\GIS\FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 131 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 382-12-03-0001
TMS #: 151-25-01-014

131 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0233)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 382-12-03-0001

REVISED 2019 FLOOD ZONES
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A

AE

VE

PARCELS

235



236



237



238



239



240



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023    
ITEM:  VII.H 

ISSUE: 
First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (H), to annex approximately 0.16 acres located at 184 Quail 
Run (PIN 383-09-04-0039), and rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF10) district to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

BACKGROUND: 
The annexation application was submitted by Peter Forman (applicant), as a requirement to connect to 
city utility services. According to Horry County Register of Deed’s website, the deed was transferred 
into the applicant’s names on March 31, 2021. The property is within the Quail Creek Village subdivision 
near University Blvd and Coastal Carolina University. There is an existing single-family structure on the 
property. Restrictive covenants were recorded for this property July 31, 2023.  

Four (4) other properties within the Quail Creek Village subdivision have been annexed over the years, 
with the first one in 2006 and the most recent one in 2021, according to Horry County Land Records. 
Those properties were zoned R-1 (Low/Medium-Density Residential) upon being annexed into the City. 

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies this property as Medium-Density 
Residential (R-2). 

The intent of the R-2 District is to provide for the preservation and expansion of areas for medium density 
attached, detached, semi-attached, and multifamily residential development in the City of Conway, and 
to prohibit uses that would substantially interfere with the development or continuation of residential 
structures in the District. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve First reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (H) 

241



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-09-05 (H) 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 0.16 ACRES OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED    AT 184 QUAIL RUN (PIN 383-09-04-0039), AND REQUEST TO REZONE 
FROM THE HORRY COUNTY RESIDENTIAL, NO MOBILE HOMES ALLOWED 

(SF10) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1) DISTRICT. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

 
SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 0.16 
acres of property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway 
has determined that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the 
municipality. 

 
The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of 
land and declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, 
and made a part of the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

 
ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County 
and    State aforesaid, containing approximately 0.16 acres of property located at 184 Quail Run (PIN 
383-09-04-0039), and request to rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF10) district, to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. 
For a more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

 
SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Low/Medium Density Residential District (R-1) 
area       under the zoning laws of the municipality. 

 
SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

 
AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

242



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
  , 2023. 

 
 

 
Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

 
 

 
K. Autry Benton Jr., Council Member  Amanda Butler, Council Member  

 
 

 
William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member  

 
 

 
Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

 
 
First Reading:     

 

Final Reading:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

243



QUAIL RUN

Q
U

AIL CREEK VILLA
G

E AVE

Date: 7/28/2023  Time: 3:22:33 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\184 Quail Run - P23-0234 - Needs RC\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 184 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 383-09-04-0039
TMS #: 151-25-01-075

184 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0234)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-09-04-0039

244



H
W

Y 
54

4

CITADEL DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

FURMAN CIR

LANDER DR

QUAIL RUN
UNIVERSITY CIR

LIMESTONE LN

WOFFORD CIR

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

TOM TROUT DR

SHOP RD

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

SPADONI PARK CIRCLE

Q
U

AIL CREEK VILLA
G

E AVE

EVERGREEN LN

Date: 7/28/2023  Time: 3:21:43 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\184 Quail Run - P23-0234 - Needs RC\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 184 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 383-09-04-0039
TMS #: 151-25-01-075

184 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0234)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-09-04-0039

245



SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10
SF 10

SF 10

HC

SF 6

SF 10

SF 6

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

RE1

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

RE1

SF 10

SF 10

H
W

Y 
54

4

CITADEL DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

FURMAN CIR

LANDER DR

QUAIL RUN

UNIVERSITY CIR

LIMESTONE LN

WOFFORD CIR

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

TOM TROUT DR

SHOP RD

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

SPADONI PARK CIRCLE

EVERGREEN LN

Date: 7/28/2023  Time: 3:16:54 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\184 Quail Run - P23-0234 - Needs RC\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 184 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 383-09-04-0039
TMS #: 151-25-01-075

184 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0234)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 383-09-04-0039

246



H
W

Y 
54

4

CITADEL DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

FURMAN CIR

LANDER DR

QUAIL RUN
UNIVERSITY CIR

LIMESTONE LN

WOFFORD CIR

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

TOM TROUT DR

SHOP RD

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

SPADONI PARK CIRCLE

Q
U

AIL CREEK VILLA
G

E AVE

EVERGREEN LN

Date: 7/28/2023  Time: 3:17:55 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\184 Quail Run - P23-0234 - Needs RC\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 184 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 383-09-04-0039
TMS #: 151-25-01-075

184 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0234)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-09-04-0039

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

247



H
W

Y 
54

4

CITADEL DR

UNIVERSITY BLVD

UNIVERSITY DR

CHANTICLEER DR

FURMAN CIR

LANDER DR

QUAIL RUN
UNIVERSITY CIR

LIMESTONE LN

WOFFORD CIR

W
INTHROP LN

INDEPENDENCE DR

TOM TROUT DR

SHOP RD

CITADEL LN

O
N

E LANDO
N LO

O
P

SPADONI PARK CIRCLE

Q
U

AIL CREEK VILLA
G

E AVE

EVERGREEN LN

Date: 7/28/2023  Time: 3:20:57 PM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\184 Quail Run - P23-0234 - Needs RC\GIS\FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 184 QUAIL RUN.mxd

PIN #: 383-09-04-0039
TMS #: 151-25-01-075

184 QUAIL RUN
(P23-0234)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-09-04-0039

REVISED 2019 FLOOD ZONES
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A

AE

VE

PARCELS

248



249



250



251



252



253



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023     
ITEM:  VII.I 

ISSUE: 
First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (I), to annex approximately 0.39 acres located at 1759 
Juniper Drive (PIN 383-01-04-0037), and rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes 
allowed (SF6) district to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

BACKGROUND: 
The annexation application was submitted by Jozsef Forman (applicant), as a requirement to connect to 
city utility services. According to Horry County Register of Deed’s website, the deed was transferred 
into the applicant’s names on March 24, 2023. The property is within the College Place subdivision near 
Yaupon Drive. There is an existing single-family structure on the property. Restrictive covenants were 
recorded for this property June 9, 1986.  

To date, there have been no other properties within the College Place subdivision that have been annexed 
into the City of Conway. 

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies this property as High-Density 
Residential (R-3). 

The intent of the R-3 District is to provide for areas of high density attached, detached, semi-attached, 
and multifamily residential development in the City of Conway, and to prohibit uses that would 
substantially interfere with the development or continuation of residential structures in the District. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
No other properties in this particular subdivision have been previously annexed, and currently, Sanitation 
does not service this neighborhood. Staff would recommend against annexation at this time.  

254



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-09-05 (I) 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 0.39 ACRES OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED    AT 1759 JUNIPER DRIVE (PIN 383-01-04-0037), AND REQUEST TO 
REZONE FROM THE HORRY COUNTY RESIDENTIAL, NO MOBILE HOMES 

ALLOWED (SF6) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1) DISTRICT. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

 
SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 0.39 
acres of property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway 
has determined that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the 
municipality. 

 
The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of 
land and declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, 
and made a part of the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

 
ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County 
and    State aforesaid, containing approximately 0.39 acres of property located at 1759 Juniper Drive (PIN 
383-01-04-0037), and request to rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF6) district, to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. 
For a more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

 
SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Low/Medium Density Residential District (R-1) 
area       under the zoning laws of the municipality. 

 
SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

 
AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

255



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
  , 2023. 

 
 

 
Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

 
 

 
K. Autry Benton Jr., Council Member  Amanda Butler, Council Member  

 
 

 
William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member  

 
 

 
Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

 
 
First Reading:     

 

Final Reading:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

256



JU
NI

PE
R 

DR

YAUPON DR

BARBERRY DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

W
IL

LO
W

 C
T

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:38:47 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1759 Juniper Drive - P23-0230\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 1759 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-01-04-0037
TMS #: 150-24-01-039

1759 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0230)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-01-04-0037

257



H
W

Y 
54

4
HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 

54
4 

OV
ER

PA
SS

HW
Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

CAROLINA RD

CONVERSE DR

HW
Y 501

YAUPON DR
DE

ST
IN

Y 
LN

FOUNDERS DR

JUNIPER DR

PRESBYTERIAN DR

PR
IV

AT
E 

DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOW
NSHIP CIR

COLUMBIA ST

E COX FERRY RD

BARBERRY DR

HOLT RD
SALEM ST

TODD BLVD

CARTER LN

SH
O

P 
R

D
ERNEST RD

HICKS CIR

W COX FERRY RD

W
IL

LO
W

 C
T

EVERGREEN LN

HWY 501 E

HW
Y 501

HW
Y 501 BUS

PRIVATE DR

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:37:52 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1759 Juniper Drive - P23-0230\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 1759 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-01-04-0037
TMS #: 150-24-01-039

1759 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0230)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-01-04-0037

258



SF 6

GR

HC

HC

HC

GR
GR

CC

HC

HC

HC

SF 6

HC

SF 10

HC

SF 10

HC

GR

CFA

HC

SF 10

RE4

HC

MHP

HC

HC

HC

SF 10

HC

SF 20

MHP

SF 10

SF 6

HC

HC

RE4

SF 6

RE3

PDD

HC

GR
HC

SF 10

SF 10

HC

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 20

HC

MSF 6

SF 10

SF 10

SF 6

MSF 6
HC

RE4

SF 10HC

SF 10

SF 20

H
W

Y 
54

4
HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 

54
4 

OV
ER

PA
SS

HW
Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

CAROLINA RD

HW
Y 501

YAUPON DR

FOUNDERS DR

JUNIPER DR

PRESBYTERIAN DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOWNSHIP CIR

E COX FERRY RD

BARBERRY DR

SALEM
 ST

CARTER LN

SH
O

P 
R

D

W COX FERRY RD

W
IL

LO
W

 C
T

EVERGREEN LN

HW
Y 501

HW
Y 501 BUS

HWY 501 E

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:32:42 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1759 Juniper Drive - P23-0230\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 1759 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-01-04-0037
TMS #: 150-24-01-039

1759 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0230)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 383-01-04-0037

259



H
W

Y 
54

4
HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 

54
4 

OV
ER

PA
SS

HW
Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

CAROLINA RD

CONVERSE DR

HW
Y 501

YAUPON DR
DE

ST
IN

Y 
LN

FOUNDERS DR

JUNIPER DR

PRESBYTERIAN DR

PR
IV

AT
E 

DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOW
NSHIP CIR

COLUMBIA ST

E COX FERRY RD

BARBERRY DR

HOLT RD
SALEM ST

TODD BLVD

CARTER LN

SH
O

P 
R

D
ERNEST RD

HICKS CIR

W COX FERRY RD

W
IL

LO
W

 C
T

EVERGREEN LN

HWY 501 E

HW
Y 501

HW
Y 501 BUS

PRIVATE DR

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:33:54 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1759 Juniper Drive - P23-0230\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 1759 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-01-04-0037
TMS #: 150-24-01-039

1759 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0230)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-01-04-0037

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

260



H
W

Y 
54

4
HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 

54
4 

OV
ER

PA
SS

HW
Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

CAROLINA RD

CONVERSE DR

HW
Y 501

YAUPON DR
DE

ST
IN

Y 
LN

FOUNDERS DR

JUNIPER DR

PRESBYTERIAN DR

PR
IV

AT
E 

DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOW
NSHIP CIR

COLUMBIA ST

E COX FERRY RD

BARBERRY DR

HOLT RD
SALEM ST

TODD BLVD

CARTER LN

SH
O

P 
R

D
ERNEST RD

HICKS CIR

W COX FERRY RD

W
IL

LO
W

 C
T

EVERGREEN LN

HWY 501 E

HW
Y 501

HW
Y 501 BUS

PRIVATE DR

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:36:41 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1759 Juniper Drive - P23-0230\GIS\FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 1759 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-01-04-0037
TMS #: 150-24-01-039

1759 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0230)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-01-04-0037

REVISED 2019 FLOOD ZONES
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A

AE

VE

PARCELS

261



262



263



264



265



266



267



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023      
ITEM:  VII.J 

ISSUE: 
First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (J), to annex approximately 0.24 acres located at 1775 
Juniper Drive (PIN 383-01-04-0035), and rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes 
allowed (SF6) district to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

BACKGROUND: 
The annexation application was submitted by Jozsef Forman (applicant) as a requirement to connect to 
city utility services. According to Horry County Register of Deed’s website, the deed was transferred 
into the applicant’s names on March 24, 2023. The property is within the College Place subdivision near 
Yaupon Drive. There is an existing single-family structure on the property. Restrictive covenants were 
recorded for this property June 9, 1986.  

To date, there have been no other properties within the College Place subdivision that have been annexed 
into the City of Conway. 

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies this property as High-Density 
Residential (R-3). 

The intent of the R-3 District is to provide for areas of high density attached, detached, semi-attached, 
and multifamily residential development in the City of Conway, and to prohibit uses that would 
substantially interfere with the development or continuation of residential structures in the District. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
No other properties in this particular subdivision have been previously annexed, and currently, Sanitation 
does not service this neighborhood. Staff would recommend against annexation at this time.  

268



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-09-05 (J) 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 0.24 ACRES OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED    AT 1775 JUNIPER DRIVE (PIN 383-01-04-0035), AND REQUEST TO 
REZONE FROM THE HORRY COUNTY RESIDENTIAL, NO MOBILE HOMES 

ALLOWED (SF6) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1) DISTRICT. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 0.24 
acres of property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway 
has determined that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the 
municipality. 

The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of 
land and declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, 
and made a part of the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County 
and    State aforesaid, containing approximately 0.24 acres of property located at 1775 Juniper Drive (PIN 
383-01-04-0035), and request to rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF6) district, to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. 
For a more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Low/Medium Density Residential District (R-1) 
area       under the zoning laws of the municipality. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

269



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
, 2023. 

Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

K. Autry Benton Jr., Council Member Amanda Butler, Council Member 

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member 

Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

First Reading:  

Final Reading: 

270



JUNIPER DR

BARBERRY DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

YAUPON DR

W
IL

LO
W

 C
T

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:52:04 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1775 Juniper Drive - P23-0231\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 1775 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-01-04-0035
TMS #: 150-24-01-009

1775 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0231)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-01-04-0035

271



H
W

Y 
54

4

HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD
HW

Y 
54

4 
OV

ER
PA

SS

HW
Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

CAROLINA RD

CONVERSE DR

HW
Y 501

YAUPON DR

DE
ST

IN
Y 

LN

FOUNDERS DR

HOLT RD

JUNIPER DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOW
NSHIP CIR

TODD BLVD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

PRESBYTERIAN DR

SALEM ST

LE
SI

A 
LN

E COX FERRY RD
SH

O
P 

R
D

W COX FERRY RD

PRIVATE DR

ERNEST RD

COLUMBIA ST

HICKS CIRW
IL

LO
W

 C
T

EVERGREEN LN

HWY 501 E

HW
Y 501 BUS

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:51:20 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1775 Juniper Drive - P23-0231\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 1775 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-01-04-0035
TMS #: 150-24-01-009

1775 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0231)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 383-01-04-0035

272



SF 6

HC

GR

HC

HC

GR
GR

HC

CC

HC

HC

HC

SF 6

HC

SF 10

HC

SF 20

SF 10

GR

CFA

HC

SF 10

HC

MHP

HC

HC

HC

HC

MHP

SF 6

SF 10

SF 20

PDD

HC

HC

RE4

SF 6

RE3

SF 10
HC

GR

SF 10

SF 10

HC

RE4

SF 10

SF 10

SF 10

SF 6

SF 20

HC

SF 10

SF 10

MSF 6

SF 10

SF 10

SF 6

MSF 6
HC

HC

SF 6

HC

SF 10

H
W

Y 
54

4

HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD
HW

Y 
54

4 
OV

ER
PA

SS

HW
Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

CAROLINA RD

HW
Y 501

YAUPON DR

FOUNDERS DR

HOLT RD

JUNIPER DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOWNSHIP CIR

TODD BLVD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

SALEM
 ST

E COX FERRY RD
SH

O
P 

R
D

W COX FERRY RD

W
IL

LO
W

 C
T

EVERGREEN LN

HWY 501 E

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:46:08 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1775 Juniper Drive - P23-0231\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 1775 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-01-04-0035
TMS #: 150-24-01-009

1775 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0231)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 383-01-04-0035

273



H
W

Y 
54

4

HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD
HW

Y 
54

4 
OV

ER
PA

SS

HW
Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

CAROLINA RD

CONVERSE DR

HW
Y 501

YAUPON DR

DE
ST

IN
Y 

LN

FOUNDERS DR

HOLT RD

JUNIPER DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOW
NSHIP CIR

TODD BLVD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

PRESBYTERIAN DR

SALEM ST

LE
SI

A 
LN

E COX FERRY RD
SH

O
P 

R
D

W COX FERRY RD

PRIVATE DR

ERNEST RD

COLUMBIA ST

HICKS CIRW
IL

LO
W

 C
T

EVERGREEN LN

HWY 501 E

HW
Y 501 BUS

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:50:31 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1775 Juniper Drive - P23-0231\GIS\FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 1775 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-01-04-0035
TMS #: 150-24-01-009

1775 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0231)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-01-04-0035

REVISED 2019 FLOOD ZONES
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A

AE

VE

PARCELS

274



H
W

Y 
54

4

HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD
HW

Y 
54

4 
OV

ER
PA

SS

HW
Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

CAROLINA RD

CONVERSE DR

HW
Y 501

YAUPON DR

DE
ST

IN
Y 

LN

FOUNDERS DR

HOLT RD

JUNIPER DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOW
NSHIP CIR

TODD BLVD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

PRESBYTERIAN DR

SALEM ST

LE
SI

A 
LN

E COX FERRY RD
SH

O
P 

R
D

W COX FERRY RD

PRIVATE DR

ERNEST RD

COLUMBIA ST

HICKS CIRW
IL

LO
W

 C
T

EVERGREEN LN

HWY 501 E

HW
Y 501 BUS

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:47:37 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1775 Juniper Drive - P23-0231\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 1775 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 383-01-04-0035
TMS #: 150-24-01-009

1775 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0231)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 383-01-04-0035

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

275



276



277



278



279



280



281



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023     
ITEM:  VII.K 

ISSUE: 
First Reading of Ordinance #ZA2023-09-05 (K), to annex approximately 0.24 acres located at 1815 
Juniper Drive (PIN 382-04-03-0156), and rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes 
allowed (SF6) district to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

BACKGROUND: 
The annexation application was submitted by Peter Forman (applicant), as a requirement to connect to 
city utility services. According to Horry County Register of Deed’s website, the deed was transferred 
into the applicant’s names on April 2, 2018. The property is within the College Place subdivision near 
Yaupon Drive. There is an existing single-family structure on the property. Restrictive covenants were 
recorded for this property June 9, 1986.  

To date, there have been no other properties within the College Place subdivision that have been annexed 
into the City of Conway. 

CITY OF CONWAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan identifies this property as High-Density 
Residential (R-3). 

The intent of the R-3 District is to provide for areas of high density attached, detached, semi-attached, 
and multifamily residential development in the City of Conway, and to prohibit uses that would 
substantially interfere with the development or continuation of residential structures in the District. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
No other properties in this particular subdivision have been previously annexed, and currently, Sanitation 
does not service this neighborhood. Staff would recommend against annexation at this time.  

282



ORDINANCE #ZA2023-09-05 (K) 

AN ORDINANCE TO ANNEX APPROXIMATELY 0.24 ACRES OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED    AT 1815 JUNIPER DRIVE (PIN 382-04-03-0156), AND REQUEST TO 
REZONE FROM THE HORRY COUNTY RESIDENTIAL, NO MOBILE HOMES 

ALLOWED (SF6) DISTRICT TO THE CITY OF CONWAY LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1) DISTRICT. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CONWAY:  

SECTION 1. FINDINGS: 
A petition has been submitted to the City Council of the City of Conway to annex approximately 0.24 
acres of property described herein and represented on a map. The City Council of the City of Conway 
has determined that the annexation of this area into the City of Conway will be to the advantage of the 
municipality. 

The area proposed for annexation is adjacent to the present City limits. The petition for annexation of 
land and declared zoning is hereby accepted by the governing body of the municipality of Conway, 
and made a part of the City of Conway, South Carolina, to wit: 

ALL AND SINGULAR, those certain parcels, lots, or tracts of land in Conway Township, County 
and    State aforesaid, containing approximately 0.24 acres of property located at 1815 Juniper Drive (PIN 
382-04-03-0156), and request to rezone from the Horry County Residential, no mobile homes allowed 
(SF6) district, to the City of Conway Low/Medium-Density Residential (R-1) district. 

This annexation includes all waterways, roads, and rights-of-way adjacent to the property. 
For a more specific description of said property, see attached map. 

SECTION 2. APPLICATION OF ZONING ORDINANCE: 
The property is admitted as City of Conway Low/Medium Density Residential District (R-1) 
area       under the zoning laws of the municipality. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
The annexation is effective as of the date of the final reading of this Ordinance. 

AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that such changes shall be made on the Official Zoning Map. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 
of such inconsistency. 

283



RATIFIED BY CITY COUNCIL, duly assembled, this day of 
, 2023. 

Barbara Jo Blain-Bellamy, Mayor Justin D. Jordan, Mayor Pro Tem 

K. Autry Benton Jr., Council Member Amanda Butler, Council Member 

William M. Goldfinch IV, Council Member Beth Helms, Council Member 

Larry A. White, Council Member ATTEST: Alicia Shelley, City Clerk 

First Reading:  

Final Reading: 

284



JUNIPER DR

BARBERRY DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 8:04:55 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1815 Juniper Drive - P23-0232\GIS\ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 1815 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 382-04-03-0156
TMS #: 150-24-01-014

1815 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0232)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 382-04-03-0156

285



H
W

Y 
54

4

HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 

54
4 

OV
ER

PA
SS

HOLT RD
HW

Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

YAUPON DR

TODD BLVD

CAROLINA RD
DE

ST
IN

Y 
LN

FOUNDERS DR

LE
SI

A 
LN

JUNIPER DR

HW
Y 501

CONVERSE DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOW
NSHIP CIR

W COX FERRY RD

RU
ST

Y 
RD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

SALEM ST

SH
O

P 
R

D

ERNEST RD

HICKS CIR

PRIVATE DR

W
IL

LO
W

 C
T

HW
Y 501 BUS

HWY 501 E

PRIVATE DR

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 8:03:50 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1815 Juniper Drive - P23-0232\GIS\ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 1815 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 382-04-03-0156
TMS #: 150-24-01-014

1815 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0232)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

Legend
PARCELS

PIN #: 382-04-03-0156

286



SF 6

HC

GR

HC

HCSF 20

HC

GR
GR

HC

CC

HC

HC

SF 6

HC

HC

SF 10

SF 6

GR

SF 10

HC

HC

MHP

CFAHC

HC

HC

HC

MHP

SF 6PDD

SF 10

SF 10

SF 6

HC

SF 20

HC

RE4

SF 6

RE3

HC

GR

SF 10

SF 6

SF 20

SF 10

SF 6

SF 10

SF 10

MSF 6

SF 10

SF 6

HC

MSF 6

SF 6

SF 10

HC

SF 10

HCHC

H
W

Y 
54

4

HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 

54
4 

OV
ER

PA
SS

HOLT RD

HW
Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

YAUPON DR

TODD BLVD

CAROLINA RD

FOUNDERS DR

JUNIPER DR

HW
Y 501

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOWNSHIP CIR

W COX FERRY RD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

SALEM ST

SH
O

P 
R

D

W
IL

LO
W

 C
T

HWY 501 E

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:58:47 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1815 Juniper Drive - P23-0232\GIS\ZONING MAP FOR 1815 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 382-04-03-0156
TMS #: 150-24-01-014

1815 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0232)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

CONWAY ZONING
RA

RR

R

R1

R2

R3

R4

P

IN

NC

HC

CC

CBD

LI

HI

FA

CP

WRD1

WRD2

PD

MU

MM

IC

COUNTY ZONING

PARCELS

XX

PIN #: 382-04-03-0156

287



H
W

Y 
54

4

HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 

54
4 

OV
ER

PA
SS

HOLT RD
HW

Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

YAUPON DR

TODD BLVD

CAROLINA RD
DE

ST
IN

Y 
LN

FOUNDERS DR

LE
SI

A 
LN

JUNIPER DR

HW
Y 501

CONVERSE DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOW
NSHIP CIR

W COX FERRY RD

RU
ST

Y 
RD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

SALEM ST

SH
O

P 
R

D

ERNEST RD

HICKS CIR

PRIVATE DR

W
IL

LO
W

 C
T

HW
Y 501 BUS

HWY 501 E

PRIVATE DR

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 7:59:53 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1815 Juniper Drive - P23-0232\GIS\FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 1815 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 382-04-03-0156
TMS #: 150-24-01-014

1815 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0232)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 382-04-03-0156

FUTURE LAND USE
CONSERVATION PRESERVATION

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT

FOREST AGRICULTURE

HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

INDUSTRIAL

INSTITUTIONAL

LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

MIXED USE

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL

PLANNED DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL

RECREATIONAL

RURAL RESIDENTIAL

UTILITY

PARCELS

288



H
W

Y 
54

4

HWY 501 E

COX FERRY RD

HW
Y 

54
4 

OV
ER

PA
SS

HOLT RD
HW

Y 501 BUS

CHANTICLEER DR

YAUPON DR

TODD BLVD

CAROLINA RD
DE

ST
IN

Y 
LN

FOUNDERS DR

LE
SI

A 
LN

JUNIPER DR

HW
Y 501

CONVERSE DR

ELVINGTON LOOP

TOW
NSHIP CIR

W COX FERRY RD

RU
ST

Y 
RD

BARBERRY DR

CARTER LN

SALEM ST

SH
O

P 
R

D

ERNEST RD

HICKS CIR

PRIVATE DR

W
IL

LO
W

 C
T

HW
Y 501 BUS

HWY 501 E

PRIVATE DR

Date: 8/1/2023  Time: 8:02:32 AM  Path: \\Coc-srv2\4310\ANNEXATIONS\!R1 ANNEXATIONS\2023\1815 Juniper Drive - P23-0232\GIS\FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 1815 JUNIPER DR.mxd

PIN #: 382-04-03-0156
TMS #: 150-24-01-014

1815 JUNIPER DR
(P23-0232)³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN #: 382-04-03-0156

REVISED 2019 FLOOD ZONES
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A

AE

VE

PARCELS

289



290



291



292



293



294



295



          DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023 
          ITEM:  VIII.A 
ISSUE: 
Request for waiver of sidewalk requirements for the proposed Fresh Seafood Market to be located 
at 1620 Fourth Avenue (previously Coastal Ice Company Inc). (PIN 368-03-03-0032) 
 
BACKGROUND: 
John Mishoe, owner, has requested a waiver of sidewalk requirements for the proposed Fresh 
Seafood Market to be located at 1620 Fourth Avenue. 
 
Section 7.1.2 – Complete Streets of the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) requires sidewalks 
to be constructed along the frontage of all properties abutting arterial or local non-residential 
streets. These sidewalks are required to be a minimum of five (5) feet in width, and a minimum of 
four (4) inches in thickness. Under these regulations, a 365.57 linear foot sidewalk would be 
required along Church Street.  
 
If a property owner or developer requests a waiver of the requirement to construct a sidewalk 
because there is no foreseeable connectivity, the waiver is presented to City Council for 
consideration. In accordance with this section of the UDO, the exemption of sidewalk requirements 
can be granted only by City Council. Should the waiver be granted, the property owner and/or 
developer will be required to contribute, in lieu of the sidewalk, an amount equal to the 
construction cost of the required sidewalk, including any required infrastructure improvements for 
the sidewalk. The payment is to be used by the City to build or complete pedestrian, bikeway, 
and/or pathway systems.   
 
Using $25.59 per linear foot for labor and construction, the estimate for a payment in lieu of 
sidewalk construction including the sidewalk, grading, and clearing, is $9,354.94.   
 
The Technical Review Committee reviewed the waiver request and recommends approval.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Discuss the request from John Mishoe for a waiver of sidewalk requirements on Church Street and 
advise staff if the fee in lieu of sidewalk construction in the amount of $9,354.94 is acceptable. 
 

296



CHURCH ST

FOURTH AVE

WRIGHT BLVD

FIFTH AVE
HW

Y 723

SPIVEY AVE

RACEPATH AVE

M
YR

TLE ST

A
LSTO

N
 ST

SM
ITH ST

NEW R
D

ANN ST

WOODWARD DR

ASH POND RD

A
PPLE LN

W
HITTS A

LLEY

BRYE ALLEY

CHURCH ST

FIFTH AVE

CHURCH ST

SM
ITH ST

Date: 7/31/2023  Time: 11:19:55 AM  Path: \\coc-srv2\Admin Share\COUNCIL ISSUE PAPERS\Planning\COUNCIL ISSUE PAPERS\2023\2023-08-21\Sidewalk Waiver Request - Conway Ice House (PIN 36803030032)-P23-0226\SIDEWALK WAIVER MAP FOR 36803030032.mxd

SIDEWALKS AROUND 
PIN # 368-03-03-0032³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

PIN#: 368-03-03-0032

Legend
EXISTING SIDEWALKS

COUNTY PARCELS

297



298



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023 
ITEM:  VIII.B. 

 
ISSUE: 
Consideration of a Hotel and Short-Term Rental Incentive Application for Trident Hospitality 
Group, LLC, (d.b.a. Holiday Inn at The University) Located at PIN 382-12-04-0006. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Trident Hospitality Group, LLC (Rashmikant “Raj” Pankhania, applicant) has applied for a Hotel 
and Short-Term Rental Incentive for their hotel proposed at the corner of Hwy 544 and Buccaneer 
Cove. The applicant is proposing to build a Holiday Inn Express with approximately 94 rooms. 
 
This request is to receive City Council approval to include the subject property in the incentive 
program as an eligible property. 
 
This incentive applies to any person, firm or corporation establishing a hotel or commercial short-
term rentals with a minimum of 8 units in the City of Conway. All eligibility is subject to review 
and approval by City Council. 
 
The program allows the City to reimburse any person, firm, or corporation for the hospitality fees 
and property taxes collected by the City of Conway for a period of up to seven (7) years. As well 
as grant approval for an expedited review process of 15 days instead of 30 days. 
 
The date of the application was received prior to the August 15th deadline so the applicant is eligible 
for the 7-year reimbursement. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Approval Trident Hospitality Group, LLC, application to be qualified as an eligible property for 
the 7-year reimbursement Hotel and Short-Term Rental Incentive program. 

299



300



 
        DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023  
        ITEM:  VIII.C.   
    
 
ISSUE: 
 

Discussion on the approval of the erection of a historical marker at Collins Park (PIN 338-11-02-
0050). 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 

The Horry County Historical Society and the Horry County Archive have recently begun to erect 
historical markers throughout Horry County to preserve local history.  Most recently, the Historical 
Society and the Horry County Archive have joined with the United Bank Center for Military & Veteran 
Studies at CCU with the goal to establish a historical marker at Conway’s Collins Park. 
 
This new marker will preserve two topics of local history – the contributions of the citizens of Horry 
County to the American victory in World War II, and the sacrifices of two young members of the U.S. 
Armed Forces from Conway – Edward and Arthur Norton. 
 
The Norton Twins, as they’re best known in Conway, were the twin sons of a Conway physician, Dr. 
James Norton, who was renowned for his devoted service to Horry County in the early 1900s.  They 
were student-athletes at Conway High School and at Clemson – and were pilot and co-pilot of an 
American bomber operating in Europe in World War II.  Both were tragically killed when their aircraft 
was shot down over the coast of the Netherlands in 1943, while they were determinedly trying to 
complete their deadly mission.  The General Aviation Terminal at Myrtle Beach International Airport 
honors the Norton Twins in its name – but until now there has been nothing in their hometown of Conway 
that preserves their legacy  -- which well represents all of the almost 70 citizens of Horry County who 
died in World War II and the thousands more who served. 
 
The other side of the marker records the important contributions that Horry County made to assist victory 
in World War II, and  preserves the history of service and sacrifice made by Horry County’s “Greatest 
Generation.” 
 
The erection of the history marker at the rear of Collins Park will also encourage enhancement of the 
rear section of the park, and tie in nicely with the new pickleball courts and improvements.  The Horry 
County Historical Society has also had an offer of a private donation to enhance and beautify the area 
where the historic marker will be erected. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approval of the erection of a historical marker at Collins Park. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

301



 
 
 
 

Norton Twins 

Twin brothers Lt. Edward R. “Wack” Jr. and Lt. James A. “Hoggy” Norton Jr. of Conway, 

the sons of Dr. and Mrs. J.A. Norton, were youthful aviation hobbyists who often flew their aircraft 

above Conway in the late 1930s and early 1940s. Both were student-athletes at Conway High 

School and Clemson College. After the U.S. entered World War II, they joined the U.S. Army Air 

Forces. At age 22, they were serving as pilot and co-pilot of a B-26B Marauder bomber in the U.S. 

8th Air Force, which was based in Britain.  

On 17 May 1943, during a low-level mission against an important German coastal 

installation in the Netherlands, the Norton’s bomber group encountered heavy German anti-

aircraft fire, which shot down most of the group’s aircraft.  Piloting one of only three surviving 

American aircraft, the Norton brothers persisted in trying to reach their target. However, their 

bomber was also shot down. It crashed into the North Sea offshore Holland, killing most aboard – 

including Conway’s Norton twins.   

The loss of siblings in battle during World War II led the U.S. Armed forces to restrict 

family members from serving together in combat. The Nortons were memorialized at the 

Netherlands American Cemetery in Margraten, Netherlands and at Lakeside Cemetery in 

Conway. The Norton General Aviation Terminal at Myrtle Beach International Airport is named 

in honor of the Norton twins. Their home stood approximately 50 yards to the north.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

302



 

Horry County in World War II 

Some 4,000 Horry County residents served in the U.S. military during World War II, and 

at least 70 died in service. In 1942, the U.S. War Department activated the 55,854-acre Conway 

Bombing and Gunnery Range east of Conway. To house the 400,000 enemy prisoners-of-war 

incarcerated in the U.S. during World War II, hundreds of temporary prison camps were built 

throughout the nation – including in Horry County. Local prison camps for German POWs were 

constructed in Myrtle Beach and in the Adrian community near Conway.  

Most Horry County citizens participated in rationing of fuel, rubber, food, and other 

commodities needed by the American Armed Forces.  Many also donated scrap metal, rubber, 

paper, and kitchen fats in patriotic drives to support the war effort. Some took wartime jobs at 

the Charleston Naval Yard or at the N.C. Shipbuilding Co. in Wilmington. In 1943, the USAAF 

established Myrtle Beach Army Air Field, which later became Myrtle Beach Air Force Base.  

303



 

 

 
 
 
 

304



 DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023 
 ITEM:  VIII.D.  
 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Consideration of a Special Event Request – Chicora Car Club Car Show – September 30, 2023 

  
BACKGROUND: 
 
Chicora Car Club requests approval of a Special Event for a Car Show to be held at Palmetto 
Chevrolet on September 30, with a rain date of October 7 from 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.  
 
The applicant requests road closure of Laurel Street between Fourth Avenue to Fifth Avenue. 
 
There will be a car show, awards, music and hot dogs. Chicora Car Club will be setting up tents. 
 
There will be approximately 1,000 participants. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the special event permit as presented. 

305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023 
ITEM:  VIII.E.  

ISSUE: 

Approval of Special Event Permit – 1st Annual Youth Performing Arts Festival - 
September 23, 2023 

BACKGROUND: 

The Theatre of the Republic requests approval of a Special Event Permit for the 1st 
Annual Youth Performing Arts Festival to be held September 23, 2023 from 10:00 
a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

The request includes road closures of Laurel Street between Scarborough Alley 
and the water tower. 

There will be approximately 1000 participants and 35 vendors. Theatre of the 
Republic requests police assistance and will be setting up tents or other temporary 
structures. 

Theatre of the Republic requests the use of 25 pelican cans and 10 blue recycling 
cans from the City. Portable water stations for bathroom facilities will be provided. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the special event permit as presented. 

322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023 
ITEM:  VIII.F. 

ISSUE: 

Approval of Special Event Permit – CCU vs UCLA Broadcast and Tailgate - September 2, 2023 

BACKGROUND: 

City of Conway requests approval of a Special Event Permit for CCU vs UCLA Broadcast and 
Tailgate to be held September 2, 2023 from 5:00 p.m. to 2:00 a.m. on the Town Green.  The 
game starts at 10:30 p.m. 

The request includes road closure of Laurel Street between Second Avenue and Third Avenue 
starting at 5:00 p.m. to 2:00 a.m. No on the street parking will be allowed beginning prior to the 
closing. 

There will be approximately 200 participants and 5 vendors. City of Conway will be setting up 
tents or other temporary structures. 

City of Conway requests use of 6 pelican cans and 4 blue recycling cans. Port-a-potties will be 
provided. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the special event permit as presented. 

369



Page 1 of 8 

For Office Use Only
Permit Application 
□ Approved
□ Disapproved
□ Charges required

in the amount of

             Signature           Date 

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

According to the Code of Ordinances of the City of Conway, it is unlawful for any person to hold, manage, conduct, 
aid, participate in, form, start or carry on any parade or public meeting or assembly or picketing, in or upon any 
public street, park or other public grounds in the city unless and until a permit to conduct such meeting, assembly, 
parade or picketing has been obtained. A special event application is also required for events held on private 
property within the city that may expect a large crowd, impact on the neighborhood and/or city services, or require 
other permits such as zoning, signage, etc.  Charges may apply to each application.  The City of Conway, at its 
discretion, may choose to waive any fees and charges for special events held by bonafide, non-profit organizations. 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT MUST BE FILED WITH THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
NOT MORE THAN 90 DAYS AND 

NOT LESS THAN 30 DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE PROPOSED ACTIVITY. 

Name of the event:     

Name of permit holder: 

Address of permit holder: 

City: State: Zip: 

Telephone number of permit holder: Cell

Are you conducting the activity on behalf of an organization?  Yes    No 

Is your organization a non-profit 501(c)(3) organization?   Yes    No 

Name of organization: 

Address of organization: 

Telephone number of organization: 

What is the purpose of the activity?    

What is the proposed date(s) of the activity?  

What are the proposed times of the activity?  

What are the plans for the event?  

What is the location or route of the activity? (Please attach any necessary route maps.) 

If you are conducting a parade, please attach a map showing the route with the portion of 
the street(s) and/or sidewalk(s) to be utilized clearly marked. 

CCU vs. UCLA Broadcast and Tailgate

City of Conway

229 Main Street 

C o n w a y SC 29526

8432481760

X

X

The City will broadcast the CCU vs. UCLA football game on the Town
Green.  Prior to the game, we will invite fans to tailgate in the parking areas adjacent to the Town Green. Laurel will
be closed between 2nd and 3rd beginning at 5pm.

September 2nd, 2023
5pm - 2am - the game does not start until 10:30pm

Inflatable screen will be erected on the Town Green and the game will 
be shown on the screen.  We will invite fans from around the City including the University to attend.  We will
work with adjoining businesses and groups with an interest to attend.  Food trucks may be included.  

See attached.

370



Page 2 of 8 

List any streets which may need to be closed, including specific dates and times of closing and re-
opening: 

What is the approximate number of participants? 
What is the approximate number of vendors? 
BUSINESS LICENSE REQUIREMENTS:  Any vendors at this event who do not have 501(c)(3) 
nonprofit status are required to purchase a business license. 

Will there be any vehicles, water craft, equipment or animals used for the event?  Yes  No 
If yes, please explain: 

Are you requesting any road blockades? (charges may apply)    Yes  No 
If yes, please attach a map showing the locations of any road blockades. 

Are you requesting any police assistance? (charges may apply)  Yes  No 

Are you requesting to set up tents or temporary structures? (charges may apply)  Yes  No 
If yes, please attach a drawing showing the locations and sizes of all auxiliary 
structures. 

Are you requesting any fire/medical standby assistance? (charges may apply)  Yes  No 

Will supplementary utility services such as power and water be used   
in addition to what is available in the area?  If yes, describe in detail  Yes  No   
the specific utilities and location.  Any additional utilities must be provided  
by the applicant.  

Have you requested or obtained a permit from any other jurisdiction (city or  
county) within which the activity shall commence, terminate or occur in part?  Yes  No   

How do you plan to remove garbage? 

Will existing restroom facilities be adequate?   Yes  No  

If not, describe plans to augment available sanitary facilities: 

Please include any additional information that may be useful: 

Does any of the following apply to the proposed activity: ___ Alcohol Sales   ____ Fireworks Display     
____ Other (live band, loudspeakers, sound amplifiers, etc.).  Please specify. 

Laurel Street between 2nd and 3rd beginning at 5pm and concluding at 2am.  No on street parking will be
allowed beginning prior to the closing.

200
5

X
As described above

X

X

X

X

X

Power will be pulled for the screen, projector and amplified sound.

X
We request 6 green pelicans and 4 blue recycling

X
We will bring in portables.

X The game will be broadcast
both visually and audibly.

371



Page 3 of 8 

If your event is to be held on property not owned by the sponsoring organization, the property owner 
must complete the following: 

PROPERTY OWNER PERMISSION LETTER 

I (we), being the property owner of _______________________________________________ (address), 

give permission for ________________________________________________ to hold a special event on 

my/our property.   

____________________________________ __________________________________________ 
Date Signature
____________________________________ __________________________________________ 
Witness Address
____________________________________ __________________________________________ 
Printed Witness Name Telephone Number 

........................................................................................................................................................................  
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIAL EVENTS HELD ON CITY PROPERTY 

The applicant shall submit a Certificate of Insurance verifying the following minimum coverage and 
specifically identifying the City of Conway as an additional insured.  Your permit will not be issued if 
the Certificate of Insurance has not been received prior to event. The City of Conway must be listed 
as the “Certificate Holder” on the Certificate of Insurance. 

Each Occurrence       1,000,000 
Personal Injury 1,000,000 
General Aggregate   2,000,000 

........................................................................................................................................................................  

 Application completed by: Contact No.: Date: 

Special events permits are granted in accordance with the City of Conway Code of Ordinances and in no 
way imply assumption of liability by the City of Conway.  Your organization is fully responsible for 
complying with all applicable laws and safety procedures.  A permit does not authorize you to enter upon 
private property or to, in any way, hinder or obstruct pedestrian or vehicular traffic.  The City of Conway 
reserves the right to modify the conditions of this permit or to cancel it entirely if it is deemed 
appropriate. 

Please return completed permit application to: 

Conway City Administrator
Attn:  Special Event Permits 
P.O. Drawer 1075
Conway, SC  29528-1075 

SELF

372



LAUREL ST

SECOND AVE

THIRD AVE

MAIN ST

ELM ST

SCARBOROUGH ALLEYBROW
NS ALLEY

PLATTS ALLEY

Date: 8/9/2023  Time: 12:53:22 PM  Path: \\coc-srv2\4310\SPECIAL EVENTS APPLICATIONS\2023\GHOST WALK\CCU VS UCLA BROADCAST & TAILGATE.mxd

LAUREL STREET CLOSED
SEPT 2ND 5 PM - 2 AM³

Disclaimer: This map is a 
graphic representation
only. It is NOT a survey.
All efforts have been
made to ensure its accuracy.
However, the City of Conway
disclaims all responsibility &
liability for the use of this map.

(843) 488-9888 ph (843) 488-9890 fax

2940 JERRY BARNHILL BLVD - CONWAY, SC 29527

INFLATABLE
MOVIE SCREEN

ROAD
BLOCK

ROAD
BLOCK

ROAD
BLOCK

373


	2.hwy 501 ziegler combined
	!2nd rdg. - HWY 501 tracts (Ord. ZA2023-08-21 A)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-HWY 501
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-HWY 501
	ZONING MAP FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-HWY 501
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-HWY 501
	PROPOSED SPLIT ZONE FOR MIKE ZIEGLER WITH COUNTY ZONING
	FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR MIKE ZIEGLER-HWY 501
	APP for HWY 501A  (7.18 acre tract) (Henry)
	APP FOR HWY 501B (.09 acre tract) (Johnson)
	SKETCH PLAN SUBMITTED
	Sheets and Views
	C200



	3.300 bellamy ave combined
	!2nd Rdg. - 300 Bellamy Ave (Ord. ZA2023-08-21 C)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 300 BELLAMY AVE
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 300 BELLAMY AVE
	ZONING MAP FOR 300 BELLAMY AVE
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 300 BELLAMY AVE
	FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 300 BELLAMY AVE
	APP_300 Bellamy Ave (rezoning)
	Supplement provided by applicant

	4.MOA SC DJJ combined
	2023-0808 - DJJ issue paper
	SKM_C450i23071000380

	5.3JAG combined
	FY2023 JAG issue paper
	City of Conway FY2023 BJA JAG Application
	FY 2023 JAG City of Conway Certification Unsigned.pdf
	Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government



	6.backup software renewal combined
	Backup Software Maintenance Renewal
	NMDJ130
	Quote_Q5126203_1691529023457
	SHI Quote-23798255

	7.White Oak Estates combined
	!Issue Paper - White Oaks Estates Road Dedication (consent)
	20-08 Road Warranty Cost Estimate 05.16.2023
	20-08 Storm Warranty Cost Estimate 06.27.2023
	Signed - Roads and Drainage dedication documents (and warranty surety)

	8.CHS Homecoming Parade combined
	2023 Homecoming Parade
	SKM_C450i23071600140

	9.City Council Meeting Minutes 8.7.2023
	10.Issue Paper_Employee of the month
	11.154 winyah rd combined
	!154 Winyah Rd (Sp. Presentation item) (8-21 council)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 154 WINYAH RD
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 154 WINYAH RD
	ZONING MAP FOR 154 WINYAH RD
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 154 WINYAH RD
	APP_154 Winyah Rd_P23-0244 (8.1.23)
	154 Winyah Road (google street views)

	12.New Faith Temple PD_1520 Grainger Rd combined
	!1520 Grainger Rd (New Faith Temple PD) (Sp. Presentation) (8-21 council)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR NEW FAITH TEMPLE
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR NEW FAITH TEMPLE
	ZONING MAP FOR NEW FAITH TEMPLE
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR NEW FAITH TEMPLE
	APP_New Faith Temple_P23-0240 (8.3.23)
	Master Plan

	13.1136 hwy 501 bus combined
	!1st rdg - ZA2023-09-05 (A) - 1136 Hwy 501 Bus. (annex & rez)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS
	ZONING MAP FOR 1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS
	FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 1136 HWY 501 BUSINESS
	APP_1136 HWY 501 BUS_P23-0207 (7.6.23)
	WTLD_1136 HWY 501 BUS_P23-0207 (7.6.23)
	cover  letter Schumann
	JD and Delineation Request 07.27.2020 Schumann BUS 501 p
	Schumann Property 501 bus DC Map March 22 2023
	loc
	ustgs
	soil and cir
	dem
	nwi
	Representative Photos of the Site
	ReportPage1NoPhotos


	14.hwy 544 and carter lane combined
	!1st rdg. - ZA2023-09-05 (B) - Hwy 544 & Carter Lane (7.02a)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL FOR HWY 544 & CARTER LN
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL FOR HWY 544 & CARTER LN
	ZONING MAP FOR HWY 544 & CARTER LN
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR HWY 544 & CARTER LN
	FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR HWY 544 & CARTER LN
	!Restrictive Covenant -38205040001-0002
	!REVISED APP_Frances Miltonette Clardy (7.27.23)
	!PB307 PG106

	15.876 and 878 hwy 544 combined
	!1st rdg. - ZA2023-09-05 (C) - Hwy 544 (4.71a)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 876 & 878 HWY 544
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 876 & 878 HWY 544
	ZONING MAP FOR 876 & 878 HWY 544
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 876 & 878 HWY 544
	FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 876 & 878 HWY 544
	!Restrictive Covenants-38212010012-0013-0011
	APP_876 & 878 HWY 544_P23-0235 (7.27.23)
	!PB307 PG106

	16.21 clemson rd combined
	!1st Rdg_CC Issue Paper - 21 Clemson RD (Coastal Heights) (R-1 annexation)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 21 CLEMSON DR
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 21 CLEMSON DR
	ZONING MAP FOR 21 CLEMSON DR
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 21 CLEMSON DR
	Restrictive Covenant
	APP_21 Clemson Rd_P23-0243 (8.7.23)

	17.29 clemson rd combined
	!1st Rdg_CC Issue Paper - 29 Clemson RD (Coastal Heights) (R-1 annexation)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 29 CLEMSON RD
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 29 CLEMSON RD
	ZONING MAP FOR 29 CLEMSON RD
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 29 CLEMSON RD
	Restrictive Covenants-1511904017
	APP_29 Clemson Rd_P23-0228 (7.27.23)

	18.113 quail run combined
	!1st Rdg_CC Issue Paper - 113 Quail Run (Quail Creek Village) (R-1 annexation)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 113 QUAIL RUN
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 113 QUAIL RUN
	ZONING MAP FOR 113 QUAIL RUN
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 113 QUAIL RUN
	FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 113 QUAIL RUN
	APP_113 Quail Run_P23-0229 (7.27.23)

	19.131 quail run combined
	!1st Rdg_CC Issue Paper - 131 Quail Run (Quail Creek Village) (R-1 annexation)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 131 QUAIL RUN
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 131 QUAIL RUN
	ZONING MAP FOR 131 QUAIL RUN
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 131 QUAIL RUN
	FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 131 QUAIL RUN
	Restrictive Covenant-38212030001
	APP_131 Quail Run_P23-0233 (7.28.23)

	20.184 quail run combined
	!1st Rdg_CC Issue Paper - 184 Quail Run (Quail Creek Village) (R-1 annexation)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 184 QUAIL RUN
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 184 QUAIL RUN
	ZONING MAP FOR 184 QUAIL RUN
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 184 QUAIL RUN
	FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 184 QUAIL RUN
	Restrictive Covenant-38309040039
	APP_184 Quail Run_P23-0234 (7.28.23)

	21.1759 juniper dr combined
	!1st Rdg_CC Issue Paper - 1759 Juniper Dr (Coastal Place) (R-1 annexation)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 1759 JUNIPER DR
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 1759 JUNIPER DR
	ZONING MAP FOR 1759 JUNIPER DR
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 1759 JUNIPER DR
	FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 1759 JUNIPER DR
	Restrictive Covenants - COLLEGE PLACE SUBDIVISION
	APP_1759 Juniper Dr_P23-0230 (7.27.23)

	22.1775 juniper dr combined
	!1st Rdg_CC Issue Paper - 1775 Juniper Dr (Coastal Place) (R-1 annexation)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 1775 JUNIPER DR
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 1775 JUNIPER DR
	ZONING MAP FOR 1775 JUNIPER DR
	FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 1775 JUNIPER DR
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 1775 JUNIPER DR
	Restrictive Covenants - COLLEGE PLACE SUBDIVISION
	APP_1775 Juniper Dr_P23-0231 (7.28.23)

	23.1815 juniper dr combined
	!1st Rdg_CC Issue Paper - 1815 Juniper Dr (Coastal Place) (R-1 annexation)
	ZOOMED IN AERIAL MAP FOR 1815 JUNIPER DR
	ZOOMED OUT AERIAL MAP FOR 1815 JUNIPER DR
	ZONING MAP FOR 1815 JUNIPER DR
	FUTURE LAND USE MAP FOR 1815 JUNIPER DR
	FLOOD ZONE MAP FOR 1815 JUNIPER DR
	Restrictive Covenants - COLLEGE PLACE SUBDIVISION
	APP_1815 Juniper Dr_P23-0232 (7.28.23)

	24.Fresh Seafood_Conway Ice House Sidewalk waiver combined
	!Issue Paper-Conway Ice House (Sidewalk Waiver Request) P23-0226
	SIDEWALK WAIVER MAP FOR 36803030032
	PB 310-67

	25.holiday inn hotel incentive combined
	IP_Holiday Inn at The University- Hwy 544 (8.10.23)
	DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2023 ITEM:  VIII.B.
	BACKGROUND:
	Trident Hospitality Group, LLC (Rashmikant “Raj” Pankhania, applicant) has applied for a Hotel and Short-Term Rental Incentive for their hotel proposed at the corner of Hwy 544 and Buccaneer Cove. The applicant is proposing to build a Holiday Inn Expr...
	RECOMMENDATION:

	App_Holiday Inn at The University (8.9.23)

	26.historical marker
	27.Chicora Car Show combined
	Chicora Car Club Car Show
	SKM_C450i23071000260

	28.Youth Performing Arts Festival combined
	1st Annual Youth Performing Arts Festival
	SKM_C450i23071201120

	29.CCU vs UCLA combined
	CCU vs UCLA Broadcast and Tailgate
	Special Event App - CCU vs UCLA Tailgate
	CCU VS UCLA BROADCAST & TAILGATE


	Organization Name: City of Conway
	Street1: PO Box 1075
	Street2: 
	City: Conway
	State: SC
	Zip Code: 29528
	Prefix: 
	First Name: Adam
	Middle Name: 
	Last Name: Emrick
	Suffix: 
	Title: City Administrator
	Phone: 843-248-1760
	Fax: 843-248-1769
	Email: aemrick@cityofconway.com
	Year Established: 1732
	EIN: 57-6001017
	DUNS Number: ENX9JD17R7M3
	described in 26 USC 501c3 and exempt from taxation under 26 USC 501a: No_1
	Offshore accounts: Off
	Satisfy 26 C: 
	F: 
	R: Off


	Single Audit under OMB A133 or Subpart F of 2 CFR Part 200: On
	Financial Statement Audit: On
	Defense Contract Agency Audit DCAA: Off
	Other Audit  Agency list type of audit: Off
	list type of audit: 
	None if none skip to question 13: Off
	Within the last 12 months: On
	Within the last_2 years: Off
	Over 2 years ago: Off
	NA: Off
	Name of audit agency: Smith Sapp CPAs
	Unqualified Opinion: off
	Qualified Opinion: Off
	Disclaimer Going Concern: Off
	NA No audits as: Off
	Number of findings: 0
	Dollar amount: 0
	Material weaknessess: No_2
	Identify receipt of award funds: Yes_3
	Accounting system: automated
	Capacirty to record expenditures: Yes_3a
	cost sharing match: Yes_4a
	Track employees: Off
	Budgetary controls: Yes_7
	Property management: Yes_9
	Written policy: Yes_10
	procurement contract: Yes_13
	a maintain standard travel: Yes_14
	b adhere to the Federal Travel Regulation FTR: No_15
	sub awards monitored: NA_16
	procurement: Yes_11
	procurement history: Yes_12
	cost principles: Yes_7
	Differences between subawards: NA_18
	Prevent subwards: NA_19
	High Risk Awarding Agency: 
	Agency Notification: 
	High risk: No_20
	High Risk PoC Name: 
	High Risk PoC Phone: 
	High Risk PoC email: 
	Reason for High Risk status: 
	Certification name: Adam Emrick
	Certification date: 8/2/23
	Certification titles: Other
	Certification Other: City Administrator
	Certification title phone number: 843-248-1760


